SAN DIEGO GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING (A.08-02-001)

17th DATA REQUEST FROM SOCAL GENERATION COALITION (SCGC-17)

______________________________________________________________________

QUESTION 17.1:

17.1. With respect to Anderson’s July 2, 2008 testimony at 7.  
17.1.1. Please update Figure 1 to include 2007.  

17.1.2. Please update Figure 1 to include 2008 as best estimated or if this is not feasible, please explain what is currently known about the availability of PNW and California hydroelectric generation for 2008, and any current forecasts of hydroelectric availability for the remainder of 2008, translating this information into a description of likely impact on electric generation demand.

RESPONSE 17.1.1:
See graph below.

RESPONSE 17.1.2:
For year 2008, gas usage from January through September is based on recorded data and gas usage from October through December is based on a forecast.  While updating the data for 2007 and 2008, SDG&E/SoCalGas also updated 2006 because one power plant was left out in the original graph.

Figure 1
SoCalGas Electric Generation Throughput versus PNW and California Hydro
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QUESTION 17.2:

17.2. Please provide a copy of SoCalGas’ 2007 Annual Report to the Commission  (FERC Form 2).

RESPONSE 17.2:
The SoCalGas FERC Form 2 for 2007 is attached below.


[image: image2.emf]C:\Documents and  Settings\HEMMRICH\My Documents\FERC Form 2 SCG 2007-1.pdf


QUESTION 17.3:

17.3. Please send a complete set of workpapers in the form of working Excel spreadsheets with complete formulas and relevant data for the v8-20-2008 LRMC-NCO rate tables that are posted on SoCalGas’ website.  The file reference is v8-20-2008 SCG 2009BCAP RD-LRMC NCO.xls.

RESPONSE 17.3 (REVISED):
The workpapers appear on the disc labeled “2007 FERC Form 2 Update” that was sent on October 15 in response to SCGC 16, questions 16.1 and 16.2.   
A more recent version of the referenced document that coincides with the October 6, 2008 errata filing is now available on our website: http://www.socalgas.com/regulatory/A0802001.shtml
The excel file is attached.

[image: image3.emf]SCG & SDGE  2009BCAP RD-LRMC NCO (Rate Tables).xls


The workpapers for the SoCalGas LRMC NCO rate tables can be found in this version of Allison Smith’s workpapers.  The workpapers for the SDG&E LRMC NCO rate tables can be found in Emma Hernandez’s workpapers by going to the “Legend” tab and switching between Rental and NCO.  

[image: image4.emf]SCG LRMC NCO  model 10-29-08 corrected switch.xls


QUESTION 17.4:
17.4. Do the NCO LRMC customer cost values used in SoCalGas’ v8-20-2008 LRMC-NCO cost allocation include or exclude replacement costs?

RESPONSE 17.4:
The customer values include replacement costs for customer-related costs.  
A more recent version of the referenced document that coincides with the October 6, 2008 errata filing is now available on our website: http://www.socalgas.com/regulatory/A0802001.shtml
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_1286960033.xls
LRMC - NCO

														TABLE  1

														Transportation Rate Revenues

														Southern California Gas Company

														2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

														v10-29-2008   LRMC-NCO

										Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Changes						Proposal w/FAR (3)

										Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Average		BCAP		Proposed		Proposed		Revenue		Rate		% Rate		Proposed		$0.00500

										Volumes		Revenues		Rate		Volumes		Revenues		Rate		Change		Change		change		Rate		rate

										Mth		$000's		$/therm		mtherms		$000's		$/therm		$000's		$/therm		%		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		E		F		G		H		I		J		K		L

		1		CORE

		2		Residential						2,546,852		$1,161,988		$0.45624		2,483,989		$1,129,185		$0.45459		($32,802)		($0.00166)		-0.4%		$0.45959		$0.00334

		3		Commercial & Industrial						834,635		$241,371		$0.28919		970,519		$257,033		$0.26484		$15,662		($0.02435)		-8.4%		$0.26984		($0.01935)

		4		NGV - Pre SempraWide  (1)												117,231		$9,577		$0.08169								$0.08669

		5		SempraWide Adjustment														$313

		6		NGV - Post SempraWide												117,231		$9,890		$0.08437								$0.08937

		7		Gas A/C						1,200		$157		$0.13097		1,210		$94		$0.07747		($63)		($0.05350)		-40.9%		$0.08247		($0.04850)

		8		Gas Engine						16,040		$1,959		$0.12212		18,080		$3,475		$0.19218		$1,516		$0.07006		57.4%		$0.19718		$0.07506

		9		Total Core						3,398,727		$1,405,475		$0.41353		3,591,030		$1,399,677		$0.38977		($5,797)		($0.02376)		-5.7%		$0.39477

		10

		11		NONCORE COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

		12		Distribution Level Service						1,156,023		$83,124		$0.07191		982,465		$73,004		$0.07431		($10,120)		$0.00240		3.3%		$0.07931		$0.00740

		13		Transmission Level Service  (2)						300,734		$8,616		$0.02865		457,697		$13,565		$0.02964		$4,949		$0.00099		3.5%		$0.03464		$0.00599

		14		Total Noncore C&I						1,456,757		$91,740		$0.06298		1,440,163		$86,569		$0.06011		($5,170)		($0.00286)		-4.5%		$0.06511		$0.00214

		15

		16		NONCORE ELECTRIC GENERATION

		17		Distribution Level Service (2008 is all EG, no separate transmission rate in 2008)

		18		Pre Sempra Wide						2,944,257		$101,873		$0.03460		612,215		$30,866		$0.05042								$0.05542

		19		Sempra Wide Adjustment								$1,452						($1,260)

		20		Post Sempra Wide						2,944,257		$103,325		$0.03509		612,215		$29,606		$0.04836								$0.05336

		21		Transmission Level Service  (2)												2,214,749		$72,969		$0.03295								$0.03795

		22		Total Electric Generation						2,944,257		$103,325		$0.03509		2,826,964		$102,576		$0.03628		($749)		$0.00119		3.4%		$0.04128		$0.00619

		23

		24		WHOLESALE & INTERNATIONAL

		25		Wholesale Long Beach  (2)						77,821		$2,589		$0.03327		117,093		$3,669		$0.03133		$1,080		($0.00194)		-5.8%		$0.03633		$0.00306

		26		SDGE Wholesale						1,445,680		$14,618		$0.01011		1,230,285		$18,113		$0.01472		$3,495		$0.00461		45.6%		$0.01972		$0.00961

		27		Wholesale SWG  (2)						91,672		$2,847		$0.03106		81,737		$2,925		$0.03579		$78		$0.00473		15.2%		$0.04079		$0.00973

		28		Wholesale Vernon  (2)						51,620		$1,442		$0.02794		116,135		$3,221		$0.02774		$1,779		($0.00021)		-0.7%		$0.03274		$0.00479

		29		International  (2)						36,419		$1,090		$0.02993		53,990		$1,496		$0.02770		$405		($0.00223)		-7.5%		$0.03270		$0.00277

		30		Total Wholesale & International						1,703,212		$22,586		$0.01326		1,599,240		$29,423		$0.01840		$6,837		$0.00514		38.7%		$0.02340		$0.01014

		31

		32		TOTAL NONCORE						6,104,226		$217,651		$0.03566		5,866,366		$218,569		$0.03726		$918		$0.00160		4.5%		$0.04226		$0.00660

		33		Unalloc.Costs to NSBA								$15,683										($15,683)

		34		Unbundled Storage								$21,000						$35,199				$14,199

		35

		36		Total (excluding FAR)						9,502,953		$1,659,808		$0.17466		9,457,396		$1,653,445		$0.17483		($6,363)		$0.00017		0.1%		$0.17983		$0.00517

		37

		38		FAR Revenues														$53,038

		39

		40		SYSTEM TOTALw/SI,FAR,TLS,SW						9,502,953		$1,659,808		$0.17466		9,457,396		$1,706,483		$0.18044		$46,675		$0.00578		3.3%

		41		EOR Revenues						482,707		$22,780		$0.04719		156,187		$5,069		$0.03245

		42

		43		Total w/EOR Throughput						9,985,661						9,613,583

				1) Under present rates, NGV is not directly allocated costs and is not calculated on Sempra-Wide basis.

				It is not shown in Table 1. See Table 3 for Present NGV Rates.

				2) These proposed costs and rates for Transmission Level Service customers represents the average transmission rate and revenue of each class.

				See Table 5 for actual transmission level service rate.

				3) FAR charge is proposed as a separate rate. Core will pay through procurement rate, noncore as a separate charge.

				To make comparison to present rates, this column reflects FAR charge added to each rate.

				Average rate paid will vary based on capacity reserved and volumes used. 100% load factors is implied in column. See Table 5 for actual FAR charge.

														TABLE  2

														Core Transportation Rates

														Southern California Gas Company

														2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

														v10-29-2008   LRMC-NCO

										Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (3)

										Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP						Proposed

										Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Rate		rate

										Mth		$/th		$000's		Mth		$/th		$000's		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

		2		Customer Charge

		3		Single Family						3,091,427		$5.00		$185,486		3,676,464		$5.00		$220,588

		4		Multi-Family						1,485,811		$5.00		$89,149		1,685,965		$5.00		$101,158

		5		Small Master Meter						118,240		$5.00		$7,094		92,860		$5.00		$5,572

		6		Submeter Credit-$/unit/day						146,025		($0.30805)		($16,419)		149,095		($0.30805)		($16,764)

		7		Volumetric Transportation Rate

		8		Baseline Rate						1,664,421		$0.29191		$485,853		1,703,882		$0.26698		$454,908		$0.27198		($0.01993)

		9		Non-Baseline Rate						844,693		$0.47528		$401,466		768,363		$0.47171		$362,443		$0.47671		$0.00143

		10								2,509,114		$0.45938		$1,152,628		2,472,246		$0.45623		$1,127,904		$0.46123		$0.00185

		11		composite rate ratio=								1.05						1.05

		12		Large Master Meter

		13		Customer Charge						183		$308.92		$678		61		$339.80		$249

		14		Baseline Rate						27,925		$0.20888		$5,833		9,017		$0.07382		$666		$0.07882		($0.13006)

		15		Non-Baseline Rate						9,811		$0.29163		$2,861		2,726		$0.13043		$356		$0.13543		($0.15620)

		16								37,736		$0.24837		$9,373		11,743		$0.10817		$1,270		$0.11317		($0.13521)

		17		Core Aggregation Transport (CAT):

		18		CAT Adder to Volumetric Rate						25,468		($0.00051)		($13)		13,319		$0.00086		$11

		19		Residential:

		20		BaseLine Rate								$0.29140						$0.26784				$0.27284		($0.01856)

		21		NonBaseLine Rate								$0.47476						$0.47257				$0.47757		$0.00281

		22		Large Master Meter:

		23		BaseLine Rate								$0.20837						$0.07468				$0.07968		($0.12869)

		24		NonBaseLine Rate								$0.29112						$0.13129				$0.13629		($0.15483)

		25

		26		TOTAL RESIDENTIAL						2,546,850		$0.45625		$1,161,988		2,483,989		$0.45459		$1,129,185		$0.45959		$0.00334

		27

		28		CORE COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

		29		Customer Charge 1						82,094		$10.00		$9,851		127,666		$15.00		$22,980

		30		Customer Charge 2						118,386		$15.00		$21,310		87,620		$15.00		$15,772

		31		Volumetric Transportation Rate

		32		Tier 1 = 250th/mo						161,001		$0.46906		$75,519		215,926		$0.41287		$89,150		$0.41787		($0.05119)

		33		Tier 2 = next 4167 th/mo						510,030		$0.24611		$125,523		488,341		$0.22692		$110,815		$0.23192		($0.01419)

		34		Tier 3 = over 4167 th/mo						163,604		$0.05645		$9,235		266,252		$0.06874		$18,301		$0.07374		$0.01729

		35								834,635		$0.28927		$241,439		970,519		$0.26483		$257,018		$0.26983		($0.01945)

		36		Core Aggregation Transport (CAT):

		37		CAT Adder to Volumetric Rate						134,522		($0.00051)		($69)		17,488		$0.00086		$15

		38		Tier 1 = 250th/mo								$0.46855						$0.41373				$0.41873		($0.04982)

		39		Tier 2 = next 4167 th/mo								$0.24560						$0.22778				$0.23278		($0.01282)

		40		Tier 3 = over 4167 th/mo								$0.05593						$0.06960				$0.07460		$0.01867

		41

		42		TOTAL CORE C&I						834,635		$0.28919		$241,370		970,519		$0.26484		$257,033		$0.26984		($0.01935)

				See footnotes Table 1

														TABLE  3

														Other Core Transportation Rates

														Southern California Gas Company

														2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

														v10-29-2008   LRMC-NCO

										Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (3)

										Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP						Proposed

										Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Rate		rate

										Mth		$/th		$000's		Mth		$/th		$000's		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1

		2		NATURAL GAS VEHICLES (Proposed Rate is a Sempra-Wide rate)

		3		Customer Charge, P-1								$13.00				229		$13		$36

		4		Customer Charge, P-2A								$65.00				44		$65		$34

		5		Uncompressed Rate						24,350		$0.08816		$2,147		117,231		$0.07292		$8,548		$0.07792		($0.01024)

		6		Total Uncompressed NGV						24,350		$0.08816		$2,147		117,231		$0.07351		$8,618		$0.07851		($0.00965)

		7		Compressed Rate Adder								$0.74624				1,484		$0.85719		$1,272

		8

		9		TOTAL NGV SERVICE						24,350		$0.08816		$2,147		117,231		$0.08437		$9,890		$0.08937		$0.00121

		10

		11		RESIDENTIAL NATURAL GAS VEHICLES (optional rate)

		12		Customer Charge												5,455		$10.00		$655

		13		Uncompressed Rate												3,416		$0.13271		$453		$0.13771		$0.13771

		14														3,416		$0.32437		$1,108		$0.32937		$0.32937

		15

		16		NON-RESIDENTIAL GAS A/C

		17		Customer Charge						18		$150.00		$32		22		$150		$40

		18		Volumetric Rate						1,200		$0.10403		$125		1,210		$0.04475		$54		$0.04975		($0.05428)

		19								1,200		$0.13103		$157		1,210		$0.07747		$94		$0.08247		($0.04856)

		20		Core Aggregation Transport (CAT):

		21		CAT Adder to Volumetric Rate						140		($0.00051)		($0)

		22		Gas A/C Rate								$0.10352						$0.04475				$0.04975		($0.05377)

		23

		24		TOTAL A/C SERVICE						1,200		$0.13097		$157		1,210		$0.07747		$94		$0.08247		($0.04850)

		25

		26		GAS ENGINES

		27		Customer Charge						698		$50.00		$419		1,094		$50		$656

		28		Volumetric						16,040		$0.09603		$1,540		18,080		$0.15588		$2,818		$0.16088		$0.06485

		29								16,040		$0.12214		$1,959		18,080		$0.19218		$3,475		$0.19718		$0.07504

		30		Core Aggregation Transport (CAT):

		31		CAT Adder to Volumetric Rate						800		($0.00051)		($0)

		32		Gas Engine Rate								$0.09552						$0.15588				$0.16088		$0.06536

		33

		34		TOTAL GAS ENGINES						16,040		$0.12211		$1,959		18,080		$0.19218		$3,475		$0.19718		$0.07507

				See footnotes Table 1

														TABLE  4

														Noncore Commercial & Industrial and Electric Generation Rates

														Southern California Gas Company

														2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

														v10-29-2008   LRMC-NCO

										Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (3)

										Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP						Proposed

										Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Rate		rate

										Mth		$/th		$000's		Mth		$/th		$000's		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		NonCore Commercial & Industrial Distribution Level

		2		Customer Charge						1,140		$350.00		$4,788		670		$350.00		$2,816

		3

		4		Volumetric Rates

		5		Tier 1 = 250kth/yr						236,030		$0.14022		$33,097		116,175		$0.17013		$19,765		$0.17513		$0.03491

		6		Tier 2 = 250k to 1000k						312,418		$0.08509		$26,583		200,990		$0.10795		$21,696		$0.11295		$0.02786

		7		Tier 3 = 1 to 2 million th/yr						149,105		$0.04982		$7,428		80,455		$0.06817		$5,484		$0.07317		$0.02335

		8		Tier 4 = over 2 million th/yr						458,470		$0.02461		$11,284		584,845		$0.03974		$23,242		$0.04474		$0.02013

		9		Volumetric totals (excl itcs)						1,156,023		$0.06781		$78,391		982,465		$0.07144		$70,188		$0.07644		$0.00863

		10		ITCS						1,156,023		($0.00005)		($55)

		11		NCCI - DISTRIBUTION LEVEL						1,156,023		$0.07191		$83,124		982,465		$0.07431		$73,004		$0.07931		$0.00740

		12

		13		NonCore Commercial & Industrial Transmission Level  (2)

		14		Customer Charge						22		$700.00		$189

		15		Volumetric Rates

		16		Tier 1 0-2,000,000 th/yr						24,319		$0.10867		$2,643

		17		Tier 2  over 2,000,000 th/yr						276,414		$0.02098		$5,799

		18		Volumetric totals (excl itcs)						300,733		$0.02807		$8,441

		19		ITCS						300,733		($0.00005)		($14)

		20		NCCI-TRANSMISSION LEVEL  (2)						300,733		$0.02865		$8,616		457,697		$0.02964		$13,565		$0.03464		$0.00599

		21

		22		TOTAL NONCORE C&I						1,456,756		$0.06298		$91,740		1,440,163		$0.06011		$86,569		$0.06511		$0.00214

		23

		24		ELECTRIC GENERATION

		25

		26		Small EG   (proposed rates are for Distribution Level only)

		27		Customer Charge						172		$50.00		$103		134		$50.00		$80

		28		Volumetric Rate (excl ITCS)						48,406		$0.05852		$2,833		60,420		$0.07578		$4,578		$0.08078		$0.02225

		29								48,406		($0.00005)		($2)

		30		Total Volumetric Rate Tier 1						48,406		$0.05848		$2,831		60,420		$0.07578		$4,578		$0.08078		$0.02230

		31		EG Distribution Level Tier 1						48,406		$0.06061		$2,934		60,420		$0.07711		$4,659		$0.08211		$0.02150

		32

		33		Large EG   (proposed rates are for Distribution Level only)

		34		Customer Charge						66		$0.00		$0		34		$0.00		$0

		35		Volumetric Rate (excl ITCS)						2,895,851		$0.03471		$100,528		551,795		$0.04521		$24,948		$0.05021		$0.01550

		36								2,895,851		($0.00005)		($137)

		37		Total Volumetric Rate Tier 2						2,895,851		$0.03467		$100,391		551,795		$0.04521		$24,948		$0.05021		$0.01554

		38		EG Distribution Level Tier 2						2,895,851		$0.03467		$100,391		551,795		$0.04521		$24,948		$0.05021		$0.01554

		39		EG Distribution Level						2,944,257		$0.03509		$103,325		612,215		$0.04836		$29,606		$0.05336		$0.01827

		40

		41		EG Transmission Level  (2)												2,214,749		$0.03295		$72,969		$0.03795		$0.03795

		42

		43		TOTAL ELECTRIC GENERATION						2,944,257		$0.03509		$103,325		2,826,964		$0.03628		$102,576		$0.04128		$0.00619

		44

		45		NonCore Distribution Level EOR

		46		Customer Charge												14		$500.00		$84

		47		Volumetric Rate												80,880		$0.04732		$3,827		$0.05232

		48														80,880		$0.04836		$3,911		$0.05336

				See footnotes Table 1

														TABLE  5

														Transmission Level Service Transportation Rates

														Southern California Gas Company

														2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

														v10-29-2008   LRMC-NCO

										Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (3)

										BCAP				Revenue @		BCAP						Proposed

										Volumes		Rate		BCAP Vols		Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Rate		rate

										Mth		$/th		$000's		Mth, Mdth		$/th		$000's		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

				Rate applicable to NonCore C&I, EOR & EG customer Classes:

		1		Transmission Level Service

		2		Straight Fixed Variable Rates

		3		Base Margin Items = Reservation Charge $/dth/day												770		$0.13178		$37,040

		4		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												2,382,985		$0.01314		$31,306

		5		Total Straight Fixed Variable												2,382,985		$0.02868		$68,346		$0.03368

		6

		7		Volumetric Rates

		8		Base Margin Items = Volumetric Rate $/th												289,462		$0.04970		$14,386

		9		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												289,462		$0.01314		$3,803

		10		Total Volumetric Rate												289,462		$0.06284		$18,189		$0.06784

		11

		12		Total Transmission Level Service (NCCI, EOR, EG)												2,672,447		$0.03238		$86,534		$0.03738

		13

		14		Rate applicable to Wholesale & International customer Classes:

		15		Transmissiom Level Service

		16		Straight Fixed Variable Rates

		17		Base Margin Items = Reservation Charge $/dth/day												107		$0.13114		$5,145

		18		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												341,814		$0.01307		$4,469

		19		Total Straight Fixed Variable												341,814		$0.02812		$9,613		$0.03312

		20

		21		Volumetric Rates

		22		Base Margin Items = Volumetric Rate $/th												27,141		$0.04946		$1,342

		23		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												27,141		$0.01307		$355

		24		Total Volumetric Rate												27,141		$0.06253		$1,697		$0.06753

		25

		26		Total Transmission Level Service (WS & Int'l)												368,955		$0.03066		$11,311		$0.03566

		27

		28		Average Rate applicable to all TLS customers:

		29		Transmissiom Level Service

		30		Straight Fixed Variable Rates

		31		Base Margin Items = Reservation Charge $/dth/day												878		$0.13170		$42,184

		32		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												2,724,799		$0.01313		$35,775

		33		Total Straight Fixed Variable												2,724,799		$0.02861		$77,959		$0.03361

		34

		35		Volumetric Rates

		36		Base Margin Items = Volumetric Rate $/th												316,603		$0.04968		$15,728

		37		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th												316,603		$0.01313		$4,158

		38		Total Volumetric Rate												316,603		$0.06281		$19,886		$0.06781

		39

		40		Total Transmission Level Service												3,041,402		$0.03217		$97,845		$0.03717

		41

		42

		43		Firm Access Rights

		44		FAR Reservation Charge $/dth/day												2,906		$0.05000		$53,038

		45

				See footnotes Table 1

																TABLE  1

																Gas Transportation Rate Revenues

																San Diego Gas & Electric

																2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

																LRMC-NCO

																v10-29-2008

										At Present Rates						At Proposed Rates						Changes						Proposal w/FAR  (2)

										Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Average		BCAP		Jan-1-09		Average						Rate		Proposed		$0.00500

										Volumes		Revenues		Rate		Volumes		Revenues		Rate		Revenues		Rates		change		Rate		rate

										mtherms		$1,000		$/therm		mtherms		$1,000		$/therm		$1,000		$/therm		%		w/FAR		change

										A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H		I		J		K

		1		CORE

		2		Residential						326,207		$189,454		$0.58078		326,003		$216,012		$0.66261		$26,557		$0.08183		14.1%		$0.66761		$0.08683

		3		Comml & Industrial						129,794		$37,602		$0.28970		158,725		$37,261		$0.23475		($341)		($0.05495)		-19.0%		$0.23975		($0.04995)

		4		NGV Pre SW						4,030		$3,782		$0.93850		15,238		$1,553		$0.10193		($2,229)		($0.83658)		-89.1%		$0.10693		($0.83158)

		5		SW Adjustment														($315)				($315)

		6		NGV Post SW						4,030		$3,782		$0.93850		15,238		$1,238		$0.08127		($2,544)		($0.85724)		-91.3%		$0.08627		($0.85224)

		7		Total CORE						460,031		$230,838		$0.50179		499,967		$254,511		$0.50906		$23,672		$0.00727		1.4%		$0.51406		$0.01227

		8

		9		NONCORE COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL

		10		Distribution Level Service						75,005		$6,577		$0.08769		37,270		$3,487		$0.09355		($3,090)		$0.00586		6.7%		$0.09855		$0.01086

		11		Transmission Level Service  (1)						11,206		$513		$0.04577		3,193		$85		$0.02673		($428)		($0.01904)		-41.6%		$0.03173		($0.01404)

		12		Total Noncore C&I						86,211		$7,090		$0.08224		40,463		$3,572		$0.08828		($3,518)		$0.00604		7.3%		$0.09328		$0.01104

		13

		14		NONCORE ELECTRIC GENERATION

		15		Distribution Level Service (2008 is all EG, no separate transmission rate in 2008)

		16		Pre Sempra Wide						897,926		$34,606		$0.03854		179,522		$7,753		$0.04319		($26,852)		$0.00465		12.1%		$0.04819		$0.00965

		17		Sempra Wide Adjustment								($1,452)						$1,265				$2,717

		18		Post Sempra Wide						897,926		$33,154		$0.03692		179,522		$9,018		$0.05024		($24,135)		$0.01331		36.1%		$0.05524		$0.01831

		19		Transmission Level Service  (1)												496,393		$15,471		$0.03117								$0.03617

		20		Total Electric Generation						897,926		$33,154		$0.03692		675,916		$24,489		$0.03623		($8,664)		($0.00069)		-1.9%		$0.04123		$0.00431

		21

		22		TOTAL NONCORE						984,137		$40,243		$0.04089		716,379		$28,061		$0.03917		($12,182)		($0.00172)		-4.2%		$0.04417		$0.00328

		23

		24		Total (excluding FAR)						1,444,168		$271,082		$0.18771		1,216,345		$282,572		$0.23231		$11,490		$0.04460		23.8%		$0.23731		$0.04960

		25

		26

		27

		28		System Total						1,444,168		$271,082		$0.18771		1,216,345		$282,572		$0.23231		$11,490		$0.04460		23.8%

				1) These proposed costs and rates for Transmission Level Service customers represents the average transmission rate and revenue of each class.

				See Table 5 for actual transmission level service rate.

				2) FAR charge is proposed as a separate rate. Core will pay through procurement rate, noncore as a separate charge.

				To make comparison to present rates, this column reflects FAR charge added to each rate.

				Average rate paid will vary based on capacity reserved and volumes used. 100% load factors is implied in column. See Table 5 for actual FAR charge.

																TABLE  2

																Core Gas Transportation Rates

																San Diego Gas & Electric

																2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

																LRMC-NCO

																v10-29-2008

														Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (2)

														Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP		Rates				Proposed

														Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Jan-1-09		Revenue		Rate		rate

														Mth		$/therm		$1,000		Mth		$/therm		$1,000		w/FAR		change

														A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		Schedule GR,GM

		2		Baseline $/therm										220,148		$0.51653		$113,712		220,010		$0.58754		$129,266		$0.59254		$0.07602

		3		Non-Baseline $/therm										106,059		$0.75882		$80,480		105,993		$0.85043		$90,139		$0.85543		$0.09661

		4		Average Rate  $/therm										326,207		$0.59530		$194,193		326,003		$0.67302		$219,405		$0.67802		$0.08271

		5		NBL/BL Composite Ratio (incl G-PC)												1.19						1.19

		6		Schedule GS,GT

		7		GS Unit Discount $/day										5,818		($0.25493)		($541)		6,004		($0.25493)		($559)		($0.24993)		$0.00500

		8		GT Unit Discount $/day										27,494		($0.34064)		($3,418)		27,745		($0.34064)		($3,450)		($0.33564)		$0.00500

		9		Other Adjustments :

		10		Employee Discount																				($459)

		11		SDFFD														($849)						$999

		12		Schedule GL-1

		13		LNG Facility Charge, domestic use $/month												$14.79				321		$14.79		$57

		14		LNG Facility Charge, non-domestic use $/mth/mbtu												$0.05480						$0.05480

		15		LNG Volumetric Surcharge $/th												$0.16571				110		$0.16571		$18

		16																$70						$75

		17		Schedule GTC & GTCA (transprt only SCG & SDGE systems)

		18		Baseline $/therm												$0.51653						$0.58754

		19		Non-Baseline $/therm												$0.75882						$0.85043

		20		Average Rate  $/therm												$0.59530						$0.67302

		21		Schedule GTC-SD (transport only SDGE system)

		22		Baseline $/therm												$0.50524

		23		Non-Baseline $/therm												$0.74754

		24		Average Rate  $/therm												$0.58402

		25		Total Residential										326,207		$0.58078		$189,454		326,003		$0.66261		$216,012		$0.66761		$0.08683

		26

		27		Other Core Rates $/therm

		28		Schedule GPC - Procurement Price  1/												$0.73100						$0.76600

		29		CORE ITCS (included in rates)												($0.00005)

		30

		31		Schedule GN-3

		32		Customer Charge $/month																29,831		$10.00		$3,580

		33		0 to 1,000 therms/month										13,777		$5.58		$923

		34		1,001 to 21,000 therms/month										12,769		$11.16		$1,711

		35		over 21,000 therms/month										920		$111.61		$1,232

		36		Volumetric Charges $/therm  - Winter Months

		37		Tier 1 =  0 to 1,000 therms/month										24,932		$0.41225		$10,278		69,961		$0.26879		$18,805		$0.27379		($0.13847)

		38		Tier 2 = 1,001 to 21,000 therms/month										23,107		$0.16514		$3,816		74,938		$0.16962		$12,711		$0.17462		$0.00948

		39		Tier 3 = over 21,000 therms/month										5,489		$0.11280		$619		13,826		$0.14161		$1,958		$0.14661		$0.03380

		40

		41		Volumetric Charges $/therm  - Summer Months

		42		Tier 1 =  0 to 1,000 therms/month										40,197		$0.32425		$13,034

		43		Tier 2 = 1,001 to 21,000 therms/month										36,069		$0.16036		$5,784

		44		Tier 3 = over 21,000 therms/month										0		$0.09659		$0

		45

		46		Adjustment for SDFFD								0.547%						$205						$208

		47		Total Core C&I										129,794		$0.28970		$37,602		158,725		$0.23475		$37,261		$0.23975		($0.04995)

				See footnotes Table 1

																TABLE  3

																Other Core Gas Transportation Rates

																San Diego Gas & Electric

																2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

																LRMC-NCO

																v10-29-2008

														Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (2)

														Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP		Rates				Proposed

														Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Jan-1-09		Revenue		Rate		rate

														Mth		$/therm		$1,000		Mth		$/therm		$1,000		w/FAR		change

														A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		Schedule G-NGV  &  GT-NGV																Sempra-Wide NGV Rates

		2		Customer Charge

		3		P1 $/month												$0.00				30		$13.00		$5

		4		P2A $/month												$0.00				10		$65.00		$8

		5		Uncompressed Rate $/therm										4,030		$0.13488		$544		15,238		$0.07324		$1,116		$0.07824		($0.05665)

		6		Co-funded Station $/therm										0		$0.53520		$0

		7		Compressor Adder $/therm										4,022		$0.80063		$3,220		119		$0.86096		$103

		8

		9		Schedule GTC-SD

		10		Customer Charge

		11		P1 $/month

		12		P2A $/month

		13		Uncompressed Rate $/therm

		14		Co-funded Station $/therm

		15		Compressor Adder $/therm

		16

		17		SDFFD				0.491%										$18						$7

		18		Total NGV										4,030		$0.93850		$3,782		15,238		$0.08127		$1,238		$0.08627		($0.85224)

				See footnotes Table 1

																TABLE  4

																NonCore Gas Transportation Rates

																San Diego Gas & Electric

																2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

																LRMC-NCO

																v10-29-2008

														Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (2)

														Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP		Rates				Proposed

														Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Jan-1-09		Revenue		Rate		rate

														Mth		$/therm		$1,000		Mth		$/therm		$1,000		w/FAR		change

														A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		NonCore Commercial & Industrial Distribution Level

		2		Volumetric Charges $/therm

		3		MPS - Winter										13,442		$0.11188		$1,504		37,270		$0.08679		$3,235		$0.09179		($0.02009)

		4		MPS - Summer										27,078		$0.08997		$2,436

		5

		6		HPS - Winter										11,440		$0.07529		$861

		7		HPS - Summer										23,045		$0.05889		$1,357

		8

		9		Customer Charges  $/month

		10		0 to 3,000 therms/month										5		$17.86		$1		60		$350.00		$252

		11		3,001 to 7,000										1		$92.64		$1

		12		7,001 to 21,000										15		$168.54		$29

		13		21,001 to 126,000										62		$338.19		$250

		14		126,001 to 1,000,000										11		$678.61		$90

		15		Other Adjustment				0.727%										$47

		16		NCCI-Distribution Total										75,005		$0.08769		$6,577		37,270		$0.09355		$3,487		$0.09855		$0.01086

		17

		18		NonCore Commercial & Industrial Transmission Level  (1)

		19		Volumetric Charges $/therm

		20		Transmission - Winter										3,717		$0.05223		$194

		21		Transmission - Summer										7,489		$0.04130		$309

		22		Customer Charges  $/month

		23		Over  1,000,000 therms/month										0.3		$1,439.82		$6

		24		Other Adjustment				0.727%										$4

		25		NCCI-Transmission Total  (1)										11,206		$0.04577		$513		3,193		$0.02673		$85		$0.03173		($0.01404)

		26

		27		AMR Charges												$137.36

		28

		29		Noncore C&I Total										86,211		$0.08224		$7,090		40,463		$0.08828		$3,572		$0.09328		$0.01104

		30

		31		ELECTRIC GENERATION

		32

		33		Distribution Level Service Group A

		34		Customer Charge, $/month										51		$50.00		$31		57		$50.00		$34

		35		Volumetric Rate (Incl ITCS) $/therm										83,765		$0.05848		$4,898		27,097		$0.07611		$2,062		$0.08111		$0.02263

		36		Distribution Level Service Group B

		37		Volumetric Rate (Incl ITCS) $/therm										814,161		$0.03467		$28,225		152,425		$0.04541		$6,922		$0.05041		$0.01574

		38		Total EG-Distribution										897,926		$0.03692		$33,154		179,522		$0.05024		$9,018		$0.05524		$0.01831

		39

		40		EG Transmission Level Service  (1)																496,393		$0.03117		$15,471		$0.03617

		41

		42		Total Electric Generation										897,926		$0.03692		$33,154		675,916		$0.03623		$24,489		$0.04123		$0.00431

		43

		44		OTHER RATES:

		45		ITCS Rate				(embedded in rates)								($0.00005)

				See footnotes Table 1

																TABLE  5

																Transmission Level Service Gas Transportation Rates

																San Diego Gas & Electric

																2009 BIENNIAL COST ALLOCATION PROCEEDING

																LRMC-NCO

																v10-29-2008

														Present Rates						Proposed Rates						Proposal w/FAR  (2)

														Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		Jan-1-08		BCAP		Rates				Proposed

														Volumes		Rate		Revenue		Volumes		Jan-1-09		Revenue		Rate		rate

														Mth		$/therm		$1,000		Mth		$/therm		$1,000		w/FAR		change

														A		B		C		D		E		F		G		H

		1		Local Transmissiom Level Service

		2		Straight Fixed Variable Rates

		3		Base Margin Items = Reservation Charge $/dth/day																146		$0.13236		$7,047

		4		NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th																461,175		$0.01320		$6,085

		5		Total Straight Fixed Variable																461,175		$0.02848		$13,132		$0.03348

		6

		7

		8		Volumetric Rates

		9		Base Margin Items = Volumetric Rate $/th																38,411		$0.04992		$1,917

				NonBase Margin Items = Usage Charge $/th																38,411		$0.01320		$507

		10		Total Volumetric Rate

		11		Total Volumetric Rate $/th																38,411		$0.06311		$2,424		$0.06811

		12

		13		Total Local Transmission Level Service																499,587		$0.03114		$15,556		$0.03614

		14

		15

		16

		17

				See footnotes Table 1
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		17		cust 4		data: escalataion factors, A&G and GP loading factors				WP#5		Escalation Factors', 'A&G-Payrol, GP Loading Factors'

		18		cust 5 NCO		data: SRM investment costs by customer class				WP#5		Investment Meters, REGs', 'Investment Service Lines'

		19		cust 6		data: Big GEMS costs by customer class				WP#5		Big Gems

		20		cust 7		data: exclusive use costs by customer class				WP#5		Exclusive Use Facilities

		21		cust 8		data: cust-related O&M costs by customer class				WP#5		O&M Customer Services', 'O&M Customer Accounts', 'O&M Meters, Regulators, MSAs', 'O&M Service Lines'

		22		cust 9		data: M&S loader allocated by customer class				WP#5		M&S Add-on

		23		cust 10		calculation of weighted avg RECC and Replacement factors				WP#5		Meter, Regs Replacement' and 'EU Replace factors'

		24

		25		distribution

		26		MPD MC		Calculation of Med Pressure Distribution marginal unit cost				WP#6		Out_MP_LRMC

		27		HPD MC		Calculation of High Press Distribution marginal unit cost				WP#6		Out_HP_LRMC

		28		dist 1		summary table of Dist data for regression analysis: Cum Investment, Cum Peak Day, Cum Peak Month				new		based on tabs Out_Investment_History, Out_Investment_Forecast, Out_Peak_month_Demand, Out_Peak_Day_Demand

		29		dist 2		data:  O&M, escalation, MPD/HPD split factors				WP#6		Out_O&M_Etc', 'In_general', In_O&M_Etc'

		30		dist 3		calculation of MPD capital MC				WP#6		Out_MP_Regression

		31		dist 4		calculation of HPD capital MC				WP#6		Out_HP_Regression

		32		transmission

		33		trans MC		marginal cost calculation for transmission				WP#7		trans MC

		34		trans 1		transmission data used for MC calc				WP#7		input data

		35		storage

		36		storage MC		marginal cost calculation for each storage function				WP#8		storage MC

		37		sto 1		storage data used for MC calcs				WP#8		input data

		38		sto 2		storage O&M study to functionalize between inv, inj, wd				WP#8		functional

		39		loaders

		40		Net O&M		data: O&M data used to develop loaders				WP#2		Net O&M

		41		A&G		Calculation of A&G loader				WP#2		Summary

		42		A&G 1		summary of marginal assessment for A&G accounts				WP#2		marginal analysis

		43		A&G 2		marginal assessment for A&G accounts				WP#2		Marginal - Nonmarginal

		44		A&G 3		recorded A&G cost by subaccount				WP#2		Recorded Costs

		45		Gen Plant		Calculation of General Plant loader				WP#3		Loading Factor-Comparison

		46		GP 1		data:  RECC factors for calc of GP loader				WP#3		RECC

										note:  WP#3 O&M Expenses tab eliminated.  see Net O&M tab

		47		M&S		Calculation of M&S loader				WP#4		Annual Costs by Function

		48		M&S 1		data: split of Dist gen plant into cust- & demand- related				WP#4		Allocation of Investment

		49		M&S 2		data: SoCalGas cost of capital				WP#4		Annual Cost Factor

		50		data

		51		2008 RECC		data: RECC factors by FERC account				WP#1		2008 RECC

		52		Escalation Factors		data: escalation factor data				WP#1		Escalation Factors

		53		EC data		data: EC study data used in LRMC analysis				new		EC data

		54		core brokerage fee

		55		brokerage fee						WP#10
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Cost Alloc

		2009 SOCALGAS BCAP COST ALLOCATION ANALYSIS

		Base Margin Allocation

								CORE																NONCORE RETAIL												NONCORE WHOLESALE												NCORE INT'L				Noncore

										COM/IND								SDG&E		Total				C&I		Small		Large		EOR		Total NC				Long				Southwest				Total NC				Mexicali				Unbundled				NONCORE								SYSTEM

				MARGINAL COST COMPONENTS				Resid		G10		NGV		NR A/C		Gas Eng		Core Storage		Core				G30		EG		EG		G40		Retail				Beach		SDG&E		Gas		Vernon		Wholesale				DGN				Storage				TOTAL								TOTALS

								$k		$k				$k		$k				$k				$k				$k		$k		$k				$k		$k		$k		$k		$k				$k								$k								$k

				CUSTOMER RELATED

				Number of Customers				5,455,350		215,286		273		16		845				5,671,770				705		150		69		32		957				1		1		1		1		4				1								962								5,672,732

				Per Unit LRMC, $/Cust/Year				84.46		234.91		3,304.61		1,348.61		571.19				$90.41				10,315		17,567		15,853		7,131		$11,747				39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161		$47,388				9,431								$15,619								$98.95

								$460,781		$50,572		$902		$21		$483				$512,759				$7,277		$2,635		$1,101		$229		$11,241				$40		$38		$77		$35		$190				$9								$11,440								$524,200

				Customer Service & Information				$19,565		$13,315		$666		$0		$6				$33,552				$839		$819		$82		$114		$1,853				$229		$229		$229		$229		$915				$114				$701				$3,584								$37,137

				LRMC Customer Revenues				$480,346		$63,887		$1,568		$21		$489				$546,312				$8,115		$3,454		$1,183		$343		$13,095				$269		$267		$305		$264		$1,105				$124				$701				$15,025								$561,337

				COMMON DISTRIBUTION

				MPD Peak Day Demand (mmcfd)				2,557		543		3		0.03		1.63				3,104				118		7		5		0.20		130				0		0		0		0		0				0								130								3,234

				Per Unit LRMC, $/mmcfd				$135.6649		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66				$135.66				$135.66		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66				$135.66		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66		$135.66				$135.66								$135.66								$135.66

				MPD Distribution Revenues				$346,839		$73,725		$367		$4		$222				$421,157				$15,974		$933		$690		$27		$17,623				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0								$17,623								$438,780

				HPD Peak Month Demand (mmcf)				41,424		11,283		674		7		81				53,470				8,790		450		4,584		687		14,512				0		0		0		0		0				0								14,512								67,982

				Per Unit LRMC, $/mmcf				$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609				$1.7609				$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609				$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609		$1.7609				$1.7609								$1.7609								$1.7609

				HPD Distribution Revenues				$72,945		$19,869		$1,187		$13		$142				$94,157				$15,479		$792		$8,072		$1,210		$25,554				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0								$25,554								$119,711

				Total Common Distribution Revenues				$419,785		$93,594		$1,554		$17		$364				$515,313				$31,453		$1,725		$8,762		$1,237		$43,177				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0								$43,177								$558,490

				COMMON TRANSMISSION

				Local Transmisson

				LT CY Peak Month throughput (Mdth)				41,427		11,381		981		7		85				53,881				12,844		593		20,275		1,239		34,950				1,360		14,133		973		969		17,436				460								52,846								106,726

				Per Unit LRMC, $/dth				$1.8098		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81				$1.81				$1.81		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81				$1.81		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81		$1.81				$1.81								$1.81								$1.81

				Local Transmission Revenues				$74,976		$20,598		$1,776		$13		$153				$97,515				$23,245		$1,072		$36,694		$2,242		$63,254				$2,462		$25,579		$1,761		$1,755		$31,556				$832								$95,642								$193,158

				Backbone Transmission

				BT Cold Year throughput (Mdth)				272,346		101,777		11,723		121		1,808				387,775				144,473		7,620		275,076		15,619		442,788				12,364		128,377		8,380		11,613		160,734				5,399								608,921								996,696

				Per Unit LRMC, $/dth				$0.0474		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05				$0.05				$0.05		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05				$0.05		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05		$0.05				$0.05								$0.05								$0.05

				Backbone Transmission Revenues				$12,915		$4,826		$556		$6		$86				$18,388				$6,851		$361		$13,044		$741		$20,997				$586		$6,088		$397		$551		$7,622				$256								$28,875								$47,263

				UNSCALED LRMC REVENUES				$988,021		$182,905		$5,454		$57		$1,091		$0		$1,177,529				$69,664		$6,612		$59,684		$4,563		$140,522				$3,316		$31,933		$2,464		$2,569		$40,283				$1,212				$701				$182,719								$1,360,248

																																																								Gas Margin for Scaling$=								$1,477,212

								$84,957		$15,728		$469		$5		$94		$0						$5,990		$569		$5,132		$392						$285		$2,746		$212		$221						$104

				Scaling Factor				1.0860		1.0860		1.0860		1.0860		1.0860		1.0860						1.0860		1.0860		1.0860		1.0860						1.0860		1.0860		1.0860		1.0860						1.0860				1.0860				EPMC Scaling=								1.0860

				SCALED LRMC REVENUES				$1,072,978		$198,633		$5,923		$62		$1,185		$0		$1,278,782				$75,654		$7,181		$64,816		$4,955		$152,605				$3,602		$34,679		$2,676		$2,790		$43,747				$1,317				$762				$198,430								$1,477,212

				Storage-related Costs

				Seasonal Storage/Noncore Storage Program				$33,247		$6,062		$19		$1		$1		$5,626		$44,956				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$0				$34,477				$34,477								$79,433

				Load Balancing				$1,951		$762		$92		$1		$14		$0		$2,821				$1,131		$60		$2,161		$123		$3,475				$92		$966		$64		$91		$1,214				$42				$0				$4,731								$7,552

								$35,198		$6,824		$111		$2		$16		$5,626		$47,777				$1,131		$60		$2,161		$123		$3,475				$92		$966		$64		$91		$1,214				$42				$34,477				$39,208								$86,985

				=Subtotal				$1,108,177		$205,457		$6,034		$64		$1,201		$5,626		$1,326,559				$76,785		$7,241		$66,976		$5,078		$156,080				$3,694		$35,645		$2,740		$2,881		$44,961				$1,359		$0		$35,239				$237,638								$1,564,197

				Subtotal w/o EOR, SDGE Core Sto or USP				$1,108,177		$205,457		$6,034		$64		$1,201								$76,785		$7,241		$66,976																																				$1,471,934

				%Marginal Cost w/o wholesale, intl				75.3%		14.0%		0.4%		0.0%		0.1%								5.2%		0.5%		4.6%								0.0%		0.0%		0.0%		0.0%						0.0%																100.0%

				+ Uncollectibles				$4,030		$747		$22		$0		$4				$4,803				$279		$26		$244				$549				$0		$0		$0		$0						$0								$549								$5,352

																																																								Uncollectibles$=								$5,352

				+NGV Compression Adder								$1,278								$1,278																																												$1,278

				BASE MARGIN ($K)				$1,112,206		$206,204		$7,333		$64		$1,205		$5,626		$1,332,640				$77,064		$7,267		$67,220		$5,078		$156,629				$3,694		$35,645		$2,740		$2,881		$44,961				$1,359				$35,239				$238,187								$1,570,827

																																																																$1,570,827

				Average Year Throughput, MDth				248,399		97,052		11,723		121		1,808				359,103				144,016		7,620		275,076		15,619		442,331				11,709		123,029		8,174		11,613		154,525				5,399								602,255								961,358

				Average Rate, c/therm				44.78		21.25		5.17		5.30		6.67				37.11				5.35		9.54		2.44		3.25		3.54				3.15		2.90		3.35		2.48		2.91				2.52								3.95								16.34

												excl compression adder

				Storage

				Inventory

				Reservations  (mmcf)				51,951		9,349		0		0		0		8,700		70,000																																56,900

				Per Unit LRMC Cost ($/mcf)				$0.581		$0.581		$0.581		$0.581		$0.581		$0.581		$0.581																																$0.581

				Marginal Inventory Revenues				$30,181		$5,431		$0		$0		$0		$5,054		$40,667																																$33,057

				Injection Capacity

				Reservations  (mmcfd)				243		44		0		0		0		41		327																																323

				Per Unit LRMC Cost ($/mcfd)				$31.165		$31.165		$31.165		$31.165		$31.165		$31.165		$31.165																																$31.165

				Marginal Injection Capacity Revenues				$7,566		$1,362		$0		$0		$0		$1,267		$10,194																																$10,063

				Withdrawal Capacity

				Reservations  (mmcfd)				1,611		317		7		0		0		290		2,225																																630

				Per Unit LRMC Cost ($/mcfd)				$3.822		$3.822		$3.822		$3.822		$3.822		$3.822		$3.822																																$3.822

				Marginal Withdrawal Capacity Revs				$6,156		$1,212		$25		$1		$2		$1,108		$8,504																																$2,408

				Total Seasonal Storage Revenues				$43,903		$8,005		$25		$1		$2		$7,430		$59,365																																$45,527				$45,527								$104,892

				Marginal Load Balancing Revenues				$2,577		$1,007		$122		$1		$19				$3,725				$1,494		$79		$2,853		$162		$4,588				$121		$1,276		$85		$120		$1,603				$56								$6,247								$9,972

				TOTAL STORAGE-RELATED COSTS				$46,480		$9,011		$147		$2		$21		$7,430		$63,090				$1,494		$79		$2,853		$162		$4,588				$121		$1,276		$85		$120		$1,603				$56				$45,527				$51,775								$114,865

				Storage Scaling																																																												75.7%

				Scaled Storage-related Costs				$35,198		$6,824		$111		$2		$16		$5,626		$47,777				$1,131		$60		$2,161		$123		$3,475				$92		$966		$64		$91		$1,214				$42				$34,477				$39,208								$86,985
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SCG LRMC

																																																																						Noncore Transmission/Distribution Split by Class																										T&D Split

		Results of Cost Allocation Model $1,000,000's										Resid		Core C&I		NR A/C		Gas Eng		NGV		Total Core		NonCore C&I		EG Tier 1		EG Tier 2		EOR		Total Retail NonCore		Long Beach		SDG&E		Sout West Gas		Vernon		Total Whole sale		DGN		UBS		Total NonCore		Total System				NCCI-Total		NCCI-D		NCCI-T		EOR-Total		EOR-D		EOR-T				Total EG		EG Tier 1		EG Tier 1 Dist		EG Tier 1 Trans		EG Tier 2		EG Tier 2 Dist		EG Tier 2 Trans		Total EG														NCCI-Total		NCCI-D		NCCI-T		EOR-Total		EOR-D		EOR-T				Total EG		EG Tier 1		EG Tier 1 Dist		EG Tier 1 Trans		EG Tier 2		EG Tier 2 Dist		EG Tier 2 Trans		Total EG

						Scaled LRMC

								Customer Related Costs				$500.402		$54.921		$0.023		$0.524		$0.980		$556.850		$7.902		$2.862		$1.196		$0.248		$12.208		$0.043		$0.041		$0.083		$0.038		$0.206		$0.010		$0.000		$12.424		$569.274				$7.902		$7.510		$0.392		$0.248		$0.109		$0.139				$4.058		$2.862		$0.850		$2.012		$1.196		$0.155		$1.041		$4.058																95%		5%				44%		56%								30%		70%				13%		87%

								Medium Pressure Distribution Costs				$376.663		$80.064		$0.005		$0.241		$0.398		$457.371		$17.347		$1.013		$0.749		$0.029		$19.138		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$19.138		$476.509				$17.347		$17.347		$0.000		$0.029		$0.029		$0.000				$1.762		$1.013		$1.013		$0.000		$0.749		$0.749		$0.000		$1.762																100%		0%				100%		0%								100%		0%				100%		0%

								High Pressure Distribution Costs				$79.218		$21.578		$0.014		$0.155		$1.289		$102.253		$16.810		$0.860		$8.766		$1.314		$27.751		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$27.751		$130.004				$16.810		$16.810		$0.000		$1.314		$1.314		$0.000				$9.627		$0.860		$0.860		$0.000		$8.766		$8.766		$0.000		$9.627																100%		0%				100%		0%								100%		0%				100%		0%

								Backbone Transmission Costs				$14.025		$5.241		$0.006		$0.093		$0.604		$19.969		$7.440		$0.392		$14.166		$0.804		$22.803		$0.637		$6.611		$0.432		$0.598		$8.277		$0.278		$0.000		$31.358		$51.327				$7.440		$5.082		$2.358		$0.804		$0.417		$0.388				$14.558		$0.392		$0.311		$0.081		$14.166		$2.842		$11.324		$14.558																68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

								Local Transmission Costs				$81.422		$22.369		$0.014		$0.166		$1.929		$105.900		$25.244		$1.165		$39.849		$2.435		$68.693		$2.673		$27.778		$1.913		$1.905		$34.270		$0.904		$0.000		$103.866		$209.767				$25.244		$17.277		$7.966		$2.435		$1.350		$1.085				$41.014		$1.165		$0.884		$0.280		$39.849		$9.010		$30.839		$41.014																68%		32%				55%		45%								76%		24%				23%		77%

								Storage - Seasonal				$33.247		$6.062		$0.001		$0.001		$0.019		$39.330		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$5.626		$0.000		$0.000		$5.626		$0.000		$0.000		$5.626		$44.956				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

								Storage - Load Balancing				$1.951		$0.762		$0.001		$0.014		$0.092		$2.821		$1.131		$0.060		$2.161		$0.123		$3.475		$0.092		$0.966		$0.064		$0.091		$1.214		$0.042		$0.000		$4.731		$7.552				$1.131		$0.772		$0.360		$0.123		$0.064		$0.059				$2.221		$0.060		$0.047		$0.012		$2.161		$0.433		$1.727		$2.221																68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

								Storage - TBS				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$34.477		$34.477		$34.477				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

								Non-DSM Marketing Related Costs				$21.248		$14.460		$0.000		$0.007		$0.723		$36.437		$0.911		$0.889		$0.089		$0.124		$2.013		$0.248		$0.248		$0.248		$0.248		$0.994		$0.124		$0.762		$3.893		$40.330				$0.911		$0.865		$0.045		$0.124		$0.054		$0.070				$0.978		$0.889		$0.794		$0.095		$0.089		$0.044		$0.045		$0.978																95%		5%				44%		56%								89%		11%				49%		51%

								Uncollectibles				$4.030		$0.747		$0.000		$0.004		$0.022		$4.803		$0.279		$0.026		$0.244		$0.000		$0.549		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.549		$5.352				$0.279		$0.190		$0.089		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000				$0.270		$0.026		$0.021		$0.005		$0.244		$0.049		$0.195		$0.270																68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

								NGV compression adder				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$1.278		$1.278		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$1.278				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000				$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

								Total Margin Allocation w/o SI, w/FAR revenue, FF&U				$1,112.206		$206.204		$0.064		$1.205		$7.333		$1,327.013		$77.064		$7.267		$67.220		$5.078		$156.629		$3.694		$41.272		$2.740		$2.881		$50.587		$1.359		$35.239		$243.814		$1,570.827				$77.064		$65.854		$11.211		$5.078		$3.337		$1.741				$74.487		$7.267		$4.781		$2.486		$67.220		$22.049		$45.171		$74.487

																																																						$77.064						$5.078										$7.267						$67.220

																																																						$0.000						$0.000										$0.000						$0.000

		Results of LRMC Model $1,000,000's										Resid		Core C&I		NR A/C		Gas Eng		NGV		Total Core		NonCore C&I		EG Tier 1		EG Tier 2		EOR		Total Retail NonCore		Long Beach		SDG&E		Sout West Gas		Vernon		Total Whole sale		DGN		UBS		Total NonCore		Total System

						Unscaled LRMC

								Customer Related Costs (excl CS&I costs)				$460.8		$50.6		$0.0		$0.5		$0.9		$512.8		$7.3		$2.6		$1.1		$0.2		$11.2		$0.0		$0.0		$0.1		$0.0		$0.2		$0.0		$0.0		$11.4		$524.2		$524.2

								Medium Pressure Distribution Costs				$346.8		$73.7		$0.0		$0.2		$0.4		$421.2		$16.0		$0.9		$0.7		$0.0		$17.6		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$17.6		$438.8		$438.8

								High Pressure Distribution Costs				$72.9		$19.9		$0.0		$0.1		$1.2		$94.2		$15.5		$0.8		$8.1		$1.2		$25.6		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$25.6		$119.7		$119.7

								Backbone Transmission Costs				$12.9		$4.8		$0.0		$0.1		$0.6		$18.4		$6.9		$0.4		$13.0		$0.7		$21.0		$0.6		$6.1		$0.4		$0.6		$7.6		$0.3		$0.0		$28.9		$47.3		$47.3

								Local Transmission Costs				$75.0		$20.6		$0.0		$0.2		$1.8		$97.5		$23.2		$1.1		$36.7		$2.2		$63.3		$2.5		$25.6		$1.8		$1.8		$31.6		$0.8		$0.0		$95.6		$193.2		$193.2

								Non-DSM Marketing Related Costs				$19.6		$13.3		$0.0		$0.0		$0.7		$33.6		$0.8		$0.8		$0.1		$0.1		$1.9		$0.2		$0.2		$0.2		$0.2		$0.9		$0.1		$0.7		$3.6		$37.1		$37.1

								Unscaled LRMC Revenues				$988.0		$182.9		$0.1		$1.1		$5.5		$1,177.5		$69.7		$6.6		$59.7		$4.6		$140.5		$3.3		$31.9		$2.5		$2.6		$40.3		$1.2		$0.7		$182.7		$1,360.2		$1,360.2

								LRMC Scaling Factor				108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%		108.6%

								Scaled LRMC				$1,073.0		$198.6		$0.1		$1.2		$5.9		$1,278.8		$75.7		$7.2		$64.8		$5.0		$152.6		$3.6		$34.7		$2.7		$2.8		$43.7		$1.3		$0.8		$198.4		$1,477.2		$1,477.2

								Uncollectibles  (Direct Alloc -- Do not Scale)				$4.0		$0.7		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$4.8		$0.3		$0.0		$0.2		$0.0		$0.5		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$0.5		$5.4		$5.4

								Storage - Seasonal (Do not Scale)				$33.2		$6.1		$0.0		$0.0		$0.0		$39.3														$5.6						$5.6		$0.000				$5.6		$45.0		$45.0

								Storage - Load Balancing  (Do not Scale)				$2.0		$0.8		$0.0		$0.0		$0.1		$2.8		$1.1		$0.1		$2.2		$0.1		$3.5		$0.1		$1.0		$0.1		$0.1		$1.2		$0.0424		$0.0		$4.7		$7.6		$7.6

								Storage - TBS  (Do not Scale)																																						$34.5		$34.5		$34.5		$34.5

								NGV compression adder  (Do not Scale)												$1.3		$1.3																												$1.3

								Total Margin Allocation w/o SI or Fuel Use				$1,112.206		$206.204		$0.064		$1.205		$7.333		$1,327.013		$77.064		$7.267		$67.220		$5.078		$156.629		$3.694		$41.272		$2.740		$2.881		$50.587		$1.359		$35.239		$243.814		$1,570.827		$1,570.827

												$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Note:  non-DSM Customer-related costs include CS&I costs

		SDG&E Core Storage costs included in SDG&E Wholesale column

		Updated:  10/06/2008.  Reflects update to Base Margin, EC study and correction to customer count data.

		Updated:  8/20/2008.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 update plus minor changes to July 08 submittal.
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summary

				SoCalGas Long Run Marginal Cost Results

				October 3, 2008 Errata file

								Residential		Core Non-Res		Total Core		Noncore C&I		EG & EOR		Wholesale & International		Total Noncore		Total System (Excl TBS)						TBS		Total

				Southern California Gas Company

				LRMC Study

				NCO Method

						Total Margin Allocation no SI

						Average Year Throughput, mmdth		248		111		359		144		298		160		602		961

						Base Margin Revenues, $million		1,112		220		1,333		77		80		46		203		$1,536						$35		1,570.827

						Base Margin % allocation		72.4%		14.4%		86.8%		5.0%		5.2%		3.0%		13.2%		100.0%						100.0%

						Class Avg Base Margin Rate, ¢/th		44.8		19.9		37.1		5.4		2.7		2.9		3.4		16.0

						Core/Noncore Split, incl TBS pgm						84.8%								15.2%

				Rental Method

						Total Margin Allocation no SI

						Average Year Throughput, mmdth		248		111		359		144		298		160		602		961

						Base Margin Revenues, $million		1,194		174		1,367		67		65		36		169		$1,536						$35		1,570.827

						Base Margin % allocation		77.7%		11.3%		89.0%		4.4%		4.3%		2.4%		11.0%		100.0%						100.0%

						Class Avg Base Margin Rate, ¢/th		48.1		15.7		38.1		4.7		2.2		2.3		2.8		16.0

						Core/Noncore Split, incl TBS pgm						87.0%								13.0%

				NCO with Replacement Cost Adders

						Total Margin Allocation no SI

						Average Year Throughput, mmdth		248		111		359		144		298		160		602		961

						Base Margin Revenues, $million		1,109		229		1,338		76		78		44		198		$1,536						$35		1,570.827

						Base Margin % allocation		72.2%		14.9%		87.1%		4.9%		5.1%		2.9%		12.9%		100.0%						100.0%

						Class Avg Base Margin Rate, ¢/th		44.6		20.7		37.3		5.2		2.6		2.8		3.3		16.0

						Core/Noncore Split, incl TBS pgm						85.2%								14.8%

				NCO Method

						Total Margin Allocation no SI

						Average Year Throughput, mmdth		248		111		359		144		298		160		602		961

						Base Margin Revenues, $million		1,097		238		1,335		76		78		46		200		$1,536						$35		1,570.827

						Base Margin % allocation		71.5%		15.5%		87.0%		4.9%		5.1%		3.0%		13.0%		100.0%						100.0%

						Class Avg Base Margin Rate, ¢/th		44.2		21.5		37.2		5.3		2.6		2.9		3.3		16.0

						Core/Noncore Split, incl TBS pgm						85.0%								15.0%
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Alloc Factors

		2009 SOCALGAS BCAP COST ALLOCATION ANALYSIS

		Marginal Demand Measures

		SoCalGas Allocation				Allocation		CORE														Retail Noncore												Wholesale Noncore												Int'l								Total				Total

						Factor		Residential		G-10		NR A/C		Gas Eng		NGV		Core Totals				Industrial		Small EG		Large EG		EOR		Retail NCore				Long Beach		SDG&E		SW Gas		Vernon		WS Totals				Mexicali								Noncore				System

		Final 1/11/08																						<3m2th		>=3m2th

						d																1.0302		= BTU Factor, BCAP 2006 actual

				48		1

		Average Year Thrput   (Mth)		49		2		2,483,989		970,519		1,210		18,080		117,231		3,591,030				1,440,163		76,202		2,750,762		156,187		4,423,313				117,093		1,230,285		81,737		116,135		1,545,250				53,990								6,022,553				9,613,583

		Cold Year Throughput   (Mth)		50		3		2,723,455		1,017,771		1,210		18,080		117,231		3,877,747				1,444,730		76,202		2,750,762		156,187		4,427,880				123,645		1,283,768		83,795		116,135		1,607,343				53,990								6,089,213				9,966,960

				51		4

		Cold-Yr Coincident Peak Month  (Mth)		52		5		414,267		113,810		73		845		9,813		538,807				128,436		5,926		202,748		12,390		349,499				13,601		141,331		9,733		9,694		174,359				4,599								528,457				1,067,264

		x HPD Factor		53		6		99.99%		99.14%		100.00%		95.73%		68.68%		99.24%				68.44%		75.93%		22.61%		55.45%		41.52%				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%				0.00%								0.00%				0.00%

		HPD LRMC Volumes (mmcf)				7		414,245		112,835		73		809		6,739		534,701				87,904		4,499		45,842		6,870		145,115				0		0		0		0		0				0								145,115				679,816

		Coincident Peak Day Demand (Mth)		54		8		25,671		5,770		2		27		317		31,787				4,336		210		7,928		400		12,873				649		6,537		655		338		8,179				148								21,201				52,988

		x MPD Factor		55		9		99.59%		94.18%		13.49%		59.90%		8.54%		97.66%				27.15%		32.79%		0.64%		0.50%		10.09%				0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%				0.00%								6.13%				61.04%

		MPD LRMC Volumes (mmcf)				10		25,566		5,434		0		16		27		31,044				1,177		69		51		2		1,299				0		0		0		0		0				0								1,299				32,343

		Number of Customers (Tcum)		56		11		5,455,350		215,286		16		845		273		5,671,770				705		150		69		32		957				1		1		1		1		4				1								962				5,672,732

		Updated 10/6/08.  Corrected customer count - based on Jan 11, 2006 forecast.

																																				13%

		incorrect values used in prior version of model:  (reflects distribution direct connect only)

		Number of Customers (Dist direct)		56		11		5,447,959		212,537		5		413		131		5,661,045				431		91		4		1		527				0		0		0		0		0				0								527				5,661,573

		correct values:

		Number of Customers (Tcum)		56		11		5,455,350		215,286		16		845		273		5,671,770				705		150		69		32		957				1		1		1		1		4				1								962				5,672,732
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Base Margin

		2009 BCAP SoCalGas LRMC

		Applicable Base Margin

								Total Margin				Uncollectibles

																				Herb's study

		Total Authorized Base Margin, Jan-01 2008 (actual)						$1,570,827				$5,352		0.341%						$1,570,827

								$1,570,827				$5,352

		Calculation of LRMC Scaling Margin

		2008 Base Margin						$1,570,827

		Less:  UNCOLLECTIBLES						$5,352

		Less:  Embedded Storage Cost						$86,985										source:  EC study

		Less:  Embedded NGV Compressor Costs						$1,278										source:  EC study

		LRMC Scaling Total						$1,477,212

		Updated:  10/6/08.  Base Margin updated for FAR revenues & Aliso Cushion Gas project.  EC Storage cost updated.

		Apr 08 Base Margin, incl local T						$1,576,262

						diff		$5,435
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CS&I

		Customer Services & Information, excluding Energy Efficiency Programs

		FERC Accts 907-910

		CS&I Cost

		Total Direct O&M						$23,913		2007$				source:  EC study

		A&G		30.48%				$7,288						source:  WP#2

		Gen Plan		16.44%				$3,932						source:  WP#3

		Total CS&I O&M, 2007$						$35,134

		Total CS&I O&M, 2009$		1.057				$37,137						source:  WP#1

		Allocation of CS&I costs

		per Embedded Cost study allocation of non-EE CS&I costs

		Core		Allocation				2009$						source:  EC study

		Residential		52.7%				$19,565

		Small Core C&I G10		35.9%				$13,315

		NGV		1.8%				$666

		Gas Air Conditioning		0.0%				$0

		Gas Engines		0.0%				$6

		Noncore - Retail

		Com/Ind - G30 Total		2.3%				$839

		EG Tier 1		2.2%				$819

		EG Tier 2		0.2%				$82

		EOR - G40		0.3%				$114

		Noncore - Wholesale

		Long Beach - G70		0.6%				$229

		SDG&E - G80		0.6%				$229

		Southwest Gas - G90		0.6%				$229

		Vernon		0.6%				$229

		Noncore - International

		Mexicali (DGN)		0.3%				$114

		Unbunded Storage		1.9%				$701

		Total System		100.0%				$37,137
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unit MC

				MARGINAL COST COMPONENTS

				Cust-related marginal unit cost				Resid		G10		NGV		NR A/C		Gas Eng

				Oct 08 Errata				84		235		3,305		1,349		571

				Rental				155		586		5,580		2,979		5,317

				NCO				84		235		3,305		1,349		571

				NCO w/ Replacement				94		312		5,084		2,085		2,880

				Cust-related marginal unit cost				G30		small EG		large EG		G40		Retail

				Oct 08 Errata				10,315		17,567		15,853		7,131

				Rental				22,608		18,313		55,758		37,621

				NCO				10,315		17,567		15,853		7,131

				NCO w/ Replacement				13,708		21,371		35,607		19,341

				Cust-related marginal unit cost				Long Beach		SDG&E		Gas		Vernon						DGN

				Oct 08 Errata				39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161						9,431

				Rental				63,108		56,059		83,904		36,737						24,004

				NCO				39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161						9,431

				NCO w/ Replacement				49,235		45,265		79,561		35,798						15,320

								Oct 08 Errata				Scenario for customer-related costs

				Distribution								2

				MPD marginal unit cost				135.66				1		Rental Method

				HPD marginal unit cost				1.7609				2		NCO Method

												3		NCO w/ Replacement

				Backbone T marginal unit cost				0.047

				Local T marginal unit cost				1.810

				Storage Inventory marginal unit cost				0.5810

				Storage Injection marginal unit cost				31.1648

				Storage Withdrawal marginal unit cost				3.8219
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NC SL split

		Data for Noncore Service Level Analysis (used by Rate Design)

		T&D Split for Noncore Customer Classes				NCCI-Total		NCCI-D		NCCI-T		EOR-Total		EOR-D		EOR-T				Total EG		EG Tier 1		EG Tier 1 Dist		EG Tier 1 Trans		EG Tier 2		EG Tier 2 Dist		EG Tier 2 Trans		Total EG

		Customer Related Costs		embedded cost split				95%		5%				44%		56%								30%		70%				13%		87%

		Medium Pressure Distribution Costs		peak day				100%		0%				100%		0%								100%		0%				100%		0%

		High Pressure Distribution Costs		HPD peak month				100%		0%				100%		0%								100%		0%				100%		0%

		Backbone Transmission Costs		CYT				68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

		Local Transmission Costs		trans peak month				68%		32%				55%		45%								76%		24%				23%		77%

		Storage - Seasonal		n/a

		Storage - Load Balancing		AYT				68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

		Storage - TBS		n/a

		Non-DSM Marketing Related Costs		# customers				95%		5%				44%		56%								89%		11%				49%		51%

		Uncollectibles		AYT				68%		32%				52%		48%								79%		21%				20%		80%

		Data for Transmission and Distribution Split						G-30						EOR										EG (<3MMThms)						EG (>=3MMThms)

								Dist		Trans				Dist		Trans								Dist		Trans				Dist		Trans

		Marginal Demand Measures

		MPD Peak Day				1177		1,177		0		2		2		0						69		69		0		51		51		0

		HPD Peak Month				87904		87,904		0		6870		6,870		0						4499		4,499		0		45842		45,842		0

		CYT				1444730		986,754		457,976		156187		80,880		75,307						76202		60,420		15,782		2750762		551,795		2,198,967

		Trans Peak Month				128436		87,904		40,531		12390		6,870		5,520						5926		4,499		1,426		202748		45,842		156,906

		AYT				1440163		982,465		457,697		156187		80,880		75,307						76202		60,420		15,782		2750762		551,795		2,198,967

		# customers				705		670		35		32		14		18						150		134		16		69		34		35

		source:  Demand Forecast (H. Emmrich's DF workpapers)

		Customer-related Costs				5.394		5.126		0.268		0.843		0.369		0.473				4.615		1.106		0.329		0.778		3.509		0.456		3.053		4.615

		source:  EC study (H. Emmrich's EC workpapers)
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		Proposed 2009 BCAP Marginal Customer-Related Costs

										Core																						Core						Noncore Retail												Noncore Wholesale																						th/yr		300		3000		50000		250000		> 250000

										Residential										Non-Residential												Non-Residential																														Total O&M Cost

										Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		Commercial/Industrial												Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						Small EG		Large EG		EOR		Wholesale								International				for All												G-10

		Line								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total or Avg.		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total		< 3million		> 3million		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN				Customers												Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average				<3000		<50,000		>50,000

																																																																										combine						combine

		1		2006 Number of Customers						3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1		1		1				5,420,480												86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133				159,120		49,110		2,903

				Marginal Investment: $/Customer

		2				Meter & House Reg				249.14		213.00		2,073.41		21,786.36		280.97		921.27		1,792.85		4,250.60		14,481.90		31,257.00		2,208.78		12,180.92		34,104.62		5,712.57		90,881.20		126,776.86		92,081.06		75,184.38		433,664.03		296,789.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00																921		1,793		4,251		14,482		31,257		2,209				1,317		4,251		16,527

		3				Service Lines				671.64		741.47		1,322.94		25,418.01		708.32		1,727.38		2,511.63		3,399.03		12,254.93		33,813.88		2,565.72		5,461.38		10,313.33		47,493.48		45,195.65		52,034.77		45,424.26		21,939.11		51,501.04		24,926.92		0		0		0		0		0																1,727		2,512		3,399		12,255		33,814		2,566				2,084		3,399		14,884

		4				Exclusive Use Facilities				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		528.96		737.89		514.38		0.00		37,564.67		2,198.35		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367																0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

		5				Total				920.78		954.47		3,396.36		47,204.38		989.30		2,648.65		4,304.48		7,649.63		26,736.83		65,070.89		4,774.50		17,642.31		44,417.96		53,206.05		136,605.82		179,549.51		514.38		97,123.50		522,729.73		323,915		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367																2,649		4,304		7,650		26,737		65,071		4,775				3,401		7,650		31,411

				Annualized Marginal Investment: $/Cust.

		6				Meter & House Reg				22.97		19.62		193.18		2,053.28		25.95		85.87		167.34		397.43		1,365.26		2,942.68		206.48		1,145.82		3,221.66		535.18		8,583.69		11,966.78		8,692.00		7,105.72		40,985.85		28,069.46		0		0		0		0		0																86		167		397		1,365		2,943		206				123		397		1,558				40%		57%		54%

		7				Service Lines				59.54		65.73		117.28		2,253.29		62.79		153.13		222.65		301.32		1,086.39		2,997.58		227.45		484.15		914.27		4,210.27		4,006.57		4,612.86		4,026.84		1,944.89		4,565.54		2,209.76		0		0		0		0		0																153		223		301		1,086		2,998		227				185		301		1,319				60%		43%		46%

		8				Exclusive Use Facilities				0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		50.59		70.58		49.20		0.00		3,592.99		210.27		23,280		18,114		7,287		1,577		14,574																0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

		9				Total				82.51		85.35		310.46		4,306.58		88.74		239.00		390.00		698.76		2,451.65		5,940.27		433.93		1,629.97		4,135.93		4,745.46		12,640.85		16,650.22		12,768.04		9,050.61		49,144.38		30,489.49		23,280		18,114		7,287		1,577		14,574																239		390		699		2,452		5,940		434				308		699		2,877				76%		71%		76%

				O&M: $/Customer

		10				Customer Services				16.96		19.12		26.10		331.69		17.83		28.90		41.78		131.28		315.58		441.25		61.28		21.70		54.14		90.25		398.79		398.79		398.79		122.91		24.30		45.15		0		0		0		0		0				106,206,572												29		42		131		316		441		61				35		131		331

		11				Customer Accounts				24.58		25.09		20.72		219.32		24.65		29.19		26.03		44.91		158.07		614.54		34.30		783.18		815.66		186.69		2,016.75		2,016.75		2,016.75		1,684.91		1,684.91		2,052.84		9,070		6,735		16,076		4,844		3,231				137,873,971												29		26		45		158		615		34				28		45		214

		12				Meter & House Reg				2.38		2.04		19.82		208.23		2.69		3.26		6.35		15.05		51.27		110.66		7.82		110.66		110.66		110.66		4,264.85		4,264.85		4,264.85		4,480.05		2,780.76		2,743.20		17,969		19,026		35,938		19,026		3,171				19,765,073												3		6		15		51		111		8				5		15		59

		13				Service Lines				0.01		0.01		0.01		0.04		0.01		0.01		0.02		0.02		0.04		0.05		0.02		0.02		0.03		0.17		0.06		0.06		0.06		0.05		0.03		0.05		0		0		0		0		0				55,087												0		0		0		0		0		0				0		0		0

		14				Total Direct O&M				43.93		46.26		66.65		759.29		45.18		61.37		74.18		191.26		524.97		1,166.50		103.42		915.57		980.49		387.77		6,680.47		6,680.46		6,680.47		6,287.92		4,490.00		4,841.25		27,039		25,761		52,015		23,870		6,402				263,900,704												61		74		191		525		1,167		103				67		191		603

				O&M Loaders: $/Customer

		15				A&G/Payroll				13.39		14.10		20.31		231.41		13.77		18.70		22.61		58.29		160.00		355.52		31.52		279.04		298.83		118.18		2,036.04		2,036.04		2,036.04		1,916.40		1,368.44		1,475.49		8,241		7,851		15,853		7,275		1,951				80,430,290												19		23		58		160		356		32				20		58		184

		16				General Plant				7.22		7.61		10.96		124.85		7.43		10.09		12.20		31.45		86.32		191.81		17.01		150.55		161.22		63.76		1,098.46		1,098.46		1,098.46		1,033.91		738.29		796.04		4,446		4,236		8,553		3,925		1,053				43,392,894												10		12		31		86		192		17				11		31		99

		17				Material & Supplies				0.17		0.17		0.25		2.87		0.17		0.23		0.28		0.72		1.99		4.41		0.39		3.46		3.71		1.47		25.26		25.26		25.26		23.78		16.98		18.31		102		97		197		90		24				998,370												0		0		1		2		4		0				0		1		2

		18				Total O&M Loaders				20.78		21.88		31.52		359.13		21.37		29.03		35.08		90.46		248.30		551.74		48.92		433.05		463.76		183.41		3,159.76		3,159.76		3,159.76		2,974.09		2,123.70		2,289.84		12,789		12,184		24,602		11,290		3,028				124,821,555												29		35		90		248		552		49				32		90		285

		19				Fully-loaded O&M				64.71		68.14		98.17		1,118.42		66.55		90.39		109.26		281.73		773.27		1,718.24		152.33		1,348.61		1,444.25		571.19		9,840.23		9,840.22		9,840.23		9,262.01		6,613.70		7,131.08		39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161		9,431				388,722,258												90		109		282		773		1,718		152				98.97		281.73		888.50				24%		29%		24%

		20		Marginal Customer Cost: $/Cust.						147.23		153.49		408.63		5,425.00		155.29		329.39		499.26		980.49		3,224.92		7,658.50		586.26		2,978.59		5,580.18		5,316.64		22,481.08		26,490.43		22,608.27		18,312.62		55,758.07		37,620.57		63,108		56,059		83,904		36,737		24,004																329		499		980		3,225		7,659		586				407		980		3,766

				updated: 10/6/08. RECC factors updated.

				Weighted RECC factors used to annualize SRM capital costs

						Meter & House Reg				9.22%		9.21%		9.32%		9.42%		9.23%		9.32%		9.33%		9.35%		9.43%		9.41%		9.35%		9.41%		9.45%		9.37%		9.44%		9.44%		9.44%		9.45%		9.45%		9.46%		0		0		0		0		0								updated 10/3

						Service Lines				8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%		8.86%								updated 10/3

						Exclusive Use																																9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%		9.56%								updated 10/3

										Core																						Core						Noncore Retail												Noncore Wholesale

										Residential										Non-Residential												Non-Residential																														Total

										Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						EG				EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

		Line								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total or Avg.		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total		small		large		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN		Rosarito		Customers
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Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.



NCO method

		

		Alternative 2009 BCAP Marginal Customer-Related Costs (2009 Dollars)

		NCO Method

										Core																						Core						Noncore Retail												Noncore Wholesale

										Residential										Non-Residential												Non-Residential																														Total

										Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						EG				EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

		Line								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total or Avg.		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total		small		large		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN				Customers

		1		2006 Number of Customers						3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1		1		1				5,420,480

		2				New Hookups Rate				1.63%		1.17%		0.32%		0.00%		1.46%		1.73%		1.21%		1.15%		0.35%		0.00%		1.39%		0.00%		3.38%		0.00%		0.29%		0.00%		0.28%		6.90%		1.54%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%

		3				No of New Customer Hookups				57,161		18,431		388		- 0		75,980		1,498		874		563		9		- 0		2,944		- 0		7		- 0		2		- 0		2		10		1		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		4		New Hook-up Investment: $/Customer

		5				Meter & House Reg				249.14		213.00		2,073.41		21,786		280.973		921		1,793		4,251		14,482		31,257		2,209		12,181		34,105		5,713		90,881		126,777		92,081		75,184		433,664		296,790		0		0		0		0		0

		6				Service Lines				671.64		741.47		1,322.94		25,418		708.323		1,727		2,512		3,399		12,255		33,814		2,566		5,461		10,313		47,493		45,196		52,035		45,424		21,939		51,501		24,927		0		0		0		0		0

		7				Exclusive Use Facilities				- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		529		738		514		0		37,565		2,198		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367

		8				Total SRM (No Exclusive Use)				920.78		954.47		3,396.36		47,204		989.296		2,649		4,304		7,650		26,737		65,071		4,775		17,642		44,418		53,206		136,077		178,812		137,505		97,123		485,165		321,717		0		0		0		0		0

		9				One Time Hookup Cost				1,142.93		1,184.93		4,210.64		58,540		1,227.913		3,286		5,340		9,485		33,148		80,691		5,922		21,862		55,014		66,070		168,601		221,520		170,374		120,285		600,580		398,192		0		0		0		0		0

		10				Total Hookup Cost for Class				65,330,897		21,839,487		1,633,729		0		93,296,802		4,923,167		4,667,014		5,340,040		298,335		0		17,433,968		0		385,096		0		337,203		0		340,748		1,254,009		600,580		0		0		0		0		0		0

		11				Average Hookup Cost				18.633		13.825		13.460		- 0		17.917		57		65		109		117		0		83		0		1,860		0		486		0		475		8,305		9,240		0		0		0		0		0		0

				Replacement cost

		12				SL replacement cost: $/customer				1,743		1,411		2,451		45,810				3,296		4,774		6,753		24,795		64,761		- 0		10,801		19,074		76,321		77,545		87,287		- 0		37,512		84,373		42,074		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

								avg repl rate

		13				Meter & House Reg, Replacement		2.74%		8.24		7.01		71.82		792		9.361		32		63		149		526		1,131		78		439		1,253		202		3,338		4,644		3,373		2,769		15,972		10,964		0		0		0		0		0

		14				Service Lines, Replacement		2.2%		48		39		68		1,265		0		91		132		186		684		1,788		0		298		527		2,107		2,141		2,410		0		1,036		2,329		1,161		0		0		0		0		0

		15				Exclusive Use Facilities, Replace 2		3.13%		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		20		29		20		0		1,452		85		9,407		7,319		2,944		637		5,889

		16				Total Rep Costs/Customer				56.35		45.95		139.49		2,056.13		9.361		123		194		336		1,211		2,919		78		737		1,780		2,309		5,499		7,082		3,393		3,805		19,753		12,210		9,407		7,319		2,944		637		5,889

				O&M: $/Cust.

		17				Customer Services				16.96		19.12		26.10		331.69		17.835		29		42		131		316		441		61		22		54		90		399		399		399		123		24		45		0		0		0		0		0		0		106,206,572

		18				Customer Accounts				24.58		25.09		20.72		219.32		24.648		29		26		45		158		615		34		783		816		187		2,017		2,017		2,017		1,685		1,685		2,053		9,070		6,735		16,076		4,844		3,231		0		137,873,971

		19				Meter & House Reg				2.38		2.04		19.82		208.23		2.686		3		6		15		51		111		8		111		111		111		4,265		4,265		4,265		4,480		2,781		2,743		17,969		19,026		35,938		19,026		3,171		0		19,765,073

		20				Service Lines				0.01		0.01		0.01		0.04		0.010		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		0		55,087

		21				Total Direct O&M				43.93		46.26		66.65		759.29		45.179		61		74		191		525		1,167		103		916		980		388		6,680		6,680		6,680		6,288		4,490		4,841		27,039		25,761		52,015		23,870		6,402				263,900,704

				O&M Loaders: $/Cust.

		22				A&G/Payroll		30.5%		13.39		14.10		20.31		231.41		13.769		19		23		58		160		356		32		279		299		118		2,036		2,036		2,036		1,916		1,368		1,475		8,241		7,851		15,853		7,275		1,951				80,430,290

		23				General Plant		16.4%		7.22		7.61		10.96		124.85		7.429		10		12		31		86		192		17		151		161		64		1,098		1,098		1,098		1,034		738		796		4,446		4,236		8,553		3,925		1,053				43,392,894

		24				Material & Supplies				0.17		0.17		0.25		2.87		0.171		0		0		1		2		4		0		3		4		1		25		25		25		24		17		18		102		97		197		90		24				998,370

		25				Total O&M Loaders				20.78		21.88		31.52		359.13		21.369		29		35		90		248		552		49		433		464		183		3,160		3,160		3,160		2,974		2,124		2,290		12,789		12,184		24,602		11,290		3,028				124,821,555

		26				Fully Loaded O&M				64.71		68.14		98.17		1,118.42		66.547		90		109		282		773		1,718		152		1,349		1,444		571		9,840		9,840		9,840		9,262		6,614		7,131		39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161		9,431				388,722,258

		27		NCO Marginal Cust Cost: $/Cust.				In 2009 $s		83.35		81.97		111.63		1,118.42		84.46		147		174		390		890		1,718		235		1,349		3,305		571		10,326		9,840		10,315		17,567		15,853		7,131		39,828		37,945		76,617		35,161		9,431

		28		NCO w/ Repl Cost: $/Cust.				In 2009 $s		139.70		127.92		251.12		3,174.55		93.82		270		368		726		2,101		4,637		312		2,085		5,084		2,880		15,825		16,922		13,708		21,371		35,607		19,341		49,235		45,265		79,561		35,798		15,320



&L&"Arial,Regular"2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&C&"Arial,Regular"WP #5
page &P of &N&R&"Arial,Regular"&F
&A

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.

2006 new customers as a percent of average customer number from analysis performed by Ken Parris

Growth Data not split between small and large master meters.

All growth attributible to  Small MM (Less than 100,000 therms / yr) per phone conversation with Ken Parris on 8/22/01 @ 2:41 pm.

Prorated from Class Total due to fewer distribution class G-30 customers.

Growth = 0% per conversation with Ken Parris 8/22/01.  See file titled "Cust_gth.xls" for complete documentation.

Represents System Average.  Weighted class specific value utilized in actual calculation.

Now it's only the distribution mains rate of 2.38% that is used in each class' calculaation and shown in this cell.

The value in this cell used to represent system average and the weighted distribution/transmission class specific value was utilized in actual class specific calculations.

ken parris:
Inverse of 45 year book life

tpafs:

installation cost * PVRR * replacement rate



cust 1

		

		SOUTHERN  CALIFORNIA  GAS  COMPANY

		MARGINAL CUSTOMER COSTS

		Transfer to Cost Allocation Model

												Rental						Recorded

												M$/Customer						# of Customers				RENTAL

				Core								2009 M$										2009 M$

						Residential

								Single Family				0.14723						3,506,160				0.14723

								Multi-Family				0.15349						1,579,682				0.15349

								Small Master Metered				0.40863						121,374				0.40863

								Large Master Metered				5.42500						67				5.42500

								Weighted Average				0.15529						5,207,283				0.15529

						Small Commercial / Industrial G-10

								Very Small				0.32939						86,805				0.32939

								Small				0.49926						72,315				0.49926

								Medium				0.98049						49,110				0.98049

								Large				3.22492						2,549				3.22492

								Very Large				7.65850						354				7.65850

								Weighted Average				0.58626						211,133				0.58626

						Gas Air Conditioning						2.97859						72,315				2.97859

						Natural Gas Vehicle						5.58018						49,110				5.58018

						Gas Engine						5.31664						2,549				5.31664

				Noncore - Retail

						Commercial / Industrial G-30

								Distribution				22.48108						694				22.48108

								Transmission				26.49043						24				26.49043

								Weighted Average				22.60827						718				22.60827

						Small EG						18.31262						718				18.31262

						Large EG						55.75807						151				55.75807

						Enhanced Oil Recovery G-40						37.62057						42				37.62057

				Noncore - Wholesale

						Long Beach						63.10825						1				63.10825

						San Diego Gas & Electric						56.05902						1				56.05902

						Southwest Gas						83.90382						1				83.90382

						Vernon						36.73734						1				36.73734

				Noncore - International

						DGN						24.00421						1				24.00421



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Less than 100,000 therms per year

100,000 therms per year and greater

Less than 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.



cust 2

		Number of Customers

		by Customer Class

				Core																												Noncore

				Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

				Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						Small		Large		EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

				Family		Family		Small		Large		Total		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Total		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total		EG		EG		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN		Rosarito		Customers

		2006 Number of Customers		3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1.0		1.0		1.0		0.0		5,420,480



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Specialty rate for customers with gas powered air conditioning units (approx 20 customers)

Specialty rate for people with gas engines for pumping water (mostly  water utility or waste water utility or agicultural customers)

Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.



cust 3

		Residential Segmentation

		Segmentation of Residential Total Customer Counts into Bands

								Residential

								Single		Multi		Master Meter

								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total

		2006 Number of Customers						3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283				values from 'Number of Customers' tab

		Percent of Total						67%		30%		2%		0%		100%

		Segmentation of Residential Meter, Regulator & MSA Investment Costs into Bands

								Residential

								Single		Multi		Master Meter

								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total

		Per Cust. Meter, Reg. & MSA Investment				2009 $s		249.14		213.00		2,073.41		21,786.36						corrected to 2009$		values from 'Investment Meters, REGs' tab

		2006 Number of Customers						3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283

		Total Meter, Reg. & MSA Investment				2009 $s		873,512,529		336,475,902		251,658,650		1,459,686		1,463,106,768

		Percent of Total Meter, Reg. & MSA Investment						60%		23%		17%		0%		100%

		note:  used to segment Meters, Regulators & MSAs O&M Costs

		Segmentation of Residential Service Lines Investment Costs into Bands

								Residential

								Single		Multi		Master Meter

								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total

		Per Cust. Service Lines Investment				2009 $s		671.64		741.47		1,322.94		25,418.01						corrected		values from 'Investment Service Lines' tab

		2006 Number of Customers						3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283

		Total Service Lines Investment				2009 $s		2,354,878,137		1,171,287,709		160,570,756		1,703,007		3,688,439,610

		Percent of Total Service Lines Investment						64%		32%		4%		0%		100%

		note:  not used.  Service Line O&M segmented by footage

		correct SRM investment data

		G10 Segmentation

		Segmentation of G-10 Total Customer Counts into Bands

								G-10

								Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Total

		2006 Number of Customers						86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133				values from 'Number of Customers' tab

		Percent of Total						41%		34%		23%		1%		0%		100%

		Segmentation of G-10 Meter, Regulator & MSA Investment Costs into Bands

								G-10

								Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Total

		Per Cust. Meter, Reg & MSA Investment				2009 $s		921.27		1,792.85		4,250.60		14,481.90		31,257.00				corrected to 2009$		values from 'Investment Meters, REGs' tab

		2006 Number of Customers						86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133

		Total Meter, Reg & MSA Investment				2009 $s		79,970,536		129,650,208		208,746,755		36,914,352		11,064,979		466,346,830

		Percent of Total Meter, Reg & MSA Investment						17%		28%		45%		8%		2%		100%

		note:  used to segment Meters, Regulators & MSAs O&M Costs

		Segmentation of G-10 Service Lines Investment Costs into Bands

								G-10

								Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Total

		Per Cust. Service Lines Investment				2009 $s		1,727.38		2,511.63		3,399.03		12,254.93		33,813.88				corrected		values from 'Investment Service Lines' tab

		2006 Number of Customers						86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133

		Total Service Lines Investment				2009 $s		149,945,095		181,628,586		166,926,586		31,237,819		11,970,115		541,708,201

		Percent of Total Service Lines Investment						28%		34%		31%		6%		2%		100%

		note:  not used.  Service Line O&M segmented by footage

		G 30 Segmentation

		Segmentation of G-30 total customer counts by Service Level

								G-30

								Distribution		Transmission		Total

		2006 Number of Customers						694		24		718										values from 'Number of Customers' tab

		Percent of Total						97%		3%		100%

		Allocation of G-30 Total Big GEMS Costs by Service Level

								G-30

								Distribution		Transmission		Total

		Meter/Reg Investment Cost Per Customer				2009 $s		90,881.20		126,776.86										corrected to 2009$		values from 'Investment Meters, REGs' tab

		2006 Number of Customers						694		24		718

		Total Cost				2009 $s		63,071,556		3,042,645		66,114,201

		Percent of Total Cost						95%		5%		100%

		note:  used to segment Meters, Regulators & MSAs O&M Costs



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

tpafs:
values do not match Serv Line investment tab

tpafs:
values do not match Serv Line investment tab

Over 250,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

Up to 300 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

Up to 300 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

Up to 300 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.



cust 4

		2009 BCAP Escalation Factors

																								Feb 08 study

				2006 $s		to		2009 $s		2006-09 Factor: Capital						1.0419						ck		1.0735393496694308

				2007 $s		to		2009 $s		2007-09 Factor: Capital						1.0651						ck

				2007 $s				2009 $s		2007-09 Factor: O&M						1.0570						ck		1.076638801517316

		Note:

		capital investment based on 2006 data

		O&M costs updated to reflected 2007 FERC Form 2 data

		Administrative & General/Payroll, and General Plant Loading Factors

		A&G/Payroll Loading Factor								30.48%

		General Plant Loading Factor								16.44%

		These factors are applied to Total Direct O&M costs.

		Total Direct O&M costs = CS + CA + Meter & Reg + Service Line O&M costs.

		formerly: tabs Escalation Factors, A&G-Payrol, GP Loading Factors



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Weighted Average of Labor and Nonlabor Escalation factors.



cust 5 nco

		Average Per Customer Investment in

		Meters & Regulators by Customer Class

						Core																												Noncore

						Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

						Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						SM. COGEN		EG		EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

		Investment Per Customer:				Family		Family		Small		Large		Average		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Average		G-50		G-50		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN		Rosarito		Customers

		Meter, Reg.		2006 $s		239.11		204.43		1989.97		20909.57		269.67		884.19		1720.7		4079.53		13899.07		29999.06		2,119.89		11690.7		32732.08		5482.67		87223.68		121674.71		88,375.25		72,158.58		416,211.17		284845.51		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		- 0

		Meter, Reg.		2009 $s		249.14		213.00		2,073.41		21,786.36		280.97		921.27		1,792.85		4,250.60		14,481.90		31,257.00		2,208.78		12,180.92		34,104.62		5,712.57		90,881.20		126,776.86		92,081.06		75,184.38		433,664.03		296,789.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Total		2009 $s		249.14		213.00		2,073.41		21,786.36		280.97		921.27		1,792.85		4,250.60		14,481.90		31,257.00		2,208.78		12,180.92		34,104.62		5,712.57		90,881.20		126,776.86		92,081.06		75,184.38		433,664.03		296,789.85		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Average Per Customer Investment in

		Service Lines by Customer Class

						Core																												Noncore

						Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

						Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						SM. COGEN		EG		EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

		Investment Per Customer:				Family		Family		Small		Large		Average		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Average		G-50		G-50		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN		Rosarito		Customers

		Service Lines		2006 $s		644.61		711.63		1,269.70		24,395.06		679.82		1,657.86		2,410.55		3,262.24		11,761.73		32,453.04		2,462.46		5,241.59		9,898.27		45,582.10		43,376.75		49,940.62		43,596.16		21,056.17		49,428.37		23,923.73		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Service Lines		2009 $s		671.64		741.47		1,322.94		25,418.01		708.32		1,727.38		2,511.63		3,399.03		12,254.93		33,813.88		2,565.72		5,461.38		10,313.33		47,493.48		45,195.65		52,034.77		45,424.26		21,939.11		51,501.04		24,926.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Total		2009 $s		671.64		741.47		1,322.94		25,418.01		708.32		1,727.38		2,511.63		3,399.03		12,254.93		33,813.88		2,565.72		5,461.38		10,313.33		47,493.48		45,195.65		52,034.77		45,424.26		21,939.11		51,501.04		24,926.92		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		formerly tabs:  'Investment Meter, Reg' and 'Investment Service Lines'

		Service Lines Replacement Costs

						Core																												Noncore

						Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

						Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						SM. COGEN		EG		EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

		Investment Per Customer:				Family		Family		Small		Large		Average		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Average		G-50		G-50		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN		Rosarito		Customers

		Service Lines Replacement		2006		1,672.57		1,354.09		2,352.60		43,965.99				3,163.77		4,581.65		6,480.83		23,797.45		62,154.50				10,366.55		18,305.97		73,249.75		74,424.26		83,773.91				36,002.17		80,976.99		40,380.73		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Service Lines		2009 $s		1,742.71		1,410.87		2,451.25		45,809.60		0.00		3,296.44		4,773.77		6,752.59		24,795.34		64,760.81		0.00		10,801.25		19,073.59		76,321.31		77,545.07		87,286.78		0.00		37,511.84		84,372.57		42,074.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		Total		2009 $s		1,742.71		1,410.87		2,451.25		45,809.60		0.00		3,296.44		4,773.77		6,752.59		24,795.34		64,760.81		0.00		10,801.25		19,073.59		76,321.31		77,545.07		87,286.78		0.00		37,511.84		84,372.57		42,074.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00
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Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
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Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.

The wholesale Meter, Reg investment per customer is zero because these dollars are reflected in the Exclusive Use Facilities figures.

Customer segment detail shown because this is the only series of customers within EG class that show customer growth.  Data shows that meter costs associated with this group are significantly below that of average and should be addressed specifically.

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Over 250,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

Up to 300 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 100,000 therms per year

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Detatched Homes

The wholesale Service Lines investment per customer is zero because these dollars are reflected in the Exclusive Use Facilities figures.

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Customer segment detail shown because this is the only series of customers within EG class that show customer growth.  Data shows that meter costs associated with this group are significantly below that of average and should be addressed specifically.

Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

The wholesale Service Lines investment per customer is zero because these dollars are reflected in the Exclusive Use Facilities figures.

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.
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		Big GEMS Investment by Customer Class for Retail Noncore

						Retail Noncore

																												Total

						G-30						EG		EOR														Over All

		Investment:				Distribution		Transmission		Total		G-50		G-40												Rosarito		Customers

		No. of Big GEMS								4		22		1

		Total Cost of GEMS		2006 $s		352,326.81		16,996.65		354,460.00		2,343,437.00		88,615.00

		Total Cost of GEMS		2009 $s		367,100.83		17,709.37		369,323.47		2,441,703.64		92,330.87

		2006 Number of Customers				694		24		718		65		42

		Cost Per Customer		2009 $s		528.96		737.89		514.38		37,564.67		2,198.35

		Note : This is part of Exclusive Use Facilities Costs

		Cost per Gems (2006 $)

						Meter		LTL GEMS		TOTAL		Regs		TOTAL

		ROTARY 11M & LARGER: (*)				$13,376		$6,218		$19,594		$1,850		$21,444

		TURBINE MSA'S    (*)				$73,327		$11,350		$84,677		$3,938		$88,615

		ORIFICE METERS  (ultra sonic)				$158,842		$9,683		$168,525		$5,150		$173,675

		(*)  Includes Labor & Fittings.

				Inventory Detail

						G-30		G-50		G-40		Total

		ROTARY 11M & LARGER: (*)				0		3		0		3

		TURBINE MSA'S    (*)				4		12		1		17

		ORIFICE METERS  (ultra sonic)				0		7		0		7

		Total				4		22		1		27
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		Investment Per Customer in Exclusive Use Facilities for Wholesale

						Nonocre												Total

						Wholesale								International				Over All

		Replacement Cost				LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN				Customers

		GEMS, meter, regs		2006 $s		233,596		181,759		73,118		15,821		146,235

		GEMS, meter, regs		2009 $s		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367				677,808

		2006 Number of Customers				1		1		1		1		1				5

		Cost Per Customer:

		GEMS, meter, regs		2009 $s		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367

		Total		2009 $s		243,392		189,380		76,184		16,484		152,367



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.



cust 8

				Allocation of Customer-Related Distribution O&M

								Core																												Noncore

								Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

								Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						Small EG		EG		EOR		Wholesale								Intl				Over All

								Family		Family		Small		Large		Total		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Total		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total				G-50		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN				Customers

		1		2006 Number of Customers				3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1		1		1				5,420,480

				Customer Services O&M Costs

		2		Total Cost		2007 M$s		56,262.88		28,580.79		2,996.83		21.02		87,861.521		2,373.58		2,858.65		6,099.43		761.03		147.78		12,240.47		0.33		10.60		73.43						270.89		17.56		1.49		1.79		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00				100,478.086

		3		Cost Per Customer:		2007 $s		16.05		18.09		24.69		313.80		16.87		27.34		39.53		124.20		298.56		417.45		57.98		20.53		51.22		85.39						377.29		116.28		22.99		42.72		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

		4				2009 $s		16.96		19.12		26.10		331.69		17.83		28.90		41.78		131.28		315.58		441.25		61.28		21.70		54.14		90.25		398.79		398.79		398.79		122.91		24.30		45.15		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00		0.00

				Customer Accounts O&M Costs

		5		Total Cost:		2007 M$s		81,533.27		37,502.36		2,379.19		13.90		121,428.72		2,396.98		1,780.87		2,086.77		381.19		205.81		6,851.63		11.86		159.73		151.89						1,369.93		240.70		103.61		81.57		8.58		6.37		15.21		4.58		3.06				130,437.43

		6		Cost Per Customer:		2007 $s		23.25		23.74		19.60		207.49		23.32		27.61		24.63		42.49		149.54		581.39		32.45		740.94		771.66		176.62						1,907.98		1,594.03		1,594.03		1,942.12		8,580.76		6,371.27		15,209.25		4,582.84		3,057.02

		7				2009 $s		24.58		25.09		20.72		219.32		24.65		29.19		26.03		44.91		158.07		614.54		34.30		783.18		815.66		186.69		2,016.75		2,016.75		2,016.75		1,684.91		1,684.91		2,052.84		9,069.97		6,734.51		16,076.36		4,844.11		3,231.31

		8

		9		segmentation				67%		31%		2%		0.011%																												EG O&M cost		344.31

																																										70%		30%		note:  split EG costs by # of customers

				Meters, Reg & MSAs O&M Costs

		10		Total Cost		2007 M$s		7898.65		3042.55		2275.60		13.20		13,230		267.86		434.26		699.18		123.64		37.06		1,562		0.00		0.00		0.00						2,897		640		171		109.00		17.00		18.00		34.00		18.00		3.00				18,699.00

		11		Cost Per Customer:		2007 $s		2.25		1.93		18.75		197.00		2.54		3.09		6.01		14.24		48.51		104.69		7.40												4,034.82		4,238.41		2,630.77		2,595.24		17,000.00		18,000.00		34,000.00		18,000.00		3,000.00

		12				2009 $s		2.38		2.04		19.82		208.23		2.69		3.26		6.35		15.05		51.27		110.66		7.82		110.66		110.66		110.66		4,264.85		4,264.85		4,264.85		4,480.05		2,780.76		2,743.20		17,969.21		19,026.22		35,938.42		19,026.22		3,171.04

				Service Lines O&M Costs

		13		Total Costs		2007 $s		52,116

		14				2009 $s		55,087

		15		Total Service Line Footage				216,909,719		51,827,444		7,897,192		14,483		276,648,838		6,709,135		5,875,337		5,391,791		560,125		104,253		18,640,641		1,613		33,887		787,086		236,898		7,376		244,274		36,766		11,217		12,052		0		0		0		0		0				296,379,608

		16		Percent of Total Footage				73.19%		17.49%		2.66%		0.00%		93.34%		2.26%		1.98%		1.82%		0.19%		0.04%		6.29%		0.00%		0.01%		0.27%		0.08%		0.00%		0.08%		0.01%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%		0.00%				100.00%

		17		Allocated SL O&M Costs		2009 $s		$40,316		$9,633		$1,468		$3		$51,420		$1,247		$1,092		$1,002		$104		$19		$3,465		$0		$6		$146		$44		$1		$45		$7		$2		$2		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0				$55,087

		18		Cost Per Customer		2009 $s		$0.01		$0.01		$0.01		$0.04		$0.01		$0.01		$0.02		$0.02		$0.04		$0.05		$0.02		$0.02		$0.03		$0.17		$0.06		$0.06		$0.06		$0.05		$0.03		$0.05		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00				$0.01

				note:  Based on Total Service Line Footage

																																										split by number of customers

				updated to 2007 FERC Form 2 data

				formerly tabs:  'O&M Customer Services', 'O&M Customer Accounts', 'O&M Meters, Regulators, MSAs', 'O&M Service Lines'
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Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility

Rosarito is not forecasted to be a SoCalGas customer after baja Norte pipeline serves them beginning fall 2002.

Values provided by Tessa Halili via e-mail dated 8/24/01 @ 3:49 pm.

tpafs:
Vernon assumed = SDG&E cost
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		Material & Supplies Add-On Costs

						M&S Add-on Costs:				2007 $s		937,357

						M&S Add-on Costs:				2009 $s		998,370

						Core																												Noncore

						Residential										Non-Residential																		Non-Residential																								Total

						Single		Multi		Master Meter				Residential		G-10												Gas Air		Natrual Gas		Gas		G-30						Small EG		EG		EOR		Wholesale								International				Over All

						Family		Family		Small		Large		Average		Very Small		Small		Medium		Large		Very Large		Average		Conditioning		Vehicle		Engine		Distribution		Transmission		Total				G-50		G-40		LB		SDG&E		SWG		Vernon		DGN				Customers

		Per Customer Direct+A&G+GP O&M		2009 $s		64.55		67.97		97.92		1,115.55		66.38		90.16		108.98		281.01		771.28		1,713.83		151.94		1,345.15		1,440.54		569.72		9,814.96		9,814.96		9,814.96		9,238.23		6,596.72		7,112.78		39,726.06		37,847.76		76,420.31		35,070.38		9,406.36

		2006 Number of Customers				3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1		1		1				5,420,480

		Total Direct+A&G+GP O&M		2009 M$		226,318		107,364		11,885		75		345,642		7,826		7,881		13,800		1,966		607		32,080		22		298		490		6,812		236		7,047		1,395		429		299		40		38		76		35		9				387,900

		Percent of Total				58.34%		27.68%		3.06%		0.02%		89.11%		2.02%		2.03%		3.56%		0.51%		0.16%		8.27%		0.01%		0.08%		0.13%		1.76%		0.06%		1.82%		0.36%		0.11%		0.08%		0.01%		0.01%		0.02%		0.01%		0.00%				1

		Allocated M&S Costs		2009 $s		582,494		276,332		30,589		192		889,607		20,143		20,284		35,519		5,060		1,562		82,567		55		767		1,261		17,532		606		18,138		3,590		1,104		769		102		97		197		90		24				998,370

		2006 Number of Customers				3,506,160		1,579,682		121,374		67		5,207,283		86,805		72,315		49,110		2,549		354		211,133		16		207		860		694		24		718		151		65		42		1		1		1		1		1				5,420,480

		Alloc. M&S Costs per Customer		2009 $s		0.17		0.17		0.25		2.87		0.17		0.23		0.28		0.72		1.99		4.41		0.39		3.46		3.71		1.47		25.26		25.26		25.26		23.78		16.98		18.31		102.25		97.41		196.69		90.26		24.21

		Updated:  7/08.  updated M&S escalation to reflect escalation of capital costs  (prior version used O&M escalator)
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from 2006 M&S loader file

Non EOR Cogens plus Utility Electric Generation (UEG is old G60)

Specialty rate for enhanced oil recovery.

Detatched Homes

Attatched homes that are individually metered.

Up to 100,000 therms per year

100,001 therms per year and greater

Up to 300 therms per year

301 to 3,000 therms per year

3,001 to 50,000 therms per year

50,001 to 250,000 therms per year

Over 250,000 therms per year

Combination of what was formerly medium and high pressure distribution.

Southwest Gas.

City of Vernon.

DGN is a Mexican utility
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		Weighted Average Meter and House Regulator RECC and Replacement Factors

		Line

		1.								AVERAGE				AVERAGE				AVERAGE				AVERAGE				WEIGHTED		WEIGHTED		WEIGHTED

		2.          CUSTOMER CLASS				RATE				LABOR COST				METER COST				REGULATOR COST				TOTAL COST				REPLACEMENT		RECC		PVRR

										Dollars																Percent		Percent

		3.          SINGLE FAMILY				GR				108.89				114.76				15.46				239.11				2.67%		9.22%		123.87%

		4.          MULTIPLE FAMILY				GR				96.82				92.39				15.22				204.43				2.66%		9.21%		123.87%

		5.          MASTER METERED BAND 1				GM,GS				664.01				1202.24				123.72				1989.97				2.80%		9.32%		123.82%

		6.          MASTER METERED BAND 2				GM,GS				4342.86		8105.19		14828.72				1737.99				20909.57				2.94%		9.42%		123.77%

		7.          RESIDENTIAL WEIGHTED AVERAGE								118.22				133.51				17.93				269.67				2.69%		9.23%		123.86%

		8.          SMALL CORE BAND 1				G-10				294.48				526.25				63.46				884.19				2.80%		9.32%		123.82%

		9.          SMALL CORE BAND 2				G-10				563.62				1036.82				150.26				1750.70				2.82%		9.33%		123.81%

		10.        SMALL CORE BAND 3				G-10				1245.74				2446.87				386.92				4079.53				2.84%		9.35%		123.81%

		11.        SMALL CORE BAND 4				G-10				3007.48				9310.6		2,028.16		1580.99				13899.07				2.94%		9.43%		123.77%

		12.        SMALL CORE BAND 5				G-10				6395.88				21655.54				1947.64				29999.06				2.92%		9.41%		123.77%

		13.        G10 AVERAGE								650.91				1,289.35				189.91				2,130.16				2.84%		9.35%		123.81%

		14.        GAS COOLING				GAC				2849.77				7462.91				1378.02				11690.70				2.91%		9.41%		123.79%

		15.        Natural Gas Vehicles				NGV				5118.32				26898.63				715.13				32732.08				2.97%		9.45%		123.74%

		16.        GAS ENGINES				GENG				1519.49				3516.07				447.11				5482.67				2.86%		9.37%		123.80%

		17.        NONCORE COMM/IND TRANSMISSION				G-30				18810.97				101313.28				1550.46				121674.71				2.97%		9.44%		123.74%

		18.        NONCORE COMM/IND DISTRIBUTION				G-30				14305.41				71299.99				1618.28				87223.68				2.96%		9.44%		123.75%

		19.        NONCORE COMM/IND TOTAL				G-30				14,456.01				72,303.22				1,616.01				88375.25				2.96%		9.44%		123.75%

		20.        COGENERATION				G-50				24097.93				141651.5				1061.17				166810.60				2.98%		9.45%		123.74%

		21.        EOR				G-40				38415.65				245576.62				853.24				284845.51				2.99%		9.46%		123.73%

		22.        SYSTEM AVERAGE								141.88				193.27				24.96				360.11				2.74%		9.27%		123.84%

		22.        INVERSE OF BOOK LIFE								2.08%				3.13%				3.45%

		23.       RECC								8.76%				9.56%				9.88%

		23.       PVRR								124.08%				123.68%				123.75%

		Weighted Average RECC and Replacement Factor for Exclusive Use Facilities

		Line

		1.																GEMs				AVERAGE				WEIGHTED		WEIGHTED

		2.          CUSTOMER CLASS				RATE																TOTAL COST				REPLACEMENT		RECC

																		Dollars				Dollars				Percent

		3.          NONCORE COMM/IND TRANSMISSION				G-30												17,709				17,709				3.13%		9.56%

		4.          NONCORE COMM/IND DISTRIBUTION				G-30												367,101				367,101				3.13%		9.56%

		5.          NONCORE COMM/IND TOTAL				G-30												369,323				369,323				3.13%		9.56%

		6.          COGENERATION				G-50												2,441,704				2,441,704				3.13%		9.56%

		7.          EOR				G-40												92,331				92,331				3.13%		9.56%

		8.          LONG BEACH																243,392				243,392				3.13%		9.56%

		9.          SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC																189,380				189,380				3.13%		9.56%

		10.        SOUTHWEST GAS																76,184				76,184				3.13%		9.56%

		11.         VERNON																16,484				16,484				3.13%		9.56%

		12.        DGN																152,367				152,367				3.13%		9.56%

		13.        SYSTEM TOTAL																3,965,976				3,965,976				3.13%		9.56%

		14.        INVERSE OF BOOK LIFE																3.13%

		15.        RECC factors																9.56%

		Updated:  10/6/08.  Updated Weighted RECC factor calculations.

		formerly tabs:  'Meter, Regs Replacement' and EU Replace factors'
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Weighted average of the various associated sizes in the class along with non labor, corrector, gems and stores costs associated with MSA.

tpafs:
RECC for meter installation

tpafs:
RECC for meters

tpafs:
RECC for House Regulator

tpafs:
RECC for meter installation

tpafs:
RECC for meters

tpafs:
RECC for House Regulator
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MPD MC

		

		Regression of Medium Pressure (MP) Distribution																		Medium Pressure Distribution Long Run Marginal Cost Estimate (2009$s)

		Cumulative Investment on Peak Day Cumulative Demand

		Regression Inputs:																		(1)		Capital-related LRMC:

						Dependent Variable:						Independent Variable:								(2)				Estimated Medium Pressure Regression Coefficient =												1418.9768

						MP Distribution						Peak Day								(3)				RECC Factor Applied to Annualize Capital-related LRMC =												8.76%

						Cumulative Investment						Cumulative Demand								(4)						Annualized Capital-related LRMC ($/Mcfd) =														124.3698

				Year		(2006 M$s)						(MMcfd)

						(1)						(2)								(5)		O&M-related LRMC:

																				(6)				Total Distribution O&M costs (2009 $000's) =												42,469.70

				1997.0		31,174						26								(7)				Medium Pressure Distribution's Share =												78.69%

				1998.0		65,133						62								(8)				Medium Pressure Peak Day Demand (MMcfd) =												4,426.92

				1999.0		96,822						104								(9)						O&M-related LRMC ($/Mcfd) =														7.5490

				2000.0		141,604						142

				2001.0		171,447						175								(10)		A&G-related LRMC:

				2002.0		208,991						211								(11)				A&G Factor, as a Percent of O&M-related LRMC =												30.48%

				2003.0		271,126						242								(12)						A&G-related LRMC ($/Mcfd) =														2.3008

				2004.0		319,339						279

				2005.0		395,101						311								(13)		General Plant (GP)-related LRMC:

				2006.0		462,617						345								(14)				GP Factor, as a Percent of O&M-related LRMC =												16.44%

				2007.0		498,692						382								(15)						GP-related LRMC ($/Mcfd) =														1.2413

				2008.0		545,822						416

				2009.0		595,259						450								(16)		Material & Supply (M&S)-related LRMC:

				2010.0		646,884						485								(17)				Total Distribution M&S costs (2009 $000's) =												1,148.11

				2011.0		700,682						519								(18)				Medium Pressure Distribution's Share =												78.69%

																				(19)				Medium Pressure Peak Day Demand (MMcfd) =												4,426.92

																				(20)						M&S-related LRMC ($/Mcfd) =														0.2041

		Regression Outputs

																				(21)				Medium Pressure Distribution LRMC ($/Mcfd) =																135.6649

				Number of Observations:								1

				Degrees of Freedom:								13

				R-Squared:								0.9896

				F-Statistic:								1,232.11

												Estimated Standard

				Regressor		Estimated Coefficient						Error of Coefficient				t-Statistic

				Intercept		(48,962.58)						12,733.73				(3.85)

				MP Distribution Cum. Investment		1,418.98						40.43				35.10

		formerly tab: 'Out_MP_LRMC'
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Weighted average, where the weights are average last 10 years investment in Distribution Mains vs. that in Meter & Regulator Stations.

Count lines 17 to 31



HPD MC

		

		Regression of High Pressure (HP) Distribution																		High Pressure Distribution Long Run Marginal Cost Estimate (2009 $s)

		Cumulative Investment on Coincident Peak Month Cumulative Demand

		Regression Inputs:																		(1)		Capital-related LRMC:

						Dependent Variable:						Independent Variable:								(2)				Estimated High Pressure Regression Coefficient =												18.3891

						HP Distribution						Coincident Peak Month								(3)				RECC Factor Applied to Annualize Capital-related LRMC =												8.74%

						Cumulative Investment						Cumulative Demand								(4)						Annualized Capital-related LRMC ($/Mcf) =														1.6073

				Year		(2002 M$s)						(MMcf)

						(1)						(2)								(5)		O&M-related LRMC:

																				(6)				Total Distribution O&M costs (2009 $000's) =												42,469.70

				1997.0		10,399						526								(7)				High Pressure Distribution's Share =												21.31%

				1998.0		12,295						1,274								(8)				High Pressure Coincident Peak Month Demand (MMcf) =												88,163.20

				1999.0		22,510						2,077								(9)						O&M-related LRMC ($/Mcf) =														0.1027

				2000.0		27,852						2,845

				2001.0		51,097						3,409								(10)		A&G-related LRMC:

				2002.0		65,294						4,203								(11)				A&G Factor, as a Percent of O&M-related LRMC =												30.48%

				2003.0		79,221						5,012								(12)						A&G-related LRMC ($/Mcf) =														0.0313

				2004.0		91,016						5,632

				2005.0		98,224						6,258								(13)		General Plant (GP)-related LRMC:

				2006.0		125,290						7,605								(14)				GP Factor, as a Percent of O&M-related LRMC =												16.44%

				2007.0		134,525						8,223								(15)						GP-related LRMC ($/Mcf) =														0.0169

				2008.0		147,113						8,779

				2009.0		160,268						9,364								(16)		Material & Supply (M&S)-related LRMC:

				2010.0		173,910						9,935								(17)				Total Distribution M&S costs (2009 $000's) =												1,148.11

				2011.0		188,031						10,495								(18)				High Pressure Distribution's Share =												21.31%

																				(19)				High Pressure Coincident Peak Month Demand (MMcf) =												88,163.20

																				(20)						M&S-related LRMC ($/Mcf) =														0.0028

		Regression Outputs

																				(21)				High Pressure Distribution LRMC ($/Mcf) =																1.7609

				Number of Observations:								1

				Degrees of Freedom:								13

				R-Squared:								0.9913

				F-Statistic:								1,474.52

												Estimated Standard

				Regressor		Estimated Coefficient						Error of Coefficient				t-Statistic

				Intercept		(12,515.48)						3,124.82				(4.01)

				HP Distribution Cum. Investment		18.39						0.48				38.40

		formerly tab: 'Out_HP_LRMC'



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - SoCalGas LRMC study&Cp. &P of &N&R&F
&A

Weighted average, where the weights are average last 10 years investment in Distribution Mains vs. that in Meter & Regulator Stations.
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dist 1

				Distribution Data for Regression Analysis

				Capital Investment and Marginal Demand Measures

						Distribution Investment						Distribution Demand Measures

				Year		Cumulative		Cumulative		Cumulative		Cumulative		Cumulative

						Total		Total		Total		Total System		Total System

						Distribution		HPD		MPD		HPD Peak Month		MPD Peak Day

		1		Starting Year of Forecast Data:		41,572,520		10,398,780		31,173,741		525,615		25,646

		2				77,427,832		12,294,714		65,133,118		1,274,342		61,848

		3				119,332,138		22,509,718		96,822,420		2,076,613		103,905

		4				169,455,889		27,852,352		141,603,538		2,844,645		141,963

		5				222,543,731		51,097,017		171,446,714		3,408,666		174,581

		6				274,285,707		65,294,497		208,991,210		4,202,906		210,597

		7				350,346,482		79,220,703		271,125,780		5,011,761		242,266

		8				410,354,711		91,015,961		319,338,750		5,632,143		278,715

		9				493,324,734		98,224,175		395,100,559		6,257,637		311,472

		10				587,906,971		125,289,810		462,617,162		7,605,486		345,008

		11		RECC Factors:		633,217,479		134,525,365		498,692,114		8,223,151		381,648

		12				692,935,478		147,113,475		545,822,004		8,779,468		415,606

		13				755,526,987		160,267,748		595,259,239		9,364,289		450,109

		14				820,793,340		173,909,733		646,883,607		9,935,178		484,949

		15				888,713,241		188,031,021		700,682,219		10,494,602		519,134

				source:  data from distribution model data
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dist 2

		Distribution O&M split between MPD and HPD

		This sheet calculates O&M costs for medium (MP) and high pressure (HP)

		distribuiton mains for the following cost components:

				a)  Operation and Maintenance costs (O&M),

				b)  Administrative and General costs (A&G),

				c)  General Plant costs (GP), and

				d)  Materials and Supplies costs (M&S).

														2009$		Split Factor

		Total Medium Pressure System Inventory Investment												462,617,162		78.689%

		Total High Pressure System Inventory Investment												125,289,810		21.311%

										Medium				High

						Total				Pressure				Pressure

		O&M Costs		2007 $000's		42,469.70

				Split Factor						78.69%				21.31%

				Cost Driver						4,426.92		Peak Day MMcfd		88,163.20		Peak Month MMcf

				O&M LRMC						7.5490		$/Mcfd		0.1027		$/Mcf

		A&G Costs

				A&G Factor						30.48%		of O&M		30.48%		of O&M

				A&G LRMC						2.3008		$/Mcfd		0.0313		$/Mcf

		GP Costs

				GP Factor						16.44%		of O&M		16.44%		of O&M

				GP LRMC						1.2413		$/Mcfd		0.0169		$/Mcf

		M&S Costs		2007 $000's		1,156.88

				Split Factor						78.69%				21.31%

				Demand Driver						4,426.92		Peak Day MMcfd		88,163.20		Peak Month MMcf

				M&S LRMC						0.2056		$/Mcfd		0.0028		$/Mcf

		Parameters for Distribution MC Analysis

				Starting Year of Historical Data:										1997.0						n/c

				Ending Year of Historical Data:										2006.0						n/c

				Starting Year of Forecast Data:										2007.0						n/c

				Ending Year of Forecast Data:										2011.0						n/c

				Compounded Growth Rate:										1.0194						n/c

				Rate of Return:										8.68%						n/c

				Estimated Life of Main:										50.0						n/c

				2006$ to		2009$		Conversion Factor for Capital:						1.0419						updated

				2007$ to		2009$		Conversion Factor for Capital:						1.0651						not previously used

				2007$ to		2009$		Conversion Factor for O&M:						1.0570						updated

				RECC Factors:

				Distribution Mains:										8.71%						updated

				Meter & Regulator Stations:										9.83%						corrected

		O&M and Loading Factors for Distribution Analysis

		This sheet contains inputs that are required to calculate long run marginal costs (LRMCs)

		for High and Medium Pressure Distribution Mains for the following cost components:

				a)  Operation and Maintenance costs (O&M),

				b)  Administrative and General costs (A&G),

				c)  General Plant costs (GP), and

				d)  Materials and Supplies costs (M&S).

				INPUTS:

				Total Medium Pressure Peak Day Demand: BCAP Forecast (Mcfd)														4,426,916

				Total High Pressure Peak Month Demand: BCAP Forecast (Mcf)														88,163,195

				Total Demand-related Distribution O&M costs, in 2007 M$														40,179				source:  Kathy Lewis

																in 2009$		42,470

				A&G Factor (as percent of O&M costs)														30.48%

				GP Factor (as percent of O&M costs)														16.44%

				Total Demand-related Distribution M&S costs, in 2007 M$														1,086

																in 2009$		1157

				Note:  2007 demand data used to develop unit cost based on 2007 O&M data

		formerly tabs: 'Out_O&M_Etc', 'In_general', In_O&M_Etc'
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dist 3

		Using LINEST array function (no MACRO needed), it estimates Regression Coefficients for MP Investement.

		Note: LINEST function returns an output array.  To get all statistics, for a bivariate regression

		with an Intercept term, we need to highlight a 5 by 2 area.  Over this highlighted area, we need

		to enter the LINEST array funtion and then press CTRL+Shift+Return keys simultaneously.

		Medium Pressure Regression Output Using LINEST Funtion:

				B		C

		8.0		1,418.98		(48,962.58)

		9.0		40.43		12,733.73

		10.0		0.99		23,626.54

		11.0		1,232.11		13.00

		12.0		6.877813392505603E11		7.256774438653168E9

		where,		B8 contains the X-coeffient,

				C8 contains the coefficient of the intercept term,

				B9 contains the estimated standard error of the X-coefficient,

				C9 contains the estimated standard error of the Intercept term,

				B10 contains the R-Squarred value,

				C10 contains the standard error for the Y estimate,

				B11 contains the F-statistic,

				C11 contains the degrees of freedom,

				B12 contains the regression sum of squares, and

				C12 contains the residual sum of squares.

		formerly tab: Out_MP_Regression
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dist 4

		Using LINEST array function (no MACRO needed), it estimates Regression Coefficients for MP Investement.

		Note: LINEST function returns an output array.  To get all statistics, for a bivariate regression

		with an Intercept term, we need to highlight a 5 by 2 area.  Over this highlighted area, we need

		to enter the LINEST array funtion and then press CTRL+Shift+Return keys simultaneously.

		Do not put brackets around the array formula

		High Pressure Regression Output Using LINEST Funtion:

				B		C

		8.0		18.39		(12,515.48)

		9.0		0.48		3,124.82

		10.0		0.99		5,860.36

		11.0		1,474.52		13.00

		12.0		5.064074962861181E10		4.464703958284519E8

		where,		B8 contains the X-coeffient,

				C8 contains the coefficient of the intercept term,

				B9 contains the estimated standard error of the X-coefficient,

				C9 contains the estimated standard error of the Intercept term,

				B10 contains the R-Squarred value,

				C10 contains the standard error for the Y estimate,

				B11 contains the F-statistic,

				C11 contains the degrees of freedom,

				B12 contains the regression sum of squares, and

				C12 contains the residual sum of squares.

		formerly tab: Out_HP_Regression
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trans MC

		2009 BCAP - SoCalGas

		Marginal Transmission Cost

				SoCalGas Backbone Transmission

		1		Total Investment, $Million		0				no change

		2		Cold Year Growth (MMdth)		25.9

		3		Marginal Capital Cost ($/dth)		0.0000

		4		RECC		8.58%				corrected

		5		Annual Capital Cost ($/dth)		0.0000

		6		O&M, $Million		32.0				updated

		7		Cold Year Throughput (MMdth)		997				no change

		8		Marginal O&M Cost ($/dth)		0.0321

		9		A&G and General Plant Loader		0.0151

		10		M&S Loader, $/dth		0.0002

		11		Total Marginal Cost ($/dth)		0.0474

				SoCalGas Local Transmission

		1		Total Investment, $M in 2009$		93,633				no change

		2		CY Peak Month Growth (MMdth)		5.443

		3		Marginal Capital Cost ($/dth)		17.2033

		4		RECC		8.58%				corrected

		5		Annual Capital Cost ($/dth)		1.4763

		6		O&M, $Million		24.2				updated

		8		Cold Year Peak Month (MMdth)		106.726

		9		Marginal O&M Cost ($/dth)		0.2269

		10		A&G and General Plant Loader		0.1065				corrected

		11		M&S Loader, $/dth		0.0002				corrected

		12		Total Marginal Cost ($/dth)		1.8098

		Updated:  10/6/08.  Reflects change to Backbone/Local % split, per R. Schwecke.
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		2009 BCAP - SoCalGas

		Transmission Marginal Cost Study

		Input Data

		Backbone/Local Split

		% backbone				56.927%								updated 10/6		Rodger Schwecke's study

		2008 to 2009 capital escalator								1.0244				corrected		previously did not escalate transmission capital investment

						in 2007$				in 2009$

		Total Transmission O&M				$53,187,981								updated		2007 FERC form 2, p323, line 201 - line 184 - Haz Waste

		2007 to 2009 O&M Cost Inflator								1.0570				updated

		Total Transmission O&M								$56,220,350

		excludes compressor fuel

		A&G Loader								30.48%				updated

		General Plant Loader								16.44%				updated

		O&M A&G % OF DIRECT LABOR, INC. GPLF								46.92%

		Materials & Supplies for Transmission

		Annualized Materials and Supplies Costs, M$ (2007 $'s)								415				updated

		2007 to 2009 Capital Cost Inflator								1.0651				updated

		2006 COLD YEAR Throughput, Mdth								1,001,211

		M&S Loader, $/dth								0.00044

		15-Year Demand Growth

						Cold Year				Peak Month				n/c		source:  Demand Forecast testimony

		Year				Demand				Demand

						(MMDTH)				Mdth

		2009				1,000				107,512

		2010				997				107,042

		2011				992				105,626

		2012				997				106,054

		2013				985				106,997

		2014				987				106,795

		2015				989				106,650

		2016				993				107,505

		2017				1,000				108,760

		2018				999				108,787

		2019				1,002				109,431

		2020				1,007				110,409

		2021				1,013				111,230

		2022				1,027				112,726

		2023				1,026				112,955

		Load Growth				25.9				5,443
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		2009 BCAP - SoCalGas

		Storage Marginal Costs

														FIXED COSTS

		LINE				INCREMENTAL O&M COSTS						INJECTION						WITHDRAWAL						INVENTORY

		1				INCREMENTAL CAPACITY						150.0		M²cfd										1.0		Bcf

		2				CAPITAL COST, 2008$						48.000												6.000

		3				CAPITAL COST, 2009$						49.173												6.147

		4				$/UNIT CAPACITY						$327.818		/MCFD										$6.147		/MCF

		5				RECC factor						9.51%												9.45%

		6				ANNUALIZED CAPITAL COST						$31.165		/MCFD										$0.581

		7				INCREMENTAL O&M COSTS, $M						0												0

		8				MARGINAL O&M						$0.000		/Mcfd										$0.000		/Mcf

		9				LOADING FACTORS

		10				A&G LOADER		30.48%				$0.000												$0.000

		11				GNRL PLNT LOADER		16.44%				$0.000												$0.000

		12				M&S LOADER						$0.000												$0.000

		13				TOTAL MARGINAL O&M COSTS						$0.000		/Mcfd										$0.000		/Mcf

		14				ANNUAL MARGINAL CAPITAL COSTS						$31.165		/Mcfd										$0.581		/Mcf

		15				Avoided O&M Cost						n/a						$3.822						n/a

		16				TOTAL MARGINAL COST, 1999$						$31.165		/Mcfd				$3.822		/Mcfd				$0.581		/Mcf

						Avoided Cost of Withdrawal

		17				Total Withdrawal-related Direct O&M												8,228,026

		18				A&G		30.48%										2,507,695

		19				General Plant		16.44%										1,352,925

		20				M&S												45,913

		21				Total Withdrawal-related O&M Costs												12,134,559

		22				Field Capacity (MMcfd)												3,175

		23				Average Unit Cost		$/Mcfd										3.822
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sto 1

		2009 BCAP - SoCalGas

		Marginal Storage Cost -- Input Data

		LRMC Loaders												Escalation Factors

		A&G				30.48%												2006$ to 09$		2007$ to 09$		2008$ to 09$

		Gen Plant				16.44%								Captial				1.0419		1.0651		1.0244

		M&S				$184,494		2006$										2007$ to 09$

						$196,503		2009$						O&M				1.0570

		From Storage Functional assessment

		Storage O&M by function												Storage Capacities

		Inventory				42.9%		14,173,694						Inventory				131.1		bcf

		Injection				32.2%		10,661,600						Injection				850		MMcf/d

		Withdrawal				24.9%		8,228,026						Withdrawal				3,175		MMcf/d

		Total				100.0%

		Storage O&M, excluding Fuel

		Total O&M				33,063,321																								37,349,356

		2007 FERC Form 2																		exclusions										2006

		$9,028,488				814    UndStr Op-Supervision & Engineering														$4,338,974		Montebello								$8,611,157

		$4,584				815    UndStr Op-Maps & Records																								$5,523

		$2,598,277				816    UndStr Op-Wells Expenses																								$2,529,056

		$171,518				817    UndStr Op-Lines Expense																								$177,224

		$2,240,606				818    UndStr Op-Compressor Station Expense																								$1,946,414

		$16,301,755				819    UndStr Op-Compress Station Fuel & Power (PBR Excluded)														$16,301,755		fuel								$13,411,663

		$3,212				820    UndStr Op-Meas & Reg Station Expenses																								$872

		$549,764				821    UndStr Op-Purification Expenses																								$418,823

		$500,403				823    UndStr Op-Gas Losses (PBR Excluded)														$500,403		fuel								$419,076

		$5,173,075				824    UndStr Op-Other Expenses																								$4,885,656

		$150,979				825    UndStr Op-Storage Well Royalties																								$446,737

		$184,648				826    UndStr Op-Rents																								$184,353

		$0				830    Maintenance Supervision & Engineering																								$0

		$623,894				831    UndStr Mnt-Structures & Improvements																								$234,966

		$7,087,556				832    UndStr Mnt-Reservoirs & Wells																								$8,398,798

		$1,527,224				833    UndStr Mnt-Lines																								$1,974,146

		$5,250,659				834    UndStr Mnt-Compressor Station Equipment																								$4,728,419

		$625,121				835    UndStr Mnt-Meas & Reg Station Equipment																								$458,678

		$894,263				836    UndStr Mnt-Purification Equipment																								$872,240

		$1,288,427				837    UndStr Mnt-Other Equipment																								$1,476,294

		$54,204,453				Storage Costs														$21,141,132										$51,180,095

		Updated:  10/6/08.  Updated exclusions for storage O&M.

		$54,204,453

		$0		check
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Source: Steve Watson

Source: Steve Watson

tpafs:
2007 Storage O&M excl Fuel & Oil

tpafs:
2007 Storage O&M excl Fuel & Oil



sto 2

		2009 BCAP - SoCalGas

		Marginal Storage Cost -- Input Data

		Functionalization of Storage O&M

				Allocate "Capital-Related" by NBV and JLM Rules for New Field Development

				NBV ($)		% total		% Inj		% WD		% Bcf				Injection		Withdrawal		Inventory

				$		% total		% Inj		% WD		% Bcf				Injection		Withdrawal		Inventory

		814 Operation Supervision & Engineering		8,611,157		45%		33%		33%		34%		100%		$2,841,682		$2,841,682		$2,927,793

		815 Maps & Records		5,523		0%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$5,523

		816 Wells Expenses		2,529,056		13%		25%		50%		25%		100%		$632,264		$1,264,528		$632,264

		817 Lines Expenses		177,224		1%		10%		25%		65%		100%		$17,722		$44,306		$115,196

		818 Compressor Station Expenses		1,946,414		10%		100%		0%		0%		100%		$1,946,414		$0		$0

		820 Measuring & Regulating Station Expenses		872		0%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$872

		821 Purification Expenses		418,823		2%		0%		100%		0%		100%		$0		$418,823		$0

		823 Gas Losses		- 0		0%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$0

		824 Other Expenses		4,885,656		25%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$4,885,656

		825 Storage Well Royalties		446,737		2%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$446,737

		826 Rents		184,353		1%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$184,353

		Sub-total Operation		19,205,815		100%		51%								$   5,438,082		$   4,569,339		$   9,198,394		$   19,205,815

		818 Compressor Station Fuel & Power		13,411,663												Injection $/Mcfd		Withdrawal $/Mcfd		Inventory $/Mcf

		Total Operation		32,617,478

																Injection		Withdrawal		Inventory

		830 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering		- 0		0%		33%		33%		34%		100%		$0		$0		$0

		831 Maintenance of Structures & Improvements		234,966		1%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$234,966

		832 Maintenance of Reservoirs & Wells		8,398,798		46%		20%		40%		40%		100%		$1,679,760		$3,359,519		$3,359,519

		833 Maintenance of Lines		1,974,146		11%		10%		25%		65%		100%		$197,415		$493,537		$1,283,195

		834 Maintenance of Compressor Sta Equipment		4,728,419		26%		100%		0%		0%		100%		$4,728,419		$0		$0

		835 Maintenance of Measuring & Reg Sta Equip		458,678		3%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$458,678

		836 Maintenance of Purifiaction Equipment		872,240		5%		0%		100%		0%		100%		$0		$872,240		$0

		837 Maintenance of Other Equipment		1,476,294		8%		0%		0%		100%		100%		$0		$0		$1,476,294

		Total Maintenance		18,143,541		100%		49%								$6,605,593		$4,725,296		$6,812,652		$   18,143,541

								100%

		Storage O&M Excl. Fuel		37,349,356												$   12,043,675		$   9,294,635		$   16,011,046		$   37,349,356

																Injection		Withdrawal		Inventory

														O&M		32.2%		24.9%		42.9%
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Net O&M

		

				2009 BCAP A&G LOADER ANALYSIS

				O&M Costs Used in A&G Loader

										2007								source:

										Recorded

										Costs ($)

				1.		Total O&M								3,541,981,860		ck		FERC Form 2 line no 271, page 325

				2.		Total Production Expenses (incl Purchased Gas cost)				2,423,789,318						ck		FERC Form 2 line no 97, page 320

				3.		Total Storage Expenses		1/		54,204,453						ck		FERC Form 2 line no 125, page 321

				4.		Total A&G Expenses				393,255,188						ck		FERC Form 2 line no 270, page 325

				5.		Exclusions		2/		$   99,662,276						ck		Herb Emmrich's Embedded Cost study

				6.		Gas Used for Transmission Compressor Stations				15,212,298						ck		FERC Form 2 Acct 855, line no 185, page 323

				7.		Subtotal of Costs removed from O&M				2,986,123,533

				8.		Net O&M								555,858,327

						Notes:

				1/		Storage expenses removed from A&G loader, because SoCalGas proposes to separately

						scale storage costs to embedded storage cost.

				2/		Exclusions EE, LIEE, CARE admin, Self Generation, Hazardous Waste costs that are not

						part of authorized base margin.

						Rows (1) through (6) contain data from FERC Form 2 for 2007, pages 320-325

						Row (7) = Sum [ Row (2) : Row (6) ]

						Row (8) = Row (1)  -  Row (7)

		Updated: 7/08 to reflect 2007 FERC Form 2 data.
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tpafs:
Exclusions from Base Margin:  (non-fuel related exclusions)
Haz Waste= $711,271 + $15,467,351  (trans acct 859 & dist acct 880)
Self Gen= $9,702,556                         (acct 908) 
EE= $40,727,701                               (acct 908)
LIEE= $27,802,439                             (acct 908)
CARE= $4,512,235 + $533,857            (note:  acct 901, incl $.5 m for call center)
NGV= $204,866                                  (acct 910)



A&G 

		

				TABLE 2

				A&G and Payroll Taxes Loading Factor

				with Comparison to 1999 BCAP

				SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

				2009 BCAP Application

						DESCRIPTION				1999 BCAP				2009 BCAP						source

										($)				($)

				1.		Total Marginal A&G Costs				$117,673,007				$132,472,837						Analysis tab

				2.		Total Payroll Taxes				25,756,057				36,938,785						FERC Form 2, p. 263a (SS + Fed & CA Unempl taxes)

																										change from 99BCAP

				3.		Marginal A&G and Payroll Taxes				143,429,064				169,411,622						Row 1 + Row 2						18%

				4.		Net O&M Costs				419,589,764				555,858,327						O&M Costs tab						32%

				5.		Marginal A&G/Payroll Taxes Loading Factor				34.18%				30.48%						Row 3 / Row 4						-11%

																										filed 2/08

																										23.56%

				6.		Storage adjustment								4.34%						EC study

				Notes:

						Data Source:  FERC Form 2

				1.		The Total Marginal A&G Costs and Total Payroll Taxes shown on Lines 1 & 2 have been reduced by 4.34% to reflect the allocation of common A&G costs to the storage function.

				2		The Net Marginal O&M Costs shown on Line 4 do not include O&M costs associated with the storage function.

				Updated: 10/6/08 to reflect update to EC study.  (updated A&G$ assiged to EC study)

				Updated: 7/08 to FERC Form 2 data for 2007.  Corrected Exclusions.

						corrected Exclusions  (note:  this has the bigger impact on the loader)
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		2009 BCAP A&G LOADER ANALYSIS

		Marginal vs Non-marginal Summary

						(1)				(2)				(3)				(4)				(5)				(6)				(7)				(8)

																																		2007 Recorded

										PUC				Marginal				Marginal				Non-Marginal				Non-Marginal				Total				Total Cost

						Account Title				Account				Cost				Portion of Total				Cost				Portion of Total				Cost				Per FERC Form 2

														($)				(%)				($)				(%)				($)				($)

				1.		A&G Salaries				920				$649				0.00%				$17,278,774				5.16%				$17,279,423				$17,279,423

				2.		Office Supplies and Exp				921				988,170				0.30%				6,200,341				1.85%				7,188,511				$7,188,511

				3.		Admin Expenses Transferred				922				0				0.00%				(3,499,523)				-1.05%				(3,499,523)				-$3,499,523

				4.		Outside Services Employed				923				0				0.00%				135,489,919				40.49%				135,489,919				$135,489,919

				5.		Property Insurance				924				3,952,579				1.18%				0				0.00%				3,952,579				$3,952,579

				6.		Injuries and Damages				925				30,116,429				9.00%				0				0.00%				30,116,429				$30,116,429

				7.		Employee Pensions & Benefits				926				74,652,177				22.31%				0				0.00%				74,652,177				$74,652,177

				8.		Regulatory Commission Expenses				928				0				0.00%				5,065,438				1.51%				5,065,438				$5,065,438

				9.		Misc General Expenses				930				90,046				0.03%				8,948,943				2.67%				9,038,989				$9,038,989

				10.		Rents				931				1,842,947				0.55%				26,639,562				7.96%				28,482,510				$28,482,510

				11.		Maintenance of Gen Plant				935				26,835,263				8.02%				0				0.00%				26,835,263				$26,835,263

				12.		Total								138,478,260				41.39%				196,123,453				58.61%				334,601,714				334,601,715

						Franchise Requirements				927																								58,653,473

				Updated:  7/08.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 data.

						Total Administrative and General Expense (should be the same as value on O&M Costs tab)																												393,255,188

						Check (should equal zero)																												0

						Color Key:  Input Data, Source Data from other tab, calculation

						Col (1 )  &  Col (2)  account description

						Col (3) contains data from 'Marginal - Nonmarginal' tab

						Col (4)  =  Col (3)  /  Col (7)

						Col (5) contains data from 'Marginal - Nonmarginal' tab

						Col (6)  =  Col (5)  /  Col (7)

						Col (7)  =  Col (3)  +  Col (5)

						Col (8) data from FERC Form 2 for 2007
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tpafs:
6/10 version contained the 2006 FF costs



A&G 2

		

		2005 BCAP A&G LOADER ANALYSIS

		2002 RECORDED COSTS

						(1)				(2)				(3)				(4)				(5)				(6)				(7)				(8)				(9)

																														(5) + (6)

										PUC

										Account				FERC				Marginal				2007 Recorded

						FERC Cost Center Description				Number				Account No.				Y/N				Costs Direct				Reassigned				Total				Marginal				Non-Marginal

																						($)				($)				($)				($)				($)

				1.		BLDG OPER OTH THAN CLEANING SV				920				920.601				Y				$   468				$   126				$   594				$   594				$   - 0

				2.		PROCUREMENT & LOGISTICS CONSULT				920				920.630				Y				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				3.		REAL ESTATE				920				920.604				Y				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				4.		BUILDING CLEANING SERVICES				920				920.600				Y				- 0				55				55				55				- 0

				5.		RETURN TO WORK EXAMINATIONS				920				920.212				Y				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				6.		SUPPLIER MANAGEMENT				920				920.632				Y				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

						ACCOUNT 920 MARGINAL TOTAL																468				181				649				649				- 0

				7.		ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL SALARIES				920				920.000				N				11,518,617				(457,547)				11,061,070				- 0				11,061,070

				8.		HUMAN RESOURCES OPER SALARIES				920				920.200				N				3,183,175				(83,933)				3,099,242				- 0				3,099,242

				9.		REGIONAL AFFAIRS				920				920.570				N				2,094,327				230,792				2,325,119				- 0				2,325,119

				10.		END USER SUPPORT COMM				920				920.372				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				11.		COMPUTER END USER SUPPORT				920				920.371				N				- 0				34				34				- 0				34

				12.		REGION MANAGER SALARIES				920				920.047				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				13.		PUBLIC AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATION				920				920.563				N				291,572				(44,268)				247,304				- 0				247,304

				14.		OPERATE MAINFRAME COMPUTERS GEN				920				920.360				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				15.		STANDARD & CODES				920				920.561				N				86,392				19,602				105,994				- 0				105,994

				16.		INFORMATION SYS GENL SUPERVISION				920				920.301				N				14,208				425,803				440,011				- 0				440,011

				17.		INFORMATION SYS ADMIN SUPPORT				920				920.302				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				18.		INFORMATION SYSTEMS				920				920.300				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				19.		GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS SALARIES				920				920.560				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

				20.		Reassignment Only				920				920.010				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

						ACCOUNT 920 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																17,188,290				90,484				17,278,774				- 0				17,278,774

				21.		BLDG OPER OTH THAN CLEANING SV				921				921.601				Y				926,507				(37,970)				888,537				888,537				- 0

				22.		BUILDING CLEANING SERVICES				921				921.600				Y				74,860				(2,401)				72,459				72,459				- 0

				23.		PROCUREMENT & LOGISTICS CONSULT				921				921.630				Y				28,143				(4,137)				24,006				24,006				- 0

				24.		REAL ESTATE				921				921.604				Y				2,961				208				3,169				3,169				- 0

						ACCOUNT 921 MARGINAL TOTAL																1,032,471				(44,300)				988,170				988,170				- 0

				27.		ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL SALARIES				921				921.000				N				5,160,094				27,421				5,187,515				- 0				5,187,515

				28.		HUMAN RESOURCES OPER SALARIES				921				921.200				N				157,875				(71,952)				85,923				- 0				85,923

				29.		COMPUTER END USER SUPPORT				921				921.371				N				42,706				(1,444)				41,262				- 0				41,262

				30.		REGIONAL AFFAIRS				921				921.571				N				503,576				(31,889)				471,687				- 0				471,687

				31.		PUBLIC AFFAIRS ADMINISTRATION				921				921.563				N				124,460				(18,495)				105,965				- 0				105,965

				32.		REGION MANAGER SALARIES				921				921.047				N				(389)				13				(376)				- 0				(376)

				33.		STANDARD & CODES				921				921.561				N				52,735				(1,349)				51,386				- 0				51,386

				34.		INFORMATION SYS GENL SUPERVISION				921				921.301				N				14,537				2,265				16,803				- 0				16,803

				35.		FERC B/S ERRORS				921				921.999				N				- 0				240,177				240,177								240,177

						ACCOUNT 921 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																6,055,593				144,748				6,200,341				- 0				6,200,341

				36.		ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES TRANSFERRED-CRED				922				922.000				N				- 0				(3,499,523)				(3,499,523)				- 0				(3,499,523)

						ACCOUNT 922 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																- 0				(3,499,523)				(3,499,523)				- 0				(3,499,523)

				37.						923				923.010				N				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0				- 0

						OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED				923				923.000				N				(827,925)				136,317,844				135,489,919				- 0				135,489,919

						ACCOUNT 923 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																(827,925)				136,317,844				135,489,919				- 0				135,489,919

				38.		INSURANCE EXPENSE				924				924.000				Y				290,683				3,661,895				3,952,579				3,952,579				- 0

						ACCOUNT 924 MARGINAL TOTAL																290,683				3,661,895				3,952,579				3,952,579				- 0

				39.		INJURIES AND DAMAGES				925				925.000				Y				25,419,277				4,697,152				30,116,429				30,116,429				- 0

						ACCOUNT 925 MARGINAL TOTAL																25,419,277				4,697,152				30,116,429				30,116,429				- 0

				40.		EMPLOYEE PENSIONS AND BENEFITS				926				926.000				Y				8,523,704				(173,938)				8,349,766				8,349,766				- 0

				41.		TRANSPORTATION PROGRAM				926				926.239				Y				318,416				(318,416)				- 0				- 0				- 0

				42.		EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PROGRAM				926				926.200				Y				5,454,205				(5,428,205)				26,000				26,000				- 0

				43.						926				926.207				Y				(15,067)				15,189				122				122				- 0

				44.		DISABILITY BENEFIT EXPENSE				926				926.300				Y				91,401,369				(25,125,081)				66,276,288				66,276,288				- 0

						ACCOUNT 926 MARGINAL TOTAL																105,682,627				(31,030,450)				74,652,177				74,652,177				- 0

				45.		BLDG SUPPORT CANTEEN GASCO TWR				926				926.202				N				38				(38)				- 0				- 0				- 0

						ACCOUNT 926 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																38				(38)				- 0				- 0				- 0

				46.		INTERVENOR COMPENSATION				928				928.500				N				170,924				- 0				170,924				- 0				170,924

				47.		REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES				928				928.000				N				1,890,642				3,003,872				4,894,513				- 0				4,894,513

						ACCOUNT 928 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																2,061,566				3,003,872				5,065,438				- 0				5,065,438

				48.		DIVISION STATIONERY EXPENSE				930				930.625				Y				38,916				953				39,869				39,869				- 0

				49.		DUPLICATING EQUIP DIST & TRANS				930				930.600				Y				49,150				1,027				50,177				50,177				- 0

						ACCOUNT 930 MARGINAL TOTAL																88,066				1,980				90,046				90,046				- 0

				50.		MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES				930				930.200				N				5,449,762				3,494,585				8,944,347				- 0				8,944,347

				51.		MISC DIV OFFICE EXPENSES				930				930.046				N				4,512				84				4,596				- 0				4,596

						ACCOUNT 930 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																5,454,273				3,494,669				8,948,943				- 0				8,948,943

				52.		RENTS DISTRIB AND TRANSM REGIONS				931				931.602				Y				1,905,250				(62,302)				1,842,947				1,842,947				- 0

						ACCOUNT 931 MARGINAL TOTAL																1,905,250				(62,302)				1,842,947				1,842,947				- 0

				53.		GAS COMPANY TOWER RENTS				931				931.600				N				29,541,146				(3,605,163)				25,935,984				- 0				25,935,984

				54.		RENTS GENERAL				931				931.000				N				(14,596)				718,175				703,579				- 0				703,579

						ACCOUNT 931 NON-MARGINAL TOTAL																29,526,550				(2,886,988)				26,639,562				- 0				26,639,562

				55.		BLDG YARD & EQUIP MAINTENANCE				935				935.600				Y				15,771,546				354,337				16,125,883				16,125,883				- 0

				56.		MAINTENANCE FURN OFFICE EQUIP				935				935.601				Y				17,363				(1,444)				15,919				15,919				- 0

				57.		MEAS SHOP EQUIP				935				935.675				Y				351,752				42,783				394,534				394,534				- 0

				58.		GARAGE/FUEL ISLAND MAINTENANCE				935				935.606				Y				728,270				81,912				810,182				810,182				- 0

				59.		COMPR MTC CNG VEHICLES				935				935.605				Y				102,079				27,753				129,832				129,832				- 0

				60.		TESTRACK MAINTENANCE				935				935.680				Y				36,822				8,072				44,894				44,894				- 0

				61.		MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT				935				935.000				Y				(88,766)				9,402,784				9,314,018				9,314,018				- 0

						ACCOUNT 935 MARGINAL TOTAL																16,919,065				9,916,197				26,835,263				26,835,263				- 0

						TOTAL A&G																210,796,292				123,805,421				334,601,714				138,478,260				196,123,453

						Updated: 7/08.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 data.
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A&G 3

		2009 BCAP A&G LOADER ANALYSIS

		2007 RECORDED COSTS

		FERC Account		LABOR		NON_LABOR		TOTAL DIRECT		REASSIGNMENTS				TOTAL COSTS				2000 TOTAL W/ REASSIGNMENT

		920.000 Total		$11,518,617		$0		$11,518,617		-$  457,547				$11,061,070				$  10,603,523		$  11,061,070

		920.010 Total		$  0		$  0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

		920.047 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$0				$  0		$  0

		920.200 Total		$3,183,175		$0		$3,183,175		-$  83,933				$3,099,242				$  3,015,310		$  3,099,242

		920.212 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

		920.300 Total		$  0		$  0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

		920.301 Total		$14,208		$0		$14,208		$  425,803				$  440,011				$  865,814		$  440,011

		920.302 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

		920.360 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$0				$  0		$  0

		920.371 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  34				$34				$  68		$  34

		920.372 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

		920.560 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$  0						$  0

		920.561 Total		$86,392		$0		$86,392		$  19,602				$105,994				$  125,596		$  105,994

		920.563 Total		$291,572		$0		$291,572		-$  44,268				$247,304				$  203,036		$  247,304

		920.570 Total		$2,094,327		$0		$2,094,327		$  230,792				$2,325,119				$  2,555,911		$  2,325,119

		920.600 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  55				$55				$  109		$  55

		920.601 Total		$468		$0		$468		$  126				$594				$  721		$  594

		920.604 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$0				$  0		$  0

		920.630 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$0				$  0		$  0

		920.632 Total		$0		$0		$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

				$  17,188,758		$  0		$  17,188,758		$  90,665				$  17,279,423				$  17,370,088		$  17,279,423

		921.000 Total		$0		$5,160,094		$5,160,094		$  27,421				$5,187,515				$  5,214,936		$  5,187,515

		921.047 Total		$  0		-$  389		-$389		$  13				-$  376				-$  363		-$  376

		921.200 Total		$  0		$  157,875		$157,875		-$  71,952				$  85,923				$  13,971		$  85,923

		921.301 Total		$  0		$  14,537		$14,537		$  2,265				$  16,803				$  19,068		$  16,803

		921.371 Total		$  0		$  42,706		$42,706		-$  1,444				$  41,262

		921.561 Total		$  0		$  52,735		$52,735		-$  1,349				$  51,386

		921.563 Total		$  0		$  124,460		$124,460		-$  18,495				$  105,965

		921.571 Total		$  0		$  503,576		$503,576		-$  31,889				$  471,687

		921.600 Total		$  0		$  74,860		$74,860		-$  2,401				$  72,459

		921.601 Total		$  0		$  926,507		$926,507		-$  37,970				$  888,537

		921.604 Total		$  0		$  2,961		$2,961		$  208				$  3,169

		921.630 Total		0		28143.22		$28,143		-$  4,137				$  24,006				$  19,868		$  24,006

		921.999 Total		$  0		$  0		$0		$  240,177				$  240,177				$  480,355		$  240,177

				$  0		$  7,088,064		$  7,088,064		$  100,447				$  7,188,511				$  5,747,834		$  7,188,511

		922.000 Total		$0		$0		$0		-$  3,499,523				-$3,499,523

																				$  0

		923.000 Total		-$459,204		-$368,721		-$827,925		$  136,317,844				$135,489,919				$  271,807,762		$  135,489,919

		923.010 Total		$  0				$0		$  0				$  0				$  0		$  0

				-$  459,204		-$  368,721		-$  827,925		$  136,317,844				$  135,489,919				$  271,807,762		$  135,489,919

																				$  0

		924.000 Total		$0		$290,683		$290,683		$  3,661,895				$3,952,579				$  7,614,474		$  3,952,579

																				$  0

		925.000 Total		$1,739,030		$23,680,247		$25,419,277		$  4,697,152				$30,116,429						$  30,116,429

																				$  0

		926.000 Total		$170,126		$8,353,578		$8,523,704		-$  173,938				$8,349,766						$  8,349,766

		926.200 Total		$0		$5,454,205		$5,454,205		-$  5,428,205				$26,000						$  26,000

		926.202 Total		$0		$38		$38		-$  38				$0						$  0

		926.207 Total		-$15,324		$257		-$15,067		$  15,189				$122

		926.239 Total		$0		$318,416		$318,416		-$  318,416				$0						$  0

		926.300 Total		$40,893		$91,360,476		$91,401,369		-$  25,125,081				$66,276,288						$  66,276,288

				$  195,696		$  105,486,970		$  105,682,665		-$  31,030,488				$  74,652,177						$  74,652,177

																				$  0

		928.000 Total		$1,664,363		$226,279		$1,890,642		$  3,003,872				$4,894,513				$  7,898,385		$  4,894,513

		928.500 Total		$0		$170,924		$170,924		$  0				$170,924				$  170,924		$  170,924

				$  1,664,363		$  397,203		$  2,061,566		$  3,003,872				$  5,065,438				$  8,069,309		$  5,065,438

																				$  0

		930.046 Total		$  0		$  4,512		$4,512		$  84				$  4,596						$  4,596

		930.200 Total		$  1,257,932		$  4,191,830		$5,449,762		$  3,494,585				$  8,944,347						$  8,944,347

		930.600 Total		$  243		$  48,907		$49,150		$  1,027				$  50,177						$  50,177

		930.625 Total		$0		$38,916		$38,916		$  953				$39,869						$  39,869

				$  1,258,175		$  4,284,164		$  5,542,339		$  3,496,650				$  9,038,989				$  0		$  9,038,989

																				$  0

		931.000 Total		$0		-$14,596		-$14,596		$  718,175				$703,579				$  1,421,754		$  703,579

		931.600 Total		$0		$29,541,146		$29,541,146		-$  3,605,163				$25,935,984				$  22,330,821		$  25,935,984

		931.602 Total		$0		$1,905,250		$1,905,250		-$  62,302				$1,842,947				$  1,780,645		$  1,842,947

				$  0		$  31,431,800		$  31,431,800		-$  2,949,290				$  28,482,510				$  25,533,220		$  28,482,510

																				$  0

		935.000 Total		$42,158		-$130,924		-$88,766		$  9,402,784				$9,314,018				$  18,716,802		$  9,314,018

		935.600 Total		$3,624,991		$12,146,556		$15,771,546		$  354,337				$16,125,883				$  16,480,221		$  16,125,883

		935.601 Total		$0		$17,363		$17,363		-$  1,444				$15,919				$  14,475		$  15,919

		935.605 Total		$102,529		-$450		$102,079		$  27,753				$129,832				$  157,585		$  129,832

		935.606 Total		$335,982		$392,287		$728,270		$  81,912				$810,182				$  892,094		$  810,182

		935.675 Total		$200,052		$151,700		$351,752		$  42,783				$394,534				$  437,317		$  394,534

		935.680 Total		$36,068		$754		$36,822		$  8,072				$44,894				$  52,966		$  44,894

				$  4,341,779		$  12,577,286		$  16,919,065		$  9,916,197				$  26,835,263				$  36,751,460		$  26,835,263

										$  123,805,421				$  334,601,714

		Updated: 7/08.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 data.
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Gen Plant

		

		General Plant Loading Factor

		with Comparison to 1999 BCAP

								1999 BCAP				2009 BCAP

		1.		Total General Plant		1/		$428,551,198				$566,103,523		ck				FERC Form 2, page 209, line 121

		2.		Weighted Average RECC for General Plant				14.51%				16.15%						RECC tab

		3.		Annualized General Plant Costs				$62,172,118				$91,399,156				1 x 2

		4.		Net Recorded O&M Costs				$432,875,019				$555,858,327						O&M Expenses tab

		5.		General Plant Loading Factor				14.36%				16.44%				3 / 4

		6.		Storage adjustment								4.66%		ck				EC study

		Notes:

																				filed 2/08

		1/		Total General Plant on Line 1 reflects removal of GP allocated to Storage function in EC study.																13.22%

		Updated:  10/06/08.  Reflects updated EC study.  (updated Gen Plant$ assiged to EC study)

		Updated:  7/08.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 data.  Corrected Exclusions.  Corrected Total Gen Plant value.

		corrected Exclusions -- primary driver for change
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GP 1

		2009 BCAP GENERAL PLANT LOADER ANALYSIS

		Weighted Average RECC Calculation

								Gas Plant In Service						Weighted

				Account				Year End 2007						Average

				No.		General Plant Accounts		Balance ($)		Percent		RECC		RECC

		1.		390		Structures and Improvements		103,784,503		36.02%		12.288%		4.426%

		2.		391		Office Furniture and Equipment				0.00%				0.000%

		3.		391.1		Office Furniture and Equipment		16,220,363		5.63%		12.454%		0.701%

		4.		391.2		Computer Equipment		80,893,678		28.08%		25.719%		7.221%

		5.		393		Stores Equipment		106,344		0.04%		11.850%		0.004%

		6.		394		Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment				0.00%				0.000%

		7.		394.2		Shop and Garage Equipment		12,000,352		4.17%		10.192%		0.425%

		8.		395		Laboratory Equipment		6,948,704		2.41%		10.773%		0.260%

		9.		397		Communication Equipment		64,158,484		22.27%		13.219%		2.944%

		10.		398		Miscellaneous Equipment		3,987,669		1.38%		11.821%		0.164%

		11.						288,100,097		100.00%				16.145%

				Updated:  7/08.  Reflects 2007 FERC Form 2 data.  RECC factors updated.

				Gas Plant updated to 2007 FERC Form 2 data, detailed acct data pulled from B/W

				RECC factors updated to 2008 values (note: reflects updates to property taxes and salvage values)
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M&S

				2007 FERC Form 2 data

				M&S Annual Costs By Function

				I. Direct Plant Investment (To Allocate M&S Cost to Functions)

		Line #				Function		Plant				Percent								source: 2006 FERC Form 2

		1				Storage		$513,058,059				7.03%						ck		p. 207, line 57		FERC form 2, p. 207, line 57 - line 56

		2				Transmission - Total		$1,155,086,933				15.83%						ck		p. 209, line 92		FERC form 2, p. 209, line 92 - line 91

		3				Distribution - Total		$5,627,246,020				77.13%								p. 209, line 109		from Allocation of Investment tab

		4				Customer Related		$2,606,692,005				35.73%								see 'Allocation of Investment' tab		from Allocation of Investment tab

		5				Load Related		$3,020,554,015				41.40%								see 'Allocation of Investment' tab		from Allocation of Investment tab

		6				General Plant		$0				0.00%

		7				Total		$7,295,391,012				100.00%										$0		check

				II. Total M&S To Be Functionalized

		8				Total Material and Supplies		$20,223,934										ck		Selected Financial Data, page 1 lin 13		Year end M&S value from Selected Financial Data

				III. Functional Allocation of M&S

		9				Storage		$1,422,275				7.03%								Line 1 * Line 8

		10				Transmission - Total		$3,202,077				15.83%								Line 2 * Line 8

		11				Distribution - Total		$15,599,582				77.13%								Line 3 * Line 8

		12				Customer Related		$7,226,147				35.73%								Line 4 * Line 9

		13				Load Related		$8,373,435				41.40%								Line 5 * Line 9

		14				General Plant		$0				0.00%								Line 6 * Line 9

		15				Total		$20,223,934				100.00%

		16		IV. M&S Annual Cost factor				12.97%										ck				from Annual Cost Factor tab

				V. M&S Annual Costs

								2007 $								2009 $				2006$

		17				Storage		$184,494				7.03%				$196,503				Line 9 * Line 16

		18				Transmission - Total		$415,365				15.83%				$442,402				Line 10 * Line 16

		19				Distribution - Total		$2,023,537				77.13%				$2,155,251				Line 11 * Line 16

		20				Customer Related		$937,357				35.73%				$998,370				Line 12 * Line 16

		21				Load Related		$1,086,180				41.40%				$1,156,881				Line 13 * Line 16

		22				General Plant		$0				0.00%				$0				Line 14 * Line 16

		23				Total		$2,623,396				100.00%				$2,794,155

				*escalated by capital factor:  2007$ to 2009$												1.065		ck				from WP#1

		Errata - Total Storage Plant and Total Transmission Plant have been reduced to reflect the removal

		of FERC Accts 358 and 372 from the calculation.  These accounts reflect Asset Retirement costs,

		which are not part of Rate Base.

		Errata - used year-end M&S value, instead of average

		Updated to FERC Form 2 data for 2007
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M&S 1

				2009 BCAP M&S Annual Costs By Function

				Allocation of 2007 Distribution Plant Investment

				Customer Related										source

								$		Percent				line #

		1.		380		Services		1,880,615,265						100		ck

		2.		381		Meters		387,704,866						101		ck

		3.		382		Meter Installations		231,579,801						102		ck

		4.		383		House Regulators		106,792,073						103		ck

		5.		386		Other Property		0						106

		6.		Sub-Total				2,606,692,005		46.323%

				Load Related

								$		Percent

		7.		374		Land & Land Rights		30,901,406						94		ck

		8.		375		Structures & Improvements		187,642,657						95		ck

		9.		376		Mains		2,723,135,953						96		ck

		10.		378		Measurement & Reg Stations		56,247,613						98		ck

		11.		387		Other Equipment		22,626,386						107		ck

		12.		Sub-Total				3,020,554,015		53.677%

		13.		Total Distribution Plant				5,627,246,020		100.000%

				source:  2007 FERC Form 2, p. 208-9

				note:  does not include Acct 388 Asset Retirement Costs for Distribution Plant

								192,792,640		asset retirement						ck

								5,820,038,660		Total + asset retirement

								5,820,038,660		p. 209, line 109						ck

								0		check
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M&S 2

				2009 BCAP M&S Annual Costs By Function

				Development of Material & Supplies Annual Cost Factor

						Capital				Weighted		Tax		After Tax

						Structure		Cost		Cost		Factor		Wt. Cost

		1.		Long Term Debt		45.61%		6.96%		3.17%		1.0000		3.17%

		2.		Preferred Stock		6.39%		4.83%		0.31%		1.7806		0.55%

		3.		Common Equity		48.00%		10.82%		5.19%		1.7806		9.25%

		4.								8.68%				12.97%

				sources:

				Capital Structure and Cost from MICAM filing, AL 3199-A on Nov 20, 2002.

				Cost of Capital from Economic Assumptions model.
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data
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2008 RECC 

		SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS

		2008 Economic Assumptions Update LEVELIZED ANNUAL CAPITAL COST AND RECC FACTORS

						utility		socal								Auth ROR ===>		8.68%								Fed Tax Rate ====>		35.00%								State Tax Rate ===>		8.84%						Ad Valorum Rate ===>				1.198%

		FERC Account		Account Name								Book Life		Fed Tax Life		State Tax Life		Percent Salvage		Normlzd Federal Taxes ?		Normlzd State Taxes ?		Depreciation Method										LACC Components (in percent)														RECC Factors		PVCC Factors

		ACCOUNT										BOOK		FED		STATE		PERCENT						Federal Tax				State Tax						Book Depr		Return on Capital		Income Taxes		Property Taxes		Salvage Effect		Total LACC																comparison to Feb filing

																																																																Jun 08		Feb 08		difference

		GAS UNDERGROUND STORAGE																																																										FERC		Account Name		RECC		RECC

																																																												Account				Factors		Factors

		G-352		Wells								33		15		22		-45%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.03		5.33		2.18		0.83		0.07		11.44				9.45		123.34												GAS UNDERGROUND STORAGE

		G-353		Lines								31		15		22		-50%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.23		5.29		2.17		0.81		0.10		11.60				9.65		123.59										G-352		Wells		9.45%		9.63%		-0.18%

		G-354		Compressor Station Equipment								32		15		22		-20%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.13		5.31		2.18		0.82		0.04		11.47				9.51		122.93										G-353		Lines		9.65%		9.88%		-0.23%

		G-356		Purification Equipment								32		15		22		-55%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.13		5.31		2.18		0.82		0.10		11.53				9.56		123.60										G-354		Compressor Station Equipment		9.51%		9.59%		-0.08%

																																																														GAS TRANSMISSION PLANT

		GAS TRANSMISSION PLANT																																																										G-367		Mains		8.58%		8.58%		0.00%

																																																												G-368		Compressor Station Equipment		9.21%		9.31%		-0.10%

		G-365.1		Land								0		0		0		0%		no		no		none				none						0.00		8.68		4.30		1.20		0.00		14.17				n/a		157.83										G-369		Measuring & Regulating Equipment		9.13%		9.16%		-0.03%

		G-365.2		Land Rights								40		40		22		0%		no		no		sl				sl						2.50		6.39		2.67		0.87		0.00		12.43				10.08		138.07										G-371		Other Equipment		11.59%		11.95%		-0.36%

		G-366		Structures & Improvements								44		39		45		-40%		yes		no		sl				db/sl		150%				2.27		6.44		2.82		0.89		0.01		12.43				10.00		139.60												GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT

		G-367		Mains								52		15		22		-20%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				1.92		5.70		2.25		0.93		-0.00		10.80				8.58		122.83										G-376		Mains		8.71%		8.77%		-0.06%

		G-368		Compressor Station Equipment								36		15		22		-35%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				2.78		5.39		2.19		0.84		0.04		11.24				9.21		123.05										G-378		Measuring & Regulating Equipment		9.83%		10.29%		-0.46%

		G-369		Measuring & Regulating Equipment								37		15		22		-15%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				2.70		5.41		2.19		0.85		0.01		11.17				9.13		122.80										G-380		Services		8.86%		9.03%		-0.17%

		G-371		Other Equipment								20		15		22		-30%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				5.00		5.13		2.23		0.73		0.20		13.30				11.59		124.24										G-381		Meters		9.56%		9.60%		-0.04%

																																																												G-382		Meter Installations		8.76%		8.87%		-0.11%

		GAS DISTRIBUTION PLANT																																																										G-383		House Regulators		9.88%		9.89%		-0.01%

		G-374.1		Land								0		0		0		0%		no		no		none				none						0.00		8.68		4.30		1.20		0.00		14.17				n/a		157.83

		G-374.2		Land Rights								0		0		0		0%		no		no		none				none						0.00		8.68		4.30		1.20		0.00		14.17				n/a		157.83

		G-375		Structures & Improvements								28		39		45		5%		yes		no		sl				db/sl		150%				3.57		6.16		2.79		0.79		-0.01		13.29				11.18		138.29

		G-376		Mains								50		15		35		-50%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				2.00		5.66		2.35		0.92		0.00		10.93				8.71		124.03

		G-378		Measuring & Regulating Equipment								31		15		35		-100%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.23		5.29		2.29		0.81		0.20		11.82				9.83		125.91

		G-380		Services								45		15		35		-90%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				2.22		5.57		2.33		0.89		0.02		11.04				8.86		124.22

		G-381		Meters								32		15		35		5%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.13		5.31		2.29		0.82		-0.01		11.54				9.56		123.68

		G-382		Meter Installations								48		15		35		-70%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				2.08		5.63		2.34		0.91		0.01		10.97				8.76		124.08

		G-383		House Regulators								29		15		35		0%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.45		5.25		2.30		0.80		0.00		11.79				9.88		123.75

		G-387		Other Equipment								12		15		35		-25%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				8.33		5.23		2.46		0.65		0.45		17.12				15.66		124.58

		GAS GENERAL PLANT

		G-390		Structures & Improvements								22		39		45		-20%		yes		no		sl				db/sl		150%				4.55		6.05		2.79		0.74		0.11		14.24				12.29		137.79

		G-391.1		Office Furnature & equipment								14		7		10		5%		yes		no		db/sl		200%		db/sl		200%				7.14		4.31		1.74		0.67		-0.07		13.80				12.45		109.41

		G-391.2		Computer Equipment								5		5		6		5%		yes		no		db/sl		200%		db/sl		200%				20.00		4.47		1.97		0.52		-0.31		26.65				25.72		104.54

		G-393		Stores Equipment								20		20		35		0%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				5.00		5.42		2.44		0.73		0.00		13.59				11.85		127.00

		G-394.1		Shop & Garage Equipment								29		20		35		0%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				3.45		5.51		2.41		0.80		0.00		12.17				10.19		127.66

		G-394.3		Large Portable Tools								24		20		35		0%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				4.17		5.44		2.44		0.76		0.00		12.81				10.96		127.64

		G-395		Laboratory Equipment								25		20		35		0%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				4.00		5.45		2.43		0.77		0.00		12.66				10.77		127.64

		G-397		Communications Equipment								15		15		20		5%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				6.67		5.17		2.28		0.68		-0.06		14.74				13.22		121.09

		G-398		Miscellaneous Equipment								20		20		35		5%		yes		no		db/sl		150%		db/sl		200%				5.00		5.42		2.44		0.73		-0.03		13.56				11.82		126.69
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Escalation Factors

		

		Capital and O&M Escalators

				2006 $s		to		2009 $s		2006-09 Factor: Capital						1.0419						factor used to escalate most capital forecasts (e.g., dist capital)

				2007 $s		to		2009 $s		2007-09 Factor: Capital						1.0651						factor used to escalate M&S$ (WP#4)

				2008 $s		to		2009 $s		2008-09 Factor: Capital						1.0244						factor used to escalate transmission and storage capital costs (WP#7 & 8)

				2006 $s		to		2009 $s		2006-09 Factor: O&M						1.0940

				2007 $s		to		2009 $s		2007-09 Factor: O&M						1.0570						factor used to escalate 2007 FERC Form 2 data to 2009$

						Labor				Nonlabor

		Split Factors

		2007				14.25%				85.75%

		2006				14.01%				85.99%

										$millions

								2006		2007

		Total Salaries & Wages						485		505				Source: FERC Form 2, page 355, line 77

		Total Gas O&M Exp.						3,466		3,542				Source: FERC Form 2, page 325, line 271

		Cost Escalators, for use in SoCalGas 2009 BCAP calculations (escalators are from 6-13-08 calculations based on 2008 General Rate Case methodology)

		based on Global Insight "1st Quarter 2008" utility cost forecast)

												O&M Non-labor										O&M Labor										Capital

						O&M Non-labor						Multiplier to convert to				O&M Labor						Multiplier to convert to				Capital						Multiplier to convert to																updated to Scott's latest file, as of 6/13/08

						Annual % change						constant 2006 dollars				Annual % change						constant 2006 dollars				Annual % change						constant 2006 dollars																NlabOM		Labor		Capital		NlabOM		Labor		Capital

		1989										1.5463										1.7784										1.9694														1989		0.67195051		0.5810061359		0.5285136956		1.5463253932		1.7783624984		1.9694137638

		1990				3.72%						1.4909				4.27%						1.7056				1.36%						1.9430														1990		0.6969197152		0.605792594		0.5356982488		1.4909237233		1.7055994636		1.9430008382

		1991				3.33%						1.4428				3.87%						1.6421				2.77%						1.8907														1991		0.7201613666		0.629220464		0.5505163898		1.4428073827		1.6420945958		1.8907014682

		1992				1.78%						1.4175				2.96%						1.5949				1.14%						1.8694														1992		0.7329952724		0.6478416842		0.5568028738		1.4175454817		1.5948950936		1.8693548387

		1993				1.76%						1.3931				3.97%						1.5339				2.82%						1.8180														1993		0.7458724095		0.6735907563		0.572519084		1.3930722244		1.5339277058		1.8180392157

		1994				2.37%						1.3608				3.49%						1.4822				5.65%						1.7209														1994		0.7635755361		0.6971115084		0.6048495734		1.3607745239		1.4821725233		1.720861173

		1995				3.68%						1.3124				2.82%						1.4415				3.34%						1.6652														1995		0.7917061942		0.7167871298		0.6250561293		1.3124239069		1.4414872708		1.6652298851

		1996				1.89%						1.2881				3.27%						1.3959				0.86%						1.6510														1996		0.8066304986		0.7402183922		0.6304445442		1.2881413961		1.3958576743		1.650997151

		1997				1.97%						1.2632				3.86%						1.3440				2.28%						1.6142														1997		0.8225313255		0.768755469		0.6448136507		1.2632395927		1.3440418509		1.6142061281

		1998				1.30%						1.2470				4.22%						1.2896				1.25%						1.5942														1998		0.8332579065		0.8012133839		0.652896273		1.2469778306		1.2895934394		1.5942228336

		1999				1.75%						1.2255				2.99%						1.2521				2.34%						1.5578														1999		0.8478334917		0.8252016428		0.6681634486		1.2255403293		1.2521055096		1.5577956989

		2000				3.11%						1.1885				3.63%						1.2083				3.63%						1.5032														2000		0.8742245485		0.8551359495		0.6924113157		1.1885437652		1.2082751569		1.5032425422

		2001				2.53%						1.1592				3.78%						1.1643				1.36%						1.4830														2001		0.8963188563		0.8874556123		0.7018410418		1.1592460978		1.1642717778		1.4830454255

		2002				1.50%						1.1421				2.31%						1.1380				2.05%						1.4533														2002		0.9098018364		0.907916766		0.7162101482		1.1420664313		1.1380333112		1.4532915361

		2003				2.55%						1.1137				3.32%						1.1015				3.32%						1.4066														2003		0.9329802723		0.9380637545		0.7400089807		1.1136935768		1.1014598085		1.4065533981

		2004				2.86%						1.0828				3.08%						1.0686				15.17%						1.2213														2004		0.9596365265		0.966919723		0.8522676246		1.0827580108		1.0685887348		1.2212855638

		2005				4.21%						1.0391				3.42%						1.0332				17.33%						1.0409														2005		1		1		1		1.0390541366		1.0332395235		1.0408621464

		2006				3.91%						1.0000				3.32%						1.0000				4.09%						1.0000														2006		1.0390541366		1.0332395235		1.0408621464		1		1		1

		2007				3.46%						0.9666				3.72%						0.9641				-2.17%						1.0222														2007		1.0750076958		1.0717191645		1.0182308038		0.966555068		0.9640954064		1.0222261422

		2008				3.27%						0.9360				2.79%						0.9380				3.97%						0.9832														2008		1.1101268939		1.1015674369		1.0586439156		0.9359778078		0.9379721012		0.9832032576

		2009				2.40%						0.9140				2.55%						0.9146				2.44%						0.9598														2009		1.1368230683		1.1296613846		1.0845083071		0.9139981106		0.914645342		0.9597548857

		2010				2.16%						0.8947				2.72%						0.8904				4.36%						0.9197														2010		1.161350082		1.160406989		1.1317467445		0.8946950215		0.890411324		0.9196952865

		2011				1.87%						0.8783				2.64%						0.8675				2.38%						0.8983														2011		1.1830839137		1.1910416159		1.158688819		0.8782590351		0.8675091698		0.8983103395

		2012				1.87%						0.8622				2.77%						0.8441				2.29%						0.8782														2012		1.2051723587		1.2240246265		1.1852716659		0.86216227		0.8441329538		0.8781633581

		2013				2.06%						0.8448				2.75%						0.8216				2.18%						0.8594														2013		1.2299464416		1.25764773		1.2111360575		0.8447962459		0.8215651321		0.8594097583

		2014				2.14%						0.8271				2.63%						0.8005				1.96%						0.8429														2014		1.2562220629		1.2907186944		1.2348450831		0.8271261644		0.8005148821		0.8429090909

		2015				2.10%						0.8101				2.61%						0.7801				2.11%						0.8255														2015		1.2826550725		1.3244330695		1.2608890885		0.8100807137		0.7801372129		0.8254985755

				Source: data in cells x35:z61 are from Scott Wilder's file "GRC Escalation Summary Table SRW 2008q1 update.xls";

				inputs ar from Global Insight's 1st Quarter 2008 TREND081 utility cost forecast -- for use in 2009 BCAP work.

				Capital=JUG@PCF; O&M Labor=SoCalGas O&M Labor index from GRC; O&M Non-Labor=SoCalGas O&M GOMPI modifed to exclude labor

				component (in original GRC GOMPI, O&M labor is weighted 33.94%, O&M non-labor 66.06%)

				Updated:  7/08.  Reflect more current GI data and 2007 FERC Form 2 data, per notes above.
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Weighted Average of Labor and Nonlabor Escalation factors.



EC data

		Values from 10-1-08 version of EC study

		NGV compression adder														CORE SEASONAL STORAGE

		embedded cost for compression adder																		SOCALGAS CORE

				1.278		$ millions				used in WP# 9										Res		C C/I		NGV		A/C		Gas Eng		SCG Totals		SDG&E		Total

																Capacities

		Storage														Inventory		mmcf		51,951		9,349		- 0		- 0		- 0		61,300		8,700		70,000

		Embedded cost of storage														Injection		mmcfd		243		44		- 0		- 0		- 0		286		41		327

				86.985

																Withdrawal		mmcfd		1,611		317		7		0		0		1,935		290		2,225

		EC study allocation of A&G and Gen Plant to storage function

		A&G

				Storage		Total

				17.1		393.3										ASSIGNMENT OF STORAGE CAPACITIES (based on Embedded Cost Study)

				4.34%				% A&G allocated to Storage		used in WP# 2												% Total by Product		Alloc		Total		Units

																Core Reservation SoCalGas

		Gen Plant														Inventory				%		47%		61.3		131.1		Bcf

				Storage		Total										Injection				%		34%		286		850		MMcfd

				0.579		12.395		Gen Plant Return								Withdrawal				%		61%		1,935		3,195		MMcfd

				2.558		54.926		Gen Plant Depreciation

				0.375		8.051		Gen Plant Taxes								Core Reservation SDG&E

				3.512		75.372										Inventory				%		7%		8.7		131.1		Bcf

				4.66%				% Gen Plant allocated to Storage		used in WP# 3						Injection				%		5%		41		850		MMcfd

																Withdrawal				%		9%		290		3,175		MMcfd

		Exclusions/ Adjustments								used in WP# 2 & 3

										Exclusion  Items		O&M excl in LRMC study

		Storage														Load Balancing								Alloc		Total		Units

		814    UndStr Op-Supervision & Engineering								4.339		$   4,338,974				Inventory				%		3%		4.2		131.1		Bcf

																Injection				%		24%		200		850.0		MMcfd

		Transmission:														Withdrawal				%		11%		340		3,195.0		MMcfd

		854&855 Tran Op-Gas From Comp Sta Fuel (PBR Excluded)								15.308

		859 Tran Op-Other Expenses (PBR excl Haz Waste)								0.711		$   711,270

										16.020						TBS Storage Program								Alloc		Total		Units

																Inventory				%		43%		56.9		131.1		Bcf

		Distribution														Injection				%		38%		322.9		850.0		MMcfd

		880 Dist Op-Other Expenses (PBR Ex Haz Waste)								15.467		$   15,467,351				Withdrawal				%		20%		630.0		3,195.0		MMcfd

																Total TBS

		Customer Accounts														Storage Grand Total						100%		131.1

		901 Cus Acct-Supervision (PBR Ex CARE) + Payroll Taxes								4.512		$   4,512,235										100%		850

		903 Cus Acct-Customer Records & Collections Exp										$   - 0										100%		3195

		904 Cus Acct-Uncollectible Accounts								9.396

										13.908

		Customer Services & Information

		908 Cus Svc-Cust Assist Exp (PBR Ex DAP, DSM &Self-Gen)								78.233		$   78,232,696

		910 Cus Svc-Misc CSI Exp (PBR Ex DSM & NGV)								0.739		$   738,723

										78.971

		A&G

		927 AdmGen Op-Franchise Requirements								58.653

												$   99,662,275

		non-DSM CS&I Allocation														customer related costs from EC study

		Total $				$23,913				2006 data						NCCI-Total				5.880

																NCCI-D				5.588

		Core				Allocation										NCCI-T				0.292

		Residential				52.7%				49.8%						EOR-Total				0.947

		Small Core C&I G10				35.9%				37.6%						EOR-D				0.415

		NGV				1.8%				2.6%						EOR-T				0.532

		Gas Air Conditioning				0.0%				0.0%

		Gas Engines				0.0%				0.0%						Total EG				5.130

																EG Tier 1				1.230

		Noncore - Retail														EG Tier 1 Dist				0.365

		Com/Ind - G30 Total				2.3%				2.3%						EG Tier 1 Trans				0.864

		EG Tier 1				2.2%				3.2%		91%				EG Tier 2				3.901

		EG Tier 2				0.2%				0.3%		9%				EG Tier 2 Dist				0.507

		EOR - G40				0.3%				0.3%						EG Tier 2 Trans				3.394

																Total EG				5.130

		Noncore - Wholesale

		Long Beach - G70				0.6%				0.6%

		SDG&E - G80				0.6%				0.6%

		Southwest Gas - G90				0.6%				0.6%

		Vernon				0.6%				0.6%

		Noncore - International

		Mexicali (DGN)				0.3%				0.3%

		Unbunded Storage				1.9%				1.3%

		Total System				100.0%				100.3%

		Check Values

										LRMC Study		EC study				Difference

		Total Authorized Margin								$1,570,827		$1,570,827				0

		System Total Allocators

				Number of Customers						5,672,732		5,672,731				1

				MPD Peak Day Demand (mmcfd)						3,234		3,234				0

				HPD Peak Month Demand (mmcf)						67,982		67,982				-0

				LT CY Peak Month throughput (Mdth)						106,726		106,727				-0

				BT Cold Year throughput (Mdth)						996,696		996,696				-0
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brokerage fee

		Brokerage Fee Summary

		Current Brokerage Fee						0.201		cents per therm

		Proposed Brokerage Fee (SoCalGas)						0.170		cents per therm

		Proposed Brokerage Fee (SoCalGas+SDG&E)						0.149		cents per therm

		Total Cost Estimate

				Labor		NonLabor		Overheads		Direct Cost		Rent		Total

		Gas Acquisition		$2,440,000		$540,000		$1,390,007		$4,370,007		$512,916		$4,882,923

		Demand Forecasting		$64,217		$11,152		$45,135		$120,504		$9,637		$130,140

		Case Management		$8,975		$2,955		$8,696		$20,626		$1,759		$22,384

		Regulatory Tariff		$7,927		$1,377		$5,572		$14,875		$1,465		$16,341

		Human Resources		$23,902		$3,672		$13,165		$40,738		$5,862		$46,600

		C&I Sales		$6,773		$450		$17,425		$24,649		$977		$25,626

		IT		$511,667		$110,989		$265,177		$887,834		$43,964		$931,798

		Law		$40,950		$8,578		$23,328		$72,856		$1,443		$74,298

				$3,104,411		$679,173		$1,768,505		$5,552,088		$578,022		$6,130,110

		Rent Estimate

				% Labor		Sq. Ft.

		Gas Acquisition				8,549		35		persons

		Demand Forecasting		65.76%		161

		Case Management		12.00%		29

		Regulatory Tariff		10.00%		24

		Human Resources		40.00%		98

		C&I Sales		6.67%		16						SoCalGas 2009-2011 Core (MTherms)		3,615,041

		IT		300.00%		733						SDG&E 2009-2011 Core (MTherms)		504,277

		Law		9.84%		24		244		Avg. Chargeable Sq. Ft. per person

						9,634		$60		Rent All-Inconclusive Rate ($ per SqFt)

		Labor to NonLabor and Overheads Ratio

				Labor		NonLabor Ratio		Overheads Ratio

		Except Gas Acq and		$623,461		$130,595		$355,170

		Law				20.95%		56.97%

		Chargeable Square Feet

				CSF		Persons		CSF/Person

		2200-0832		6,797		32		212

		2200-2055		3,584		12		299

		2100-3427		690		3		230

		2100-3429		1,753		6		292

		2200-0330		1,098		4		275

				13,922		57		244



&L2009 BCAP Application A. 08-02-001
Workpapers of Allison Smith - Core Brokerage Fee study&C
page &P of &N&R&F
&A

Nguyen:
Plus 3 new headcounts per A.06-08-026.

Nguyen:
Per Larry Brough email on 10/23/2007.

Nguyen:
Per Larry Brough email on 9/21/2007. Chargeable square feet include common areas (hallway, conference rooms, etc.)
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - CLASS A, AND B GAS UTILITIES

NAME OF UTILITY: SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY

NET PLANT INVESTMENT

Gas Utility Plant (Calif. Gas Only)

1 Intangible Plant

2 Land and Land Rights

3 Depreciable Plant

4 Gross Gas Utility Plant

5 Gas Plant Held for Future Use - Net
6 Construction Work in Progress - Gas
7 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
8 Gas Stored Underground

9 Less: Res. for Depr. - Gas Util. Plant
10 Less: Amort. & Depletion Reserves

11 Less: Cust. Adv. & Contrib. in Aid of Const.

12 Less: Accum. Def. inc. & Inv. Tax CRS.
13 Materials & Supplies - Gas Only
14 Net Gas Plant Investment

CAPITALIZATION (Total Company)

15 Common Stock

16 Capital Stk.(Prem., Disc. & Exp.)- Net
17 Other Paid in Capital

18 Retained Earnings

19 Other Misc. Capital Accounts

20 Common Stk. & Equity (Lines 15 thru 18)
21 Preferred Stock

22 Long-Term Debt

23 Notes Payable & Matured L-T Debt

24  Total Capitalization (Lines 20 thru 23)

2007

PAGE 1OF 2

PHONE: (619) 696-2347

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS REPORT: Paul Malin, Regulatory Reporting Manager
(Prepared from Information in 2007 Annual Report)

ANNUAL
01/01/2007 12/31/2007 AVERAGE

£02,096 £09.035 605566
40,389.425 40,035274 40,212,350
7,786,332,514 8.048,003,005 7.917 667,760
7.827.324,035 8,089,647,314 7,958,485,676
0 0 0

146,798,749 180,008,877 163,403,813
41,762,886 32,870,302 37,366,594
55,521,950 55,521,950 55,521,950
(3,352,234,893) (3,391,629,042)  (3,371,931,968)
{16,082,540) (16,288,136) (16,185,338)
(90,828,889) (122,545 081) (106,686 985)
(160,022,391) (165,476,484) (162,749 438)
18,300,567 20,223,934 19,262 251
4,470,539 474 4,682,433,634 4,576,486 555

834,888,907 834,888,907 834,888,907
(143.261) (143.261) (143,261)
31,316,402 31,316,402 31,316,402
608,151,433 586,583,206 597,367,320
(5,084,781) {3,791,398) (4,438,090)
1,469,128,700 1,448,853 856 1,458,991,278
21,551,075 21,551,075 21,551,075
1,110,143,534 1,110,365,164 1,110,254,349
0 0 0

2,600,823 309 2,580,770,095 2,590,796,702
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - CLASS A, AND B GAS UTILITIES
2007
NAME OF UTILITY: SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA GAS COMPANY PHONE: (619) 696-2347

INCOME STATEMENT DATA (CALIFORNIA GAS ONLY) [ ANNUAL AMOUNT

25 Operating Revenues 4,325,048,227

26 Operating & Maintenance Expense 3,541,981, 860
27 Depreciation 280,431,853
28 Amort. & Depl. Expenses & Property Losses 205,596
29 Property Taxes (Ad Valorem) 34,785,735
30 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes & Property Taxes 30,924,385
31 Operating Rev. Deductions (Before Fed. & Calif. inc. Taxes) 3,888,339,529
32 Fed. & Calif. inc. Taxes - Net 155,777,349
33 Gains & Losses from Disp. of Gas Plant - Net -
34 Total Utility Operating Expenses (After Fed. & Calif. Inc. Taxes) 4,044,116,878
35 Net Operating Income (Calif. Gas Only) 280,931,349

OTHER INCOME & EXPENSE - TOTAL COMPANY

36 Net Opr. Inc. From Other Util. Operations (Total) 0

37 Net Other Income and Deductions 20,841,133

38 Income Before Interest Charges 301,772,482

39 interest Charges 70,658,606

40 Income Before Extraordinary items 231,113,876 @
41 Extraordinary ltems - Net of income Tax 0 -
42 Net Income (Loss) 231,113,876
43 Preferred Stock Dividends 1,293,065

44 Incoms Available for Commom Stock 305,820,811

45 Common Stock Dividends 250,000,000

OTHER DATA (CALIFORNIA GAS ONLY)

46 Payroll Charged to Operating & Maintenance Expense 399,571,749
47 Payroll Capitalized to Gas Utility Plant 88,508,793
48 Total Payroll 488,080,542
49 Total Exploration & Development Expense (A/Cs 795 thru 798) 0
50 Purchased Gas Expense (A/Cs 807.1 thru 807.5) 3,927,768

0

51 Interdepartmental Sales

52 interdepartmental Expenses [+}
83 Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 7,628,656
54 Revenue from Sales to Residential Customers 2,664,776,559
55 Residential Sales in Mcfs 245,748,002
56 Therms Sold Residential Customers (M Therms) 2,528,200
57 Total Revenue Sales to Ultimate Consumers 3,944,256,469
58 Mcfs Sold to Ultimate Consumers 837,753,048
59 Therms Sold to Ultimate Consumers (M Therms) 8,845,743
60 Average Number of Residential Customers 5,227,847

61 Average Number of Ultimate Consumers 5,441,269





QUARTERLY/ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR NATURAL GAS COMPANIES

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent

Southern California Gas Company

Year/Period of Report
End of 2007/Q4

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

555 West Fifth Street, Los Angeles, California 90013-1011

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)

05 Name of Contact Person
Paul Malin

06 Title of Contact Person
Regulatory Reporting Manager

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
101 Ash Street, San Diego, CA 82101

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code

619-696-2347

This Report Is: 10 Date of Report
(1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
2) D A Resubmission

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION

The undersigned officer certifies that:

material respects to the Uniform System of Accounts.

| have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct
statements of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all

11 Name 12 Title
Dennis V. Arricia Senior VP and Chief Financial Officer
13 Signatur - 14 Date Signed

‘é'z‘. ‘Lﬁ \‘ O 03/26/2008

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any persom?nowingiy and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04)

Page 1






Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ot Report Year/eriog ot Keport
Southern California Gas Compan (1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
- P (2) [TJA Resubmission Iy End of 2007/Q4

List of Schedules (Natural Gas Company)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA."

Title of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. {a) (b} {) {d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1 | General Information 101
2 | Control Over Respondent 102
3 | Corporations Controllied by Respondent 103
4 | Security Holders and Voting Powers 107
5 | imporiant Changes During the Year 108
6 | Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113
7 | Statement of Income for the Year 114-116
8 | Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities 117
g | Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118-119
10 | Statements of Cash Flows 120-121
11 | Notes to Financial Statements 122
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
12 | Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion 200-201
13 | Gas Plantin Service 204-209
14 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased from Others 212 N/A
15 | Gas Property and Capacity Leased to Others 213 N/A
16 | Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 N/A
17 | Construction Work in Progress-Gas 216
18 | General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure 218
19 | Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant 218
20 | Gas Stored 220
21 |lnvestments 222-223
22 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 N/A
23 | Prepayments 230
24 | Extraordinary Property Losses 230 N/A
25 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 N/A
26 | Other Regulatory Assets 232
27 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 233
28 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 234-235
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other Credits)
29 | Capital Stock 250-251
30 | Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and
Instaliments Received on Capital Stock 252 N/A
31 | Other Paid-in Capital 253
32 | Discount on Capital Stock 254 N/A
33 | Capital Stock Expense 254
34 | Securities issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year 255
35 | Long-Term Debt 256-257
36 | Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium, and Discount on Long-Term Debt 258-259
37 | Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 2






This Report iIs: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

Name o1 Responaent i o Original (s B eh
Southern California Gas Company (2) [JA Resubmission I, End of 2007/Q4
List of Schedules (Naturél Gas Company) (continued)
Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,” or "NA" as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported
for certain pages. Omit pages where the responses are "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA.“
Tite of Schedule Reference Date Revised Remarks
Line Page No.
No. @ {b) (c) @
38 | Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable income for Federal Income Taxes 261
39 | Taxes Accrued, Prepaid, and Charged During Year 262-263
40 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268
41 | Other Deferred Credits 269
42 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes-Other Property 274-275
43 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other 276-277
44 | Other Regulatory Liabilities 278
INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
45 | Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
46 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Gathering Facilities 302-303 N/A
47 | Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others Through Transmission Facilities 304-305 N/A
48 | Revenues from Storage Gas of Others 306-307 N/A
49 | Other Gas Revenues 308
50 | Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 317-325
. |51 |Exchange and Imbalance Transactions 328
ﬁ 52 | Gas Used in Utility Operations 33
™ 53 | Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332 N/A
54 | Other Gas Supply Expenses 334 N/A
55 | Miscellaneous General Expenses-Gas 335
56 | Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
57 | Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and Interest Charges Accounts 340
COMMON SECTION
58 | Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351
59 | Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355
60 | Charges for Qutside Professional and Other Consultative Services 357
GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA
3 |61 | Compressor Stations 508-509
w |82 |Gas Storage Projects 512-513
~ [63 [Transmission Lines 514
'} [64 |Transmission System Peak Deliveries 518
65 | Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
66 | Gas Account-Natural Gas 520
67 | System Map 522
68 | Footnote Reference 551 N/A
69 | Footnote Text 552
70 | Stockholder's Reports (check appropriate box)
[X] Four copies will be submitted
D No annual report to stockholders is prepared

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 3
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This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

o 1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Southern California Gas Company 52; A Resgbmission ) Endof 2007/Q4

Name of Respondent

General information

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of office where the general corporate books are kept and address of office
where any other corporate books of account are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Robert M. Schlax

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
8330 Century Park Court

San Diego, California 82123

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated and date of incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference fo such law. If not
incorporated, state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

State of California - October 5, 1910

3. If atany time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of receiver or trustee, (b} date such recsiver or trustee took possession, (¢)
the authority by which the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

NOT APPLICABLE

4. State the classes of utility and other services fumished by respondent during the year in each State in which the respondent operated.

Gas utility service within the State of California

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial

statements?

(1 D Yes... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2 No

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 101






Year/Fenod of Keport

Name of Kespondent this Keport Is: (u'jge 8; R$p)ort
iforni 1) An Original o, Da, Yr
Southern California Gas Compan (
P (2) [T]A Resubmission 11 End of 2007/Q4

Control Over Respondent

1. Report in column (a) the names of all corporations, partnerships, business trusts, and similar organizations that directly, indirectly,
or jointly held control (see page 103 for definition of control) over the respondent at the end of the year. if control is in a holding
company organization, report in a footnote the chain of organization.

2. If control is held by trustees, state in a footnote the names of trustees, the names of beneficiaries for whom the trust is maintained,
and the purpose of the trust.

3. In column (b) designate type of control over the respondent. Report an "M" if the company is the main parent or controlling
company having ultimate control over the respondent. Otherwise, report a "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

Type of Control State of Percent Voting
Incorporation Stock Owned

(@) (] () {d)

Pacific Enterprises D CA 89.12
M CA

Line Company Name
No.

Sempra Energy

Wl NI blwiN] -

-
(=]

-
-

Py
N

-
w

-
E-N

—
[+]

—
(=23

Py
-3

-
o

-
«w

]
o

N
—

[
N

N
w

Lo
&

The common stock of Southern California Gas
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Company is owned 100% by Pacific Enterprises,
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Name ot Kespondent This Report Is: ([t)jte 87 R\?p)oﬂ Year/Perlod of Report
I (1) {X}An Original 0, La, Yr
Southern California Gas Company @ A Resubmission Iy, End of 2007/Q4

Corporations Controlled by Respondent

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by
respondent at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote.

2. i control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held,
naming any intermediaries involved.

3. if control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests.

4. In column (b) designate type of control of the respondent as "D" for direct, an "I" for indirect, or a "J" for joint control.

DEFINITIONS

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary that exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual
agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control in
the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

Line Name of Company Controlled Type of Control Kind of Business Percent Voting Footnote
No. Stock Owned Reference

(a) (b) (© (d) (e)

Unitary GH&C Products, L.L.C. J 31 Not used
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Name ot Respondent This Report is: g{a{ue Bt Hsp)ort Year/Period ot Kepory
Ty 1) An Original o, Da, Yr
Southern California Gas Company @) DA Resubmisslon /) End of 2007/Q4

Security Holders and Voting Powers

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book
or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the highest voting powers in the respondent,
and state the number of votes that each could cast on that date if 2 meeting were held. If any such holder held in trust, give in a
footnote the known particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and principal holders of beneficiary interests in
the trust. If the company did not close the stock book or did not compile a list of stockholders within one year prior to the end of the
year, or if since it compiled the previous list of stockholders, some other class of security has become vested with voting rights, then
show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order of voting power,
commencing with the highest. Show in column (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement how such security became vested with
voting rights and give other important details concerning the voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are actual or
contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, or in the determination
of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish details concerning any options, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for others to purchase securities of
the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including prices, expiration dates, and other material
information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets any officer, director,
associated company, or any of the 10 largest security holders is entitled to purchase. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities or to any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general public where the options, warrants,

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general 3. Give the date and place of
book prior to end of year, and, in a footnote, state meeting prior to the end of year for election of directors of the such meeting:
the purpose of such closing: respondent and number of such votes cast by proxy.
May 30, 2007

Total: 91350582 8326 Century Park Court
By Proxy: 91350970 San Diego, CA 92123

e A .
1 B g > i A

VOTING SECURITIES
4. Number of votes as of (date): 12/31/2007

Line Name (Title) and Address of Total Votes Common Stock Preferred Stock Other
No. Security Holder
(@) (b) ) ) (e)

5 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 92,162,043 91,300,000 862,043

6 | TOTAL number of security holders 582 1 581

7 | TOTAL votes of security holders listed below §2,080,588 91,300,000 780,588,

8 | Ten Largest Security Holders;

9 | RACREremees o T i 91,350,970 91,300,000 50,970

10 | Cede & Co., New York, NY 10274 693,038 693,038

11 | Daniel J. Foy & Lilian Foy JT Ten, Santa Barbara, CA 93121 12,500 12,500

12 | The Costa Family Trust, Granite Bay, CA 95746 5,500 5,500

13 | Marek Family Trust, Valiejo, CA 94580 4000 4,000

14 | Risen Family Survivors Trust, Northridge, CA 91326 3,000 3,000

15 | Kelm Family Trust, Laguna Niguel, CA 92677 3,000 3,000

16 | Mona K. Goodenow Trust, Sun City West, AZ 85375 3000 3.000

17 | Frank & Stella Smith Trust, Pasadena, CA 81107 3.000 3,000

18 | Mathew Weiner & Chariotte Wainer Jt Ten, Chino, CA 81710 2580 2,580

19
20

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 107






Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Southern California Gas Company (2) = A Resubmission 1 2007/Q4

Important Changes During the Quarter/Year

Give details concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in accordance with the
inquiries. Answer each inquiry. Enter "none” or "not applicable” where applicable. If the answer is given elsewhere in the report, refer {o the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration and state from whom the franchise rights were
acquired. If the franchise rights were acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acguisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of companies
involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Briefly describe the property, and the related transactions, and cite Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give effective
dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such
authorization.

5. important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations began or
ceased and cite Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of customers added or ost and approximate
annual revenues of each class of service.

Each natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase
contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred or assumed by respondent as guarantor for the performance by another of any agreement or obligation, including
ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than one year after date of issue: State on behalf of whom the obligation was
assumed and amount of the obligation. Cite Commission authorization if any was required.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such proceedings
culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any rmaterially important transactions of the respondent not disciosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, director,
security holder, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a
material interest.

11. Estimated increase or decrease in annual revenues caused by important rate changes: State effective date and approximate amount of
increase or decrease for each revenue classification. State the number of customers affected.

12. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have occurred during
the reporting period.

13. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 percent
please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the extent to which the
respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a cash management program(s).
Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio,

1. Eranchises Acquired During 2007 Without Consideration
None

Franchises Renewed During 2007
Cities of San Buenaventura and Whittier, California.

2. Acquisition of Ownership
None

3. Purchase or Sale of an Operation Unit or System
None

4. Important Leaseholds
None

5. Sources of Gas
SoCalGas continued to maintain a diversified gas supply portfolio built from a combination of long-term and spot

market supplies from geographically diverse areas, and from a number of separate natural gas producers and
energy services marketers,
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important Changes During the Quarter/Year

10.

11.

12.

13.

Gas Purchases
SoCalGas entered into 20 long-term contracts during the period and acquired approximately 263 Bcf of long-term

gas supplied from new and existing sources. SoCalGas also acquired approximately 112 Bcf of spot market {(one
day up to one month) gas supplies.

Obligations as Guarantor
None

Changes in Articies of Incorporation
No Amendments in 2007

important Wage Scale Changes During the Year
As a result of a 2005 negotiated agreement, all represented employees received a base pay adjustment of 3.75%
effective July 1, 2007. The increase affected 5,507 employees for a total annual base increase of approximately

$5.1 million.

Legal Proceedings
Please refer to LEGAL PROCEEDINGS section of the Notes to Financial Statements on pages 122.27 through

122.28.

Material Transactions
None

Authorized Revenue Changes

Annual Revenue

Effective Date Increase [ {Decrease)} MM$ Decision / Resolution Number
1/1/2007 (1) $56 AL 3676, AL 3386/3386-A,

AL 3629, AL 3668, AL 3695

Commission authorized tariff revisions to implement Biennial Cost Allocation Proceedings (BCAP) annual update
of regulatory account balances and Post-Test Year Rate Adjustment. Also reflects the Shareable Earnings filing.

Changes in Officers During 2007: Effective Date
Joan T. Jones, Vice President — Finance & Treasurer Resigned 01/03/2007
Michael M. Schneider, Treasurer Appointed 01/28/2007
Changes in Officer Titles During 2007:

None

Changes in Directors During 2007: Effective Date
Edwin A. Guiles, Director, Chairman Resigned 02/23/2007
Debra L. Reed, Chairperson Appointed 02/23/2007
Michael R. Niggli, Director Appointed 02/23/2007

Cash Management Program
Not Applicable
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Southern California Gas Company @ [JA Resgbmission ' Iy, End of 2007/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year

No. Page Number Quarter/Year Balance End Balance

(©) 12/31
(a) (b) {d)

1 UTILITY PLANT

2 Utility Plant (101-108, 114) 200-201 8,089,647,314 7.827,324,035
3 Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 180,008,877 146,798,749
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 2 and 3) 200-201 8,269,656,191 7,974,122,784
5 {Less) Accum. Provision for Depr., Amort., Depl. (108, 111, 115) 3,407,817,178 3,368,317,433
6 | Net Utility Plant (Total of line 4 less 5) 4,861,739,013 4,605,805,351
7 Nuclear Fuel (120.1 thru 120.4, and 120.6) o] 0
8 (Less) Accum. Provision for Amort., of Nuclear Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 0 0
g Nuclear Fuel (Total of line 7 less 8) 0 0
10 | Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 6 and 9) 4,861,739,013 4,605,805,351
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 0
12 | Gas Stored-Base Gas (117.1) 220 55,521,850 55,521,950
13 | System Balancing Gas (117.2) 220 0 ¢]
14 | Gas Stored in Reservoirs and Pipelines-Noncurrent (117.3) 220 0 0
15 | Gas Owned to System Gas (117.4) 220 0 0
16 | OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

17 | Nonutility Property (121) 120,468,312 120,505,306
18 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amortization (122) 95,696,986 96,437,084
18 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) 222-223 0 0
20 | Investments in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 0 0
21 | (For Cost of Account 123.1 See Footnote Page 224, line 40)
22 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
23 | Other Investments (124) 222223 70,535 70,535
24 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
25 | Depreciation Fund (126) 0 0
26 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127) 0 0
27 | Other Special Funds (128) 62,994,051 1]
28 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) 0 Y
29 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets - Hedges (176) 2,650,464 0
30 TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 17-20, 22-29) 90,486,376 24,138,757
31 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

32 | Cash (131) 30,238,491 42,565,057
33 | Special Deposits (132-134) 0 0
34 | Working Funds (135) 97,820 99,433
35 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) 222-223 28,600,000 168,683,393
36 | Notes Receivable (141) 9,738 0
37 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) 679,908,534 662,024 876
38 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) 8,388,326 16,817,623
39 | (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit (144) 4,797,837 4 197 474
40 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) 136,188,553 111,963,676
41 | Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies (1486) 442 617 48,039,957
42 | Fuel Stock (151) 0 0
43 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 0 0

FERC FORM NO. 2 (REV 06-04)

Page

110






«f

Name of Respondent ;r1h)is Rrrt‘ gr inal ([?%e gfa Rsf}on Year/Period ot Keport
Southern California Gas Company 2) D ARe sgbmissi o ' ;‘ / End of 2007/Q4
Comparative Balance Sheet (Assets and Other Debits){continued)
Line Title of Account Reference Current Year End of Prior Year
No. Page Number Quarter/Year Balance End Balance
{c) 12/31
(a) (b) {d)

44 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (Gas) (153) 0 0
45 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 20,157 107 18,254,371
46 | Merchandise (155) 66,827 46,196
47 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 0 0
48 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 0 0
49 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 0 0
50 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 0 0
51 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) o] 0
52 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) 220 80,238,148 89,287,254
53 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2 thru 164.3) 220 0 0
54 | Prepayments (165) 230 25,203,306 8,360,053
55 | Advances for Gas (166 thru 167) o] 0
56 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) 271,887 9,931,004
57 | Rents Receivable (172) 0 0
58 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) o] ]
59 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 12,195,246 10,452,397
60 | Derivative instrument Assets (175) 7,793,016 5,389,700
61 | {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175) 0 0
62 | Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176) 4,667,158 0
63 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assests - Hedges (176) 2,650,464 0
64 TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Total of lines 32 thru 63) 1,027,019,874 1,187,717,516
65 | DEFERRED DEBITS

66 | Unamortized Debt Expense (181) 5,184,101 5,873,461
67 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
68 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
69 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 217,616,792 281,307,506
70 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric)(183) 0 0
71 | Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Gas)(183.1 and 183.2) 1,418,872 0
-72 | Clearing Accounts (184) 98,813 74,874
73 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0 0
74 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (186) 233 6,164,363 15,664,192
75 | Deferred Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant (187) 0 0
76 | Research, Development, and Demonstration Expend. (188) 0 0
77 1 Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) 33,549,738 36,937,530
78 | Accumulated Deferred income Taxes (180) 234-235 32,870,302 41,762,886
79 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0 0
80 TOTAL Deferred Debits {Total of lines 86 thru 79) 297,003,181 381,620,449
81 TOTAL Assets and Other Debits (Total of lines 10-15,30,64 and 80) 6,331,770,394 6,254,804,023
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Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year

No. Page Number End of End Balance

Quarter/Year 12/31
(a) ) Balance (@)

1 | PROPRIETARY CAPITAL ' R

2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 834,888,907 834,888,907
3 Preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 21,551,075 21,551,075
4 | Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 0
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 208) 252 0 0
6 Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 0
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 31,316,402 31,316,402
8 instaliments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
g (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 143,261 143,261
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 586,583,206 608,151,433
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 0 0
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 0
14 | Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (218) 117 { 3,791,398) { 5,084,781)
15 TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Total of lines 2 thru 14) 1,470,404,931 1,490,679,775
16 | LONG TERM DEBT

17 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,100,000,000 1,100,000,000
18 | {Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 0
19 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 4]
20 | Other Long-Term Debt {224) 256-257 12,475,533 12,475,533
21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) 258-259 0 0
22 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Dr (226) 258-259 2,110,369 2,331,999
23 | {Less) Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
24 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Total of lines 17 thru 23) 1,110,365,164 1,110,143,534
25 | OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES “
26 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) 0 0
27 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) 0 0
28 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 76,130,652 75,994,298
29 | Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) 94,245,582 32,705,279
30 | Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) 0 0
31 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) 0 0
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(1)
2)

This Report Is:

An Original
[:] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

I

Year/Period ot Report

End of 2007/Q4

Comparative Balance Sheet (Liabilities and Other Credits)(céntinued)

Line Title of Account Reference Current Year Prior Year
No. Page Number End of End Balance
Quarter/Year 12/31

(a) {b) Balance (d)
32 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 y
33 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
34 | Asset Retirement Obligations (230) 576,867,113 669,024,118
35 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities (Total of lines 26 thru 34) 747,243,347 777,723,695
36 | CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 | Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 0 0
38 | Notes Payabie (231) 0 0
39 | Accounts Payable (232) 421,260,461 543,185,709
40 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) 0 0
41 | Accounts Payable to Associated Companies (234) 29,144 070 75,993,273
42 | Customer Deposits (235) 90,356,955 87,640,588
43 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-283 45,269,144 14,759,121
44 | Interest Accrued (237) 16,682,167 16,355,923
45 | Dividends Declared (238) 150,323,266 50,323,266
46 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239} 0 0
47 | Matured Interest (240) 0 0
48 | Tax Coliections Payable (241) 20,837,897 19,620,318
49 | Miscelianeous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 187,213,497 171,102,945
50 | Obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 0 0
51 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities (244) 45,063 0
52 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities 0 4]
53 | Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges (245) 0 0
54 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabilities - Hedges 0 0
55 TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities (Total of lines 37 thru 54) 961,132,520 978,981,143
56 | DEFERRED CREDITS
57 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 86,779,503 58,308,274
58 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 32,958,047 35,666,922
59 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256} 0 0
60 | Other Deferred Credits (253) 269 250,149,055 433,712,414
61 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 1,540,219,390 1,245,232,797
62 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 260 0 0
63 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Accelerated Amortization (281) 0 0
64 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxas - Other Property (282) 116,832,438 124,355,469
85 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes - Other (283) 15,685,898 0
66 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Total of lines 57 thru 65) 2,042,624 432 1,897,275,876
67 TOTAL Liabilities and Other Credits (Total of lines 15,24,35,55,and 66) 6,331,770,394 6,254,804,023
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Statement of Income

Quarterly
1. Enter in column (d) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (e} the balance for the same three month period for the prior year.

2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in () the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the current year quarter.

3. Report in column {g) the quarter 1o date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utifity, and in (k) the quarter to date amounts for
other utility function for the prior year quarter,

4. If additional columns are needed place them in a footnote,

Annual or Quarterly, if applicable

5. Do not report fourth guarter data in columns (e) and ()

6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased lo Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner toa utility department
Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as appropriate Include these amounts in columns (¢} and (d} lotals.

7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.

8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404 .2, 404.3, 407 1 and 407.2.

9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.

10 Give concise explanations concerning unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility’s
customers or which may result in material refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year effected the gross revenues or costs to which the
contingency relates and the lax effects together with an explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with
respect to power or gas purchases.

11 Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues
received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. If any notes appearing in the report to stokholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.

13. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting mehods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including the basis of
allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect of such changes.

14. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's/quarter’s figures are different from that reported in prior reports.

15. If the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles report the information in a footnote to this schedule.

Title of Account Reference Tolal Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Current Year (o Prior Yest to Dale Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
Line @ for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter
(b) (e} () (e) v

No.

1 |UTILITY OPERATING INCOME

2 |Gas Operating Revenues (400} 300-301 4,325,048,227 4,226, 772,828 0 0

3  |Operating Expenses

4 Operation Expenses (401) 311.325 3.416,131,744 3,343,866,501 0 ¢

5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 317.325 125,850, 11 121,642,579 0 0

6 Depreciation Expense {403} 336-338 280,431,953 266,422,169 0 ¢

7 | Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-338 0 0 0 0

8 Amortization and Depletion of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-338 205,596 197,83 0 0

9 Amortization of Utility Plant Acu. Adjusiment (406) 336-338 0 0 0 0
10 | Amort. of Prop. Losses, Unrecovered Plant and Reg. Study Costs (407.1) O 0 0 0
11 Amortization of Conversion Expenses (407.2) [y 0 4 g
12 | Regutatory Debits (407.3) 0 0 0 0
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 0 0 i 0
14 | Taxes Other than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 65,720,120 60,613,633 0 0
15 | income Taxes-Federal (409.1) 262-263 117,612,267 148,779,688 0 0
16 | income Taxes-Other (409.1) 262-263 33,939,549 39,115,147 0 0
17 | Provision of Deferred income Taxes (410.1) 234-235 57,508,013 120,379,847 0 i
18 | (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Credit (411.1) 234.235 §0,619,725] 138,795,738 0 0
19 | Investment Tax Credit Adjustment-Net (411.4) {  2,662,755) {  2,675548) 0 0
20 | {Less) Gains from Disposition of Ufility Plan! (411.6) 0 5537679 0 0
21 Losses from Disposition of Utility Piant (411.7) 0 62,185 i 0
22 | {Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 [ [ 0
23 | Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.8} 0 ¢ ¢ 0
24 | Accretion Expense (411,10} 0 0 0 0
25 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses [Tolal of lines 4 thry 24) 4044 116,878 3,955,070.626 0 0
26 | Net Utitity Operating Income (Tolal of lines 2 less 25} (Carry forward 1o page 116,

ine 27) 280,931,349 271.702.202 ¢ 0
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Statement of Income
) Elec. Utility Elec, Utility Gas Utility Gas Utility Other Utility Other Utility
Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year to Date Ygar to Date Ygar to Date Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date
Line (in doilars) (in doliars) (in doliars) ) (in dollars) (in doliars)
.| No. @ (h) 0] (Gl ) 10
» 0]
~ [ | .-' | | |
2 .0l 0] 4350M82r]  42677288] 0] 0]
3 | |' i | i
4 0 0 3,416,131,744 3,343,866,501 0 0
5 0 0 125,850,116 121,642,579 0 0
6 0 0 280,431,953 266,422,168 0 0
7 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 0 0 205,596 197,836 0 0
9 0 0 0 0 0 0
10 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 0 0 0 0 0 0
12 0 0 0 0 0 0
7 113 0 0 0 0 0 0
5114 0 0 65,720,120 60,613,639 0 0
- |15 0 0 117,612,267 149,779,688 0 0
;116 0 1] 33,839,549 39,115,147 0 0
17 0 0 57,508,013 120,379,847 0 0
18 0 0 50,619,725 138,795,738 0 0
19 0 0 ( 2,662755) {  2675548) 0 0
20 0 0 0 5,537 679 0 0
21 0 0 0 62,185 0 0
22 0 0 0 0 0 0
23 0 0 0 0 0 0
24 0 0 0 0 0 0
25 0 0 4,044,116,878 3,955,070,626 0 0
26 0 0 280,931,349 271,702,202 0 0
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Statement of 'Income(continued)
Title of Account Reference Tolal Total Current Three Prior Three
Page Currend Yeaf to Prior Year to Date Months Ended Months Ended
Number Date Balance Balance Quarterly Only Quarterly Only
for Quarter/Year for Quarter/Year No Fourth Quarter No Fourth Quarter

Line (@) ) () {d) (e} 0

No.
27 Net Utility Operating income {Carred forward from page 114) 280,931,349 271,702,202 0 0
28 [OTHER INCOME AND DEDUCTIONS
29  [Other Income

30 | Nonutility Operating Income
31 Revenues form Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 0 g 0 ¢
32 (Less) Costs and Expense of Merchandising, Job & Contract Work (416) 0| 0 0 i}
33 Revenues from Nonutilty Operations (417} 0 0 0 0
34 {Less) Expenses of Nonutitity Operations (4171} [ 180757} 110,924 0 0
35 Nonoperaling Rental income (418} 328,831 292,537 0 0
36 Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (416.1) 119 0l g 0 0
37 | Interest and Dividend income (419) 21,686,710} 23,595,534 0 0
38 | Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 5,460,830 5,566,533 0 0
30 | Miscellaneous Nonoperating income {421} 575,553 687,280 g 0
40 | Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 0 0 0 0
41 TOTAL Other income {Total of fines 31 thru 40) 28,232,881 30,030,870 0 0
43 | Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 0f 0 0 0
44 | Miscellaneous Amortization {425) 0 0 0 0
45 | Donations (426.1) 340 2,911,052 2,179,972 0 0
46 | Life insurance (426.2} 0 0 0 0
47 | Penallies (426.3) 86,207, {  242571) 0 0 %
48 | Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Refated Activities (426.4) 11,5431 27,668 [ 0 &
49 | Other Deductions (426.5) 576,475 436,492 0 0 0
50 | TOTAL Other income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 340 3,585,277, 2,401,561 0 0
51 |Taxes Appiic. to Other Income and Deductions
52 | Taxes Other than income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 129,555 111,045 0 0
53 | income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 262-263 1,122,906 5,910,526 0 0
54 | income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263 { 879,635 1,730,419 0 0
55 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.2) 234-235 4,561,605 2,902,863 0 0
56 | {Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Credit (411.2) 234-235 1,136,774 5,523,270 0 0
57 | investment Tax Credit Adjustments-Net (411.5) 0 0 0 0
58 | {Less) investment Tax Credits (420) 46,120 94,969 0 0
59 | TOTAL Taxes on Other income and Deductions (Total of lines 52.58) 3,751,537 5,036,614 0 0
60 | Net Other income and Deductions {Total of lines 41, §0, 59) 20,896,067 22,592,195 4 ¢
61 |INTEREST CHARGES
62 | interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 58,201,894 58,830,288 0 0
63 | Amortization of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 258-259 910,990 994,091 0 0
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 3,387,792 3,387,792 0 0
65 | (Less} Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 258-259 0 0 0 0
66 | {Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit (429.1) [& 0 0 4]
67 1| Interest on Debt to Associaled Companies (430) 340 0 72,581 0 0
68 | Other Interes! Expense {431) 340 10,380,590i 8,717,698 0 0
60 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Credit (432) 2,167,726 2,391,011 0 0
70 | Netinlerest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 70,713,540 69,611,438 0 ]
71 | Income Before Extraordinary items (Total of lines 27,60 and 70) 231,113,871 224,683,558 0 0
72 o o N R S
73 | Extraordinary income (434} 0l 0 0 0
74 | {Less) Extracrdinary Deductions {435) [© 0 bl ¢
75 | Net Extraordinary items {Total of fine 73 less line 74} 0] 0 ¢ ¢
76 | income Taxes-Federal and Other (408.3) 262-263 0 0 4 0
77 | Extraordinary ltems atter Taxes (Total of ine 75 less line 76) 0 0 0 [i]
78 | Netincome {Total of lines 71 and 77) 231113876 224,683 558 0 0
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Name ot Hespondent
Southern California Gas Company

Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities

1. Report in columns (b} (c) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Unrealized Gains Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Other
Line and Losses on liability Adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. ftem available-for-sale {net amount)
secunties
(a) (b) {c) (d) (e)

11 Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Preceding

Year { 5,306,488)
2| Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Reclassifications

from Account 219 to Net income
3] Preceding Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair

Value 221,767
4! Total (lines 2 and 3) 221,707
5| Balance of Account 219 at End of Preceding

Quarter/Year ( 5,084,781)
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of Current Year { 5,084,781)
7| Current Quarter/Year fo Date Reclassifications from

Account 218 to Net income
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in Fair Value 98,492
9| Total (lines 7 and 8) 98,492

10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year ( 4,986,289)
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Statement of Accumulated Comprehensive Income and Hedging Activities(continuéd)
Other Cash Flow Hedges Other Cash Flow Hedges Totals for each Net income Total
Line Interest Rate Swaps {Insert Category) category of (Carmied Forward Comprehensive
No. iterns recorded in from Page 116, {ncome
b (@ Account 219 Line 78)
(h) 0] )
1 ( 5.306,488)
2
3 221,707
s 221,707
5 {  5.084,781)
6 ( 5,084,781
7
8 1,194,891 1,293,383
g 7,164,891 1,293,363
10 1,194,891 { 3,791,398)
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Statement of Retained Earnings

1. Repont all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained eamings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidiary eamings for the year.
2. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained eamings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436-439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account

affected in column (b).
3. State the purpose and amount for each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings.
4. List first Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecting adjustments 1o the opening balance of retained eamings. Foliow by credlt, then debititems, in that order.

5. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.

Contra Primary Current Quarter Previous Quarter
Line ltem Account Affected Year to Date Year to Date
No. Balance Balance
(a) (b) (c} (@)
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS
1 Balance-Beginning of Period 508,151,433 534,760,940
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts)
3 Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 439)
4 TOTAL Credits to Retained Eamings (Account 439) (fooinote details)
5 | TOTAL Debits to Retained Eamings (Account 439) (footnote details) m o 11389,03
6 Balance Transferred from Income (Acct 433 less Acct 418.1) 231,113,876 224,683,558
7 Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436)
8 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings (Account 436) (footnote details)
9 Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
10 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437) (footnote details)
11 Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438)
12 | TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438) (footnote details) 150,000,000
13 Transfers from Account 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings
14 Balance-End of Period (Total of lines 1, 4, 5, 6, 8, 10, 12, and 13} 608,151,433
15 | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)
16 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215) {footnote details)
17 | APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL (Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings-Amortization Reserve, Federal (Account
18 | TOTAL Appropriated Relained Earnings {Accounts 215, 215.1) (Total of lines
20 | TOTAL Retained Eamings {Accounts 215, 215.1, 216) (Total of lines 14 and 1 608,151,433
21 UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (Account 216.1)
Report only on an Annual Basis no Quarterly
22 Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit)
23 | Equity in Eamnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
24 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
25 | Other Changes (Explain)
26 Balance-End of Year
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Statement of Cash Flows

{1) Codes to be used:(a) Net Proceeds or Payments;(b)Bonds, debentures and other long-term debt; (c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identify
separately such items as investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc.

(2) information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation
between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period” with related amounts on the Balance Sheet.

(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing
activities should be reported in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income
taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 25) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities
assumed in the Notes to the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General
Instruction 20; instead provide a recongciliation of the dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes) Current Year Previous Year

No. to Date to Date

(@) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities ]

2 Net Income {Line 78{(c) on page 116}
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) to Income: ]

4 Depreciation and Depletion 280,431,953 266,422,169
5 Amortization of Underground Storage Rights (footnote details) 205,586 197,836
6 Deferred Income Taxes {Net) 10,313,119 ( 21,036,298)
7 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments (Net) ( 2,708,875) ( 2770,517)
8 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 38,743,041 ( 3,492,550)
9 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 7,125,738 15,684,558
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory

11 Net increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses ( 134,964,327) 161,908,688
12 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets ( 7,586,385) { 8,847,830)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities 15,807,425
14 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 5,460,930 5,566,533
15 (Less) Undistributed Eamnings from Subsidiary Companies

16 Other (footnote details); 05 230,672,040
17 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

18 | (Total of Lines 2 thru 16) 477,398,051 873,962,546
19
20 | Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
21 Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including fand):
22 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) { 457,643,000) ( 410,337,000)
23 | Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

24 | Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
25 | Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant ( 4,530,000) ( 7,826,000)
26 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction { 5,460,930) ( 5,566,533)
27 Other (footnote details):

28 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 22 thru 27) { 456,712,070) ( 412,596 .467)
29

30 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)

31 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets {d) 2,421,388 11,306,151
32

33 Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies ( 24,225876) { 111,784,331
4 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies

35 Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to}

36 Associated and Subsidiary Companies

37

38 Purchase of investment Securities (a)

39 Proceeds from Sales of investment Securities (a)
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Description (See Instructions for explanation of codes)

Current Year

Previous Year

Line
No. to Date to Date
(a) Quarter/Year Quarter/Year

40 Loans Made or Purchased

41 Collections on Loans

42

43 Net (increase) Decrease in Receivables
44 Net {Increase} Decrease in Inventory
45 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
46 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
47 Other {footnote details):
48 Net Cash Provided by (Used in} investing Activities
49 {Total of lines 28 thru 47) { 478,516,558) ( 513,074,647)
50
51 Cash Fiows from Financing Activities:
52 Proceeds from Issuance of:

53 Long-Term Debt (b)

54 Preferred Stock

55 Common Stock

56 | Other(footnote details):

57 Net Increase in Short-term Debt (¢}

58 Commercial Paper ( 87,800,000)
59 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 53 thru 58) ( 87,800,000)
60
61 Payments for Retirement of:
62 | Long-Term Debt (b) ( 401,5086)
63 | Preferred Stock
64 Common Stock
65 | Other (footnote details):
66 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (¢}
67 Debt Issuance Costs

68 Dividends on Preferred Stock { 1,293,065) ( 1,293,065)
69 Dividends on Common Stock ( 150,000,000) { 150,000,000)
70 | NetCash Provided by {Used in) Financing Activities i

71 | (Total of lines 59 thru 69)
72

73 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents R
74 | (Total of line 18, 43 and 71)
75 f

76 | Cashand Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
77 |

78 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 211,347,883
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. Provide important disclosures regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the Year, Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year,
and Statement of Cash Flow, or any account thereof. Classify the disclosures according to each financial statement, providing a subheading for
each statement except where a disclosure is applicable to more than one statement. The disclosures must be on the same subject matters and
in the same level of detail that would be required if the respondent issued general purpose financial statements to the public or shareholders.

2. Furnish details as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at year end, and briefly explain any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or a claim for refund of income taxes of a
material amount initiated by the utility. Also, briefly explain any dividends in arrears on cumulative preferred stock.

3. Furnish details on the respondent's pension plans, post-retirement benefits other than pensions (PBOP) plans, and post-employment benefit
plans as required by instruction no. 1 and, in addition, disclose for each individual plan the current year's cash contributions. Furnish details on
the accounting for the plans and any changes in the method of accounting for them. Include details on the accounting for transition obligations o]
assets, gains or losses, the amounts deferred and the expected recovery periods. Also, disclose any current year's plan or trust curtailments,
terminations, transfers, or reversions of assets.

4. Where Account 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an
explanation, providing the rate treatment given these item. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Explain concisely any retained earings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such restrictions.

6. Disclose details on any significant financial changes during the reporting year to the respondent or the respondent's consolidated group that
directly affect the respondent's gas pipeline operations, including: sales, transfers or mergers of affiliates, investments in new partnerships, sales
of gas pipeline facilities or the sale of ownership interests in the gas pipeline to limited partnerships, investments in related industries (i.e.,
production, gathering), major pipeline investments, acquisitions by the parent corporation(s), and distributions of capital.

7. Explain concisely unsettied rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that the company may need to refund a material amount to they
utility's customers or that the utility may receive a material refund with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross
revenues or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects and explain the major factors that affect the rights of the utility to retain
such revenues or to recover amounts paid with respect to power and gas purchases.

8. Explain concisely significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resuiting from settiement of any rate proceeding
affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purchases, and summarize the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and
expense accounts.

9. Explain concisely only those significant changes in accounting methods made during the year which had an effect on net income, including
the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

10. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not misieading.
Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

11. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred which
have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year in
such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; status of long-term
contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and changes resulting from
business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though
a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

12. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annuai report to the stockholders are applicable

and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.
The following are excerpts from Southern California Gas Company's (SoCalGas or the company) Annual Report on Form
10-K for the period ended December 31, 2007 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) on a
consolidated basis with its parent, Pacific Enterprises (PE or the company) on February 26, 2008. The following
disclosures contain information in accordance with SEC requirements and, in some cases, include information related to

PE on a consolidated basis.

These financial statements, included on pages 110 through 120a of this report, were prepared in accordance with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) as set forth in the applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Such requirements and published accounting releases constitute
a comprehensive basis of accounting other than Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP). The principal differences of this basis of accounting from GAAP include, but are not necessarily
limited to, the accounting for and classification of:

Certain deferred income taxes and regulatory assets and liabilities
Certain assets and liabilities between current and non-current
Certain miscellaneous revenues net of related expenses

Certain cost of removal obligations

Dividends payable to affiliated entities

. s 2 &

Due to the differences between FERC and SEC reporting requirements as mentioned above, certain amounts disclosed in
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Notes to Financial Statements

the following notes may not agree to the balances in the FERC financial statements.
NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND OTHER FINANCIAL DATA

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Pacific Enterprises (PE) and its subsidiary, Southern
California Gas Company (SoCalGas) (collectively referred to as the company or the companies). PE’s common stock is
wholly owned by Sempra Energy, a California-based Fortune 500 holding company, and PE owns all of the common
stock of SoCalGas. The financial statements herein are, in one case, the Consolidated Financial Statements of PE and its
subsidiary, SoCalGas, and in the second case, the Consolidated Financial Statements of SoCalGas and its subsidiaries,
which comprise less than one percent of SoCalGas' consolidated financial position and results of operations. All material
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Sempra Energy also indirectly owns all of the common stock of San Diego Gas & Electric Company (SDG&E).
SoCalGas and SDG&E are collectively referred to herein as the Sempra Utilities.

As a subsidiary, the company receives certain services from Sempra Energy, for which it is charged its allocable share of
the cost of such services. Management believes that the cost is reasonable and probably less than if the company had to
provide those services itself.

Quasi-Reorganization

In 1993, PE effected a quasi-reorganization for financial reporting purposes as of December 31, 1992. Certain of the
liabilities established in connection with the quasi-reorganization were favorably resolved in 2006, resulting in increases
in common equity. Cash received in 2006 from the resolution of an insurance claim related to quasi-reorganization issues
was reported in Quasi-Reorganization Resolution on the Statements of Consolidated Cash Flows. An adjustment to the
liabilities in 2007 resulted in a decrease to equity. The remaining liabilities of $16 million will be resolved in future
years, and management believes the provisions established for these matters are adequate.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period, and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Although management believes the estimates and
assumptions are reasonable, actual amounts ultimately may differ significantly from those estimates.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Regulatory Matters

Effects of Regulation

The accounting policies of the company conform with GAAP for regulated enterprises and reflect the policies of the
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

The company prepares its financial statements in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (SFAS) 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (SFAS 71), under which a regulated
utility records a regulatory asset if it is probable that, through the ratemaking process, the utility will recover that asset
from customers. To the extent that recovery is no longer probable as a result of changes in regulation or the utility's
competitive position, the related regulatory assets would be written off. Regulatory liabilities represent reductions in
future rates for amounts due to customers. Information concerning regulatory assets and liabilities is provided below in
"Revenues,"” "Regulatory Balancing Accounts" and "Regulatory Assets and Liabilities."

Regulatory Balancing Accounts

The amounts included in regulatory balancing accounts at December 31, 2007, represent net payables (payables net of
receivables) that are returned to customers through the reduction of future rates.

Except for certain costs subject to balancing account treatment, fluctuations in most operating and maintenance accounts
from forecasted amounts approved by the CPUC in establishing rates affect utility earnings. Balancing accounts provide a
mechanism for charging utility customers, over time, the amount actually incurred for certain costs, primarily commodity
costs. The CPUC has also approved balancing account treatment for variances between forecast and actual for SoCalGas'
commodity volumes and costs, eliminating the impact on earnings from any throughput and revenue variances from
adopted forecast levels. Additional information on regulatory matters is included in Note 9.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

In accordance with the accounting principles of SFAS 71, the company records regulatory assets and regulatory
liabilities as discussed above.

Regulatory assets (liabilities) as of December 31 relate to the following matters:

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
Fixed-price contracts and other derivatives $ 6] $ )
Environmental costs 43 39
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt, net 34 37
Removal obligations* (1,187) (1,019)
Deferred taxes refundable in rates (231) (221)
Employee benefit costs 41 36
Pension and other postretirement benefit obligations (34) 136
Other 22 24

Total 3 (1,313) $ 5969)

A
* This is related to SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, which is discussed below in
" Asset Retirement Obligations.”
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Notes to Financial Statements

Net regulatory assets (liabilities) are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 as follows:

{Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
Current regulatory assets $ 40 $ 41
Noncurrent regulatory assets 100 231
Current regulatory liabilities* (O 8]
Noncurrent regulatory liabilities (1,452) (1,240)
Total - $ (1,313) (969)

* Included in Other Current Liabilities.

Regulatory assets arising from fixed-price contracts and other derivatives are offset by corresponding liabilities arising
from natural gas transportation contracts. The regulatory asset is reduced as payments are made for services under these
contracts. SoCalGas expects to recover net regulatory assets related to deferred income taxes over the lives of the assets
that give rise to the accumulated deferred income taxes. The regulatory assets related to unamortized losses on reacquired
debt are being recovered over the remaining original amortization periods of the loss on reacquired debt over periods
ranging from 5 to 18 years. SoCalGas’ regulatory asset related to environmental remediation represents the portion of the
company’s environmental liability recognized at the end of the period in excess of the amount that has been recovered
through rates charged to customers. This amount is expected to be recovered in future rates as expenditures are made.
Regulatory liabilities related to pension and other postretirement benefit obligations are offset by corresponding assets
and are being recovered in rates as the costs are incurred.

All of these assets either earn a return, generally at short-term rates, or the cash has not yet been expended and the assets
are offset by liabilities that do not incur a carrying cost.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase.

Collection Allowances

The allowance for doubtful accounts was $5 million, $4 million and $6 million at December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. The company recorded provisions for doubtful accounts of $11 million, $11 million and $10 million in
2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The company wrote off doubtful accounts of $10 million, $13 million and $9 million

in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Inventories

At December 31, 2007, inventory shown on the Consolidated Balance Sheets included natural gas of $80 million, and
materials and supplies of $18 million. The corresponding balances at December 31, 2006 were $89 million and $17
million, respectively. Natural gas is valued by the last-in first-out (LIFO) method. W hen the inventory is consumed,
differences between the LIFO valuation and replacement cost are reflected in customer rates. Materials and supplies at
SoCalGas are generally valued at the lower of average cost or market.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Income Taxes

Income tax expense includes current and deferred income taxes from operations during the year. In accordance with
SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes (SFAS 109), the company records deferred income taxes for temporary
differences between the book and tax bases of assets and liabilities. Investment tax credits from prior years are being
amortized to income over the estimated service lives of the properties. Other credits are recognized in income as earned.
The company follows certain provisions of SFAS 109 that require regulated enterprises to recognize regulatory assets or
liabilities to offset deferred tax liabilities and assets, respectively, if it is probable that such amounts will be recovered

from, or returned to, customers.

Note 2 describes the impact of the adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation (FIN) No.
48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment primarily represents the buildings, equipment and other facilities used by the company to
provide natural gas services.

The cost of plant includes labor, materials, and contract services. Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. In
addition, the cost of plant includes an allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC), as discussed below. The
cost of most retired depreciable utility plant minus salvage value is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Property, plant and equipment balances by major functional categories are as follows:

Property, Plant and Depreciation rates
Equipment at for the years ended
December 31, December 31,
(Dollars in billions) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2005
Natural gas operations $ 82 $ 80 3.63% 3.58% 3.69%
Construction work in progress 0.2 0.2 NA NA NA
Total $ 84 $ 8.2

Depreciation expense is based on the straight-line method over the useful lives of the assets, or a shorter period
prescribed by the CPUC.

AFUDC, which represents the cost of debt and equity funds used to finance the construction of utility plant, is added to
the cost of utility plant. Although it is not a current source of cash, AFUDC increases income and is recorded partly as an
offset to interest expense and partly as a component of Other Income, Net in the Statements of Consolidated Income.
AFUDC amounted to $7 million, $8 million and $7 million for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Asset Retirement Obligations

The company accounts for its tangible long-lived assets under SFAS 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations
(SFAS 143), and FIN 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an interpretation of SFAS 143 (FIN
47). SFAS 143 and FIN 47 require the company to record an asset retirement obligation for the present value of liabilities
of future costs expected to be incurred when assets are retired from service, if the retirement process is legally required
and if a reasonable estimate of fair value can be made. It requires recording of the estimated retirement cost over the life
of the related asset by depreciating the present value of the obligation (measured at the time of the asset's acquisition) and
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accreting the discount until the liability is settled. Rate-regulated entities may recognize regulatory assets or liabilities as
a result of the timing difference between the recognition of costs as recorded in accordance with SFAS 143 and FIN 47,
and costs recovered through the rate-making process. A regulatory liability has been recorded to reflect that the company
has collected the funds from customers more quickly than SFAS 143 and FIN 47 would accrete the retirement lability

and depreciate the asset.

The company has recorded asset retirement obligations related to fuel storage tanks, underground natural gas storage
facilities and wells, hazardous waste storage facilities, asbestos-containing construction materials, the California natural

gas transmission pipeline and natural gas distribution systems assets.

The changes in asset retirement obligations for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006

Balance as of January 1* $ 669 § 505
Accretion expense 41 32
Liabilities incurred 1 -
Payments (n -
Revision to estimated cash flows (133) 132
Balance as of December 31* $ 577 § 669

* The current portion of the obligation is included in Other Current Liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Legal Fees

Legal fees that are associated with a past event for which a liability has been recorded are accrued when it is
probable that fees also will be incurred.

In connection with charges related to litigation, the significant instances of which are discussed in Note 10, Sempra
Energy management determines the allocation of the charges among its business units, including the company, based on
the extent of their involvement with the subject of the litigation.

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income includes all changes in the equity of a business enterprise (except those resulting from
investments by owners and distributions to owners), including amortization of net actuarial loss and prior service cost
related to pension and other postretirement benefits plans, and changes in minimum pension liability. The components of
other comprehensive income, which consist of all these changes other than net income as shown on the Statements of
Consolidated Income, are shown in the Statements of Consolidated Comprehensive Income and Changes in Shareholders'

Equity.

l FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) 122.6






Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Southern California Gas Company (2) - A Resubmission 1/ 2007/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

The components of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss), net of income taxes, at December 31, 2007 and
2006 are as follows:

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006

Unamortized net actuarial loss, net of $4 and $4 income tax benefit, 3 6 3 (6)
respectively

Unamortized prior service credit, net of $1 and $1 income tax expense, 1 1
respectively

Financial instruments, net of $1 income tax expense 1 -

Balance as of December 31 $ 4 3 (5)

Revenues

Revenues of SoCalGas are primarily derived from deliveries of natural gas to customers and changes in related regulatory
balancing accounts. Revenues from natural gas sales and services are recorded under the accrual method and recognized
upon delivery and performance. Natural gas storage contract revenues are accrued on a monthly basis and reflect
reservation, storage and injection charges in accordance with negotiated agreements, which have terms of up to 15 years.
Operating revenues include amounts for services rendered but unbilled (approximately one-half month's deliveries) at the
end of each year. The company presents its operating revenues net of sales taxes.

Additional information concerning utility revenue recognition is discussed above under "Regulatory Matters.”

Other Operating Expenses

Other operating expenses include operating and maintenance costs, and general and administrative costs, consisting
primarily of personnel costs, purchased materials and services and outside services.

Transactions with Affiliates

On a daily basis, SoCalGas and SDG&E share numerous functions with each other and they also receive various services
from and provide various services to Sempra Energy.

PE had intercompany receivables of $5 million due from other affiliates at December 31, 2007. PE had intercompany
receivables of $58 million from Sempra Energy at December 31, 2006, which are net of dividends payable to Sempra
Energy discussed below, and $5 million from various affiliates at December 31, 2006. Such amounts are included in

current assets as Due from Unconsolidated Affiliates.

SoCalGas had intercompany receivables due from Sempra Energy of $129 million and $108 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively, which are shown net of amounts due to Sempra Energy at PE.

PE also has a promissory note due from Sempra Energy which bears a variable interest rate based on short-term
commercial paper rates (4.48 percent at December 31, 2007). The balances of the note were $457 million and $448
million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and are included in noncurrent assets as Due from Unconsolidated

Affiliates.

In addition, PE had intercompany payables due to various affiliates of $103 million and $102 million at December 31,
2007 and 2006, respectively. Of the total balances, $21 million and $24 million were recorded at SoCalGas at December
31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. PE had an intercompany payable to Sempra Energy for $22 million at December 31,
2007 which includes the dividend payable to Sempra Energy discussed below, and is shown net of intercompany
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receivables from Sempra Energy. These amounts are reported in current liabilities as Due to Unconsolidated Affiliates.

PE also had dividends payable to Sempra Energy of $150 million and $50 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, which were due and paid on January 15, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

SoCalGas also had dividends payable to PE of $150 million and $50 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, which were due and paid on January 15, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Dividends

The CPUC's regulation of the company’s capital structure limits the amounts that are available for dividends and loans to
Sempra Energy. At December 31, 2007, SoCalGas could have provided a total of $30 million to Sempra Energy through
dividends and loans.

Capitalized Interest

SoCalGas recorded $3 million, $3 million and $2 million of capitalized interest for 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively,
including the portion of AFUDC related to debt.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other Income (Expense), Net consists of the following:

Years ended December 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2005 |

Regulatory interest, net $ (6) $ (6) b 3)

Allowance for equity funds used during construction 5 6 5

Sundry, net (2) (1) 4)
Total at SoCalGas 3 ) 2)

Additional at Pacific Enterprises:

Sundry, net - -

Reclassification of preferred dividends (1) (1) )

Total at Pacific Enterprises $ (4) $ (2) $ S

NOTE 2. NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Pronouncements that have recently become effective that have had or may have a significant effect on the company's
financial statements are described below.

SFAS 157, "Fair Value Measurements" (SFAS 157): SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes criteria to be considered
when measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157 does not expand the
application of fair value accounting to any new circumstances. The company applies recurring fair value measurements to
certain assets and liabilities, primarily commodity and other derivatives.

SFAS 157: (1) establishes that fair value is based on a hierarchy of inputs into the valuation process (as described in Note
7), (2) clarifies that an issuer's credit standing should be considered when measuring liabilities at fair value, (3) precludes
the use of a liquidity or blockage factor discount when measuring instruments traded in an actively quoted market at fair
value, and (4) requires costs relating to acquiring instruments carried at fair value to be recognized as expense when
incurred. SFAS 157 requires that a fair value measurement reflect the assumptions market participants would use in
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pricing an asset or liability based on the best available information. These assumptions include the risk inherent in a
particular valuation technique (such as a pricing model) and the risks inherent in the inputs to the model.

The provisions of SFAS 157 are to be applied prospectively, except for the initial impact on three specific items: (1)
changes in fair value measurements of existing derivative financial instruments measured initially using the transaction
price under Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 02-3, Issues Involved in Accounting for Derivative Contracts Held for
Trading Purposes and Contracts Involved in Energy Trading and Risk Management Activities, (2) existing hybrid
financial instruments measured initially at fair value using the transaction price and (3) blockage factor discounts.
Adjustments to these items required under SFAS 157 are to be recorded as a transition adjustment to beginning retained

earnings in the year of adoption.

The company elected to early-adopt SFAS 157 in the first quarter of 2007. There was no transition adjustment as a result
of the company's adoption of SFAS 157. SFAS 157 also requires new disclosures regarding the level of pricing
observability associated with financial instruments carried at fair value. This additional disclosure is provided in Note 7.

SFAS 159, "The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 115" (SFAS 159): SFAS 159 allows measurement at fair value of eligible financial assets and
liabilities that are not otherwise measured at fair value. If the fair value option for an eligible item is elected, unrealized
gains and losses for that item are reported in current earnings at each subsequent reporting date. SFAS 159 also
establishes presentation and disclosure requirements designed to draw comparison between the different measurement
attributes the company elects for similar types of assets and liabilities. This statement is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007. The company does not anticipate electing the fair value option at the adoption of
SFAS 159 for its eligible financial assets or liabilities.

SFAS 160, "Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements — an amendment of ARB No. 51" (SFAS
160): SFAS 160 amends Accounting Research Bulletin (ARB) 51, Consolidated Financial Statements, to establish
accounting and reporting standards for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent, the
amount of consolidated net income attributable to the parent and to the noncontrolling interest, changes in a parent’s
ownership interest and the valuation of retained noncontrolling equity investments when a subsidiary is deconsolidated.
This statement also requires disclosures that clearly identify and distinguish between the interest of the parent and the
interest of the noncontrolling owners. SFAS 160 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is prohibited. SFAS 160 requires
retroactive application for the presentation and disclosure requirements for existing minority interests. All other
requirements of SFAS 160 shall be applied prospectively. The company is in the process of evaluating the effect of this
statement on its financial position and results of operations.

SFAS 141 (revised 2007), "Business Combinations' (SFAS 141R): SFAS 141R applies to all transactions or events in
which an entity obtains control of one or more businesses, including those combinations achieved without transfer or
consideration. In the context of a business combination, SFAS 141R establishes principles and requirements for how the
acquirer recognizes assets acquired including goodwill, liabilities assumed, noncontrolling interest in the acquiree,
contractual contingencies and contingent consideration measured at fair value. SFAS 141R requires that the acquirer in a
business combination achieved in stages recognize identifiable assets and liabilities at the full amounts of their fair
values. This statement also establishes disclosure requirements that will enable users to evaluate the nature and financial
effect of the business combination. SFAS 141R applies prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition
date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Early

adoption is prohibited.
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FIN 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN 48): FIN
48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise's financial statements in
accordance with SFAS 109. FIN 48 addresses how an entity should recognize, measure, classify and disclose in its
financial statements uncertain tax positions that it has taken or expects to take in an income tax return. FIN 48 also
provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods, disclosure and
transition. Additionally, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) FIN 48-1, Definition of Settlement in FASB
Interpretation No. 48, which amends FIN 48 to provide guidance on how an enterprise should determine whether a tax
position is effectively settled for the purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefits. The company's
implementation of FIN 48 as of January 1, 2007 was consistent with the guidance in this FSP.

The company adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007 and SoCalGas recognized a $1 million decrease in
retained earnings. Including this adjustment, the companies had unrecognized tax benefits of $33 million (of which $32
million applied to SoCalGas) as of January 1, 2007. Of this amount, $26 million (of which $25 million applied to
SoCalGas) related to tax positions that, if recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate; however, $21 million (all of
which applied to SoCalGas) related to tax positions that would increase the effective tax rate in subsequent years.

As of December 31, 2007, the companies had unrecognized tax benefits of $40 million (all of which applied to
SoCalGas). Of this amount, $22 million related to tax positions that, if recognized, would decrease the effective tax rate;
however, $21 million related to tax positions that would increase the effective tax rate in subsequent years.

A reconciliation of the companies' unrecognized tax benefits from January 1, 2007 to December 31, 2007 is provided in
the following table:

{Dollars in millions) 2007

Balance as of January 1, 2007 $ 33
Increase in prior period tax positions 12
Decrease in prior period tax positions )
Settlements with taxing authorities 3)

Balance as of December 31, 2007 $ 40

It is reasonably possible that the companies' unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by up to $3 million within the next
12 months due to the expiration of statutes of limitations on tax assessments, by up to $22 million due to the potential
resolution of audit issues with various federal and state taxing authorities, and by up to $10 million due to the impact of
federal and state timing items affecting taxable income.

Effective January 1, 2007, the companies' policy is to recognize accrued interest and penalties on accrued tax balances as
components of tax expense. Prior to the adoption of FIN 48, the companies accrued interest expense and penalties as
components of tax expense and interest income as a component of interest income. As of January 1, 2007, the companies
had accrued a total of $2 million (all of which applied to SoCalGas) of such interest expense. As of December 31, 2007,
the companies had accrued a total of $3 million of interest expense (all of which applied to SoCalGas). The companies
had no accrued penalties as of either January 1, 2007 or December 31, 2007. Amounts accrued for interest expense
associated with income taxes are included in income tax expense on the Statements of Consolidated Income and in
various income tax balances on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The companies are subject to U.S. federal income tax as well as income tax of state jurisdictions. The companies remain
subject to examination by U.S. federal and major state tax jurisdictions only for years after 2001.

In addition, the companies have filed federal and state refund claims for tax years back to 1998. The pre-2002 tax years
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are closed to new issues; therefore, no additional tax may be assessed by the taxing authorities for these years.
NOTE 3. DEBT AND CREDIT FACILITIES

Committed Lines of Credit

SoCalGas and its affiliate, SDG&E, have a combined $600 million, five-year syndicated revolving credit facility expiring
in 2010, under which each utility individually may borrow up to $500 million, subject to a combined borrowing limit for
both utilities of $600 million. Borrowings under the agreement bear interest at rates varying with market rates and
SoCalGas' credit rating. The agreement requires SoCalGas to maintain, at the end of each quarter, a ratio of total
indebtedness to total capitalization (as defined in the facility) of no more than 65 percent. Borrowings under the
agreement are individual obligations of the borrowing utility and a default by one utility would not constitute a default or
preclude borrowings by the other. At December 31, 2007, SoCalGas had no amounts outstanding under this facility.

Long-Term Debt

December 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
First mortgage bonds:
Variable rate (5.29% at December 31, 2007) December 1, 2009 $ 100 3 100
4.375% January 135, 2011 100 100 L 4
Variable rates after fixed-to-floating rate swaps -
~ (3.88% at December 31, 2007) January 15, 2011 150 150 )
4.8% October 1, 2012 250 250
5.45% April 15, 2018 250 250
5.75% November 15, 2035 250 250
1,100 1,100
Other long-term debt:
4.75% May 14, 2016 8 8
5.67% January 18, 2028 5 S
13 13
Market value adjustrents for interest rate swaps - net 2 3)
1,115 1,110
Unamortized discount on long-term debt (2 (3)
Total $ 1,113 3 1,107

Excluding market value adjustments for interest-rate swaps, maturities of long-term debt are:

{Dollars in millions)

2008 $ -
2009 100
2010 -
2011 250
2012 250
Thereafter 513
Total $ 1,113
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Callable Long-Term Debt

At the company's option, $8 million of bonds are callable after 2012. In addition, $1 billion of bonds are callable subject
to make-whole provisions.

First Mortgage Bonds

First mortgage bonds are secured by a lien on utility plant. SoCalGas may issue additional first mortgage bonds upon
compliance with the provisions of its bond indenture, which requires, among other things, the satisfaction of pro forma
earnings-coverage tests on first mortgage bond interest and the availability of sufficient mortgaged property to support
the additional bonds, after giving effect to prior bond redemptions. The most restrictive of these tests (the property test)
would permit the issuance, subject to CPUC authorization, of an additional $505 million of first mortgage bonds at

December 31, 2007.
Unsecured Long-Term Debt

Various long-term obligations totaling $13 million at December 31, 2007 are unsecured.

Interest-Rate Swaps

The company's fair value interest-rate swaps and interest-rate swaps to hedge cash flows are discussed in Note 7.

NOTE 4. INCOME TAXES
Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory federal income tax rate to the effective income tax rate are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

2007 2006 2005
Statutory federal income tax rate 35% 35% 35%
Depreciation 6 6 g
State income taxes, net of federal income tax benefit 5 6 5
Tax credits ¢} O )
Resolution of Internal Revenue Service audits - 1 (6)
Utility repair allowance (1) ¢S] %)
Other, net 3) (2) (5)
Effective income tax rate 41% 44% 31%
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The components of income tax expense are as follows:

Years ended December 31,

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Current:
Federal $ 119 b3 156 3 82
State 33 41 24
Total 152 197 106
Deferred:
Federal 14 (15) -~
State 3) (6) (6)
Total 11 21 (6)
Deferred investment tax credits (3) 3) 3)
Total income tax expense 3 160 3 173 $ 97

The company is included in the consolidated income tax return of Sempra Energy and is allocated income tax expense
from Sempra Energy in an amount equal to that which would result from the company's having always filed a separate
return. At December 31, 2007, income taxes of $67 million were payable to Sempra Energy.

Accumulated deferred income taxes at December 31 relate to the following:

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
Deferred tax liabilities:
Differences in financial and tax bases of utility plant and other assets b 210 $ 223
Regulatory balancing accounts 79 119
Loss on reacquired debt 14 15
Property taxes 12 12
Other 3 3
Total deferred tax liabilities 318 372
Deferred tax assets:
Other accruals not yet deductible 93 105
Postretirement benefits 48 89
Investment tax credits 23 25
Compensation-related items 46 43
State income taxes 19 22
Other 5 6
Total deferred tax assets 234 290
Net deferred income tax liability $ 84 3 82

The net deferred income tax liability is recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31 as follows:

{Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
Current asset 3 33 $ (42)
Noncurrent liability 117 124
Total $ 84 $ 82

The impact of the company’s adoption of FIN 48 is discussed in Note 2.
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NOTE 5. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The company accounts for its employee benefit plans in accordance with SFAS 158, Employers’ Accounting for
Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106
and 132(R) (SFAS 158), which requires an employer to recognize in its statement of financial position an asset
for a plan's overfunded status or a liability for a plan's underfunded status, measure a plan's assets and its
obligations that determine its funded status as of the end of the company's fiscal year (with limited exceptions),
and recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit postretirement plan in the year in which the
changes occur. Generally, those changes are reported in the company's comprehensive income and as a separate

component of shareholders’ equity.

The company has funded and unfunded noncontributory defined benefit plans that together cover substantially all
of its employees. The plans provide defined benefits based on years of service and either final average or career

salary.

The company also has other postretirement benefit plans covering substantially all of its employees. The life
insurance plans are both contributory and noncontributory, and the health care plans are contributory, with
participants’ contributions adjusted annually. Other postretirement benefits include medical benefits for retirees’

spouses.

Pension and other postretirement benefits costs and obligations are dependent on assumptions used in calculating
such amounts. These assumptions include discount rates, expected return on plan assets, rates of compensation
increase, health-care cost trend rates, mortality rates and other factors. These assumptions are reviewed on an
annual basis prior to the beginning of each year and updated when appropriate. The company considers current
market conditions, including interest rates, in making these assumptions. The company uses a December 31
measurement date for all of its plans.

Effective January 1, 2008, the pension plan was amended to increase the death benefit for beneficiaries of vested
non-represented participants that die prior to retirement. This amendment resulted in a $1 million increase in the
benefit obligation and unrecognized prior service costs as of December 31, 2007.

! Effective January 1, 2008, the company’s other postretirement benefit plan was amended to provide a health
benefit for both represented and non-represented participants that are surviving spouses over the age of 65. This
amendment resulted in an $18 million increase in the benefit obligation and unrecognized prior service costs as

k of December 31, 2007.

Effective March 1, 2007, the pension plan for the non-represented employees of SoCalGas was amended to
change the calculation of the benefit for certain participants. The affected participants are those who had an
accrued benefit under the plan at the date the plan transitioned from a traditional defined benefit plan to a cash
balance plan. The transition date for participants was July 1, 1998. Before the amendment date, these participants
received the greater of their accrued benefit in the cash balance plan or the present value of their benefit under
the prior plan as of June 30, 2003. After the amendment date, they receive the greater of the accrued benefit
under the cash balance plan, or the present value of their accrued benefit under the prior plan at June 30, 2003
plus the cash balance benefit accrued after that date. This amendment resulted in a $21 million increase in the
company’s benefit obligation and in the unrecognized prior service cost at the end of 2006.

In the third quarter of 2006, the Pension Protection Act of 2006 was enacted. This act increases the funding
requirements for qualified pension plans beginning in 2008. It also changes certain costs of providing pension
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benefits, including the interest rate for benefits paid as lump sums and the level of benefits that may be provided
through qualified pension plans. The $56 million decrease in the company’s pension obligation due to the plan
changes required by this legislation were recognized in the benefit obligation and in the unrecognized prior

service cost at the end of 2006.

Effective January 1, 2006, the pension plan for the non-represented employees of SoCalGas was amended to
include deferred compensation, beginning January 1, 2006, in pension-eligible eamnings. Also effective January 1,
2006, the company’s pension plan for non-represented employees was amended to change the early retirement
requirements. The service requirement necessary to qualify for early retirement was changed from 15 years to 10
years for participants in that plan that had an accrued benefit in the company’s prior pension plan as of June 30,
2003. These two changes resulted in a net $1 million increase in the company’s benefit obligation and in the

unrecognized prior service cost at the end of 2006.

Effective January 1, 2006, the other postretirement benefit plans for non-represented employees at SoCalGas
were amended to integrate the benefits plan design across the Sempra Utilities, resulting in a $58 million
decrease in the benefit obligation as of December 31, 2005.

The company's pension plan was amended effective January 1, 2005, to increase the pension formula for service
credit in excess of 30 years resulting in an increase in the pension benefit obligation of $3 million.

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans' projected benefit obligations and the
fair value of assets during the latest two years, and a statement of the funded status as of the latest two year ends:
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Other
Postretirement
Pension Benefits Benefits

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006
CHANGE IN PROJECTED BENEFIT OBLIGATION:
Net obligation at January 1 $ 1,692 § 1767 $ 776 $ 708
Service cost 41 40 19 17
Interest cost 95 95 44 36
Plan amendments 1 (34) 18 -
Actuarial loss (gain) (51) (52) (127) 48
Transfer of liability from Sempra Energy - 1 - -
Benefit payments (154) (125) (38) (35)
Federal subsidy (Medicare Part D) - - 2 2
Net obligation at December 31 1,624 1,692 694 776
CHANGE IN PLAN ASSETS:
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 1,672 1,573 630 569
Actual return on plan assets 137 222 43 77
Employer contributions 1 1 28 19
Transfer of assets from Sempra Energy 1 1 - --
Benefit payments (154) (125) (38) (35)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 1,657 1,672 663 630
Funded status at December 31 3 33 % 20) % (G1) $ (146)
Net recorded asset (liability) at December 31 $ 33 3§ (20) § (31) $ (146)

The assets and liabilities of the pension and other postretirement benefit plans are affected by changing market
conditions as well as when actual plan experience is different than assumed. Such events result in gains and
losses. Investment gains and losses are deferred and recognized in pension and postretirement benefit costs over a
period of years. The company uses the asset "smoothing” method for the assets held for its pension and other
postretirement plans and recognizes realized and unrealized investment gains and losses over a three-year period.
This adjusted asset value, known as the market-related value of assets, is used to determine the expected
return-on-assets component of net periodic cost. If, as of the beginning of a year, unrecognized net gain or loss
exceeds 10 percent of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the market-related value of plan assets, the
excess is amortized over the average remaining service period of active participants. The asset smoothing and
10-percent corridor accounting methods help mitigate volatility of net periodic costs from year to year.

The net asset (liability) is included in the following captions on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31

as follows:
Other

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006
Noncurrent assets $ 62 3 8 b -- $ -
Current liabilities (2) 2) — -
Noncurrent liabilities (27) (26) (A1 {146)
Net recorded asset (liability) $ 33 $ (20) 3 3 3 (146)
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Amounts recorded in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, net of tax
effects and amounts recorded as regulatory assets, are as follows:

Pension Benefits

{Dollars in millions) 2007 2006
Net actuarial loss $ 6 $

Prior service credit (1) (1)
Total 3 S $

The company has an unfunded and a funded pension plan. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the funded plan had assets in
excess of projected benefit obligations.

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost and amounts recognized in other
comprehensive income for the years ended December 31:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

(Dollars in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2007 2006 2005
Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost 3 41 8 40 3 36 3 19 § 17 % 18
Interest cost 96 95 95 44 36 41
Expected return on assets (102) 98) (98) (40) 37 37
Amortization of:

Prior service cost (credit) 2 7 7 (6) © -

Actuarial loss 1 5 9 6 3 6
Regulatory adjustment 36) (46) (47) 5 5 8
Transfer of retirees - - 18 -- -- (9)
Total net periodic benefit cost 2 3 20 28 18 27
Other Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit
Obligations Recognized in Other
‘Comprehensive Income
Amortization of actuarial loss (1) -- - -- -- -

Total recognized in other comprehensive

income 0)) -- -- -- -- --
Total recognized in net periodic benefit
cost and other comprehensive income $ 1 3 3 3 20 3 28 % 18 § 27

The estimated net loss and prior service credit for the pension plans that will be amortized from Accumulated
Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) into net periodic benefit cost in 2008 are both negligible amounts.

The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 establishes a prescription drug
benefit under Medicare (Medicare Part D) and a tax-exempt federal subsidy to sponsors of retiree health care
benefit plans that provide a benefit that actuarially is at least equivalent to Medicare Part D. The company
determined that benefits provided to certain participants actuarially will be at least equivalent to Medicare Part D,
and, accordingly, the company is entitled to a tax-exempt subsidy that reduced the company's accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation under the plan at January 1, 2007 by $77 million and reduced the net periodic

cost for 2007 by $9 million.
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The significant assumptions related to the company's pension and other postretirement benefit plans are as
follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2007 2006 2007 2006
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED
TO DETERMINE BENEFIT OBLIGATION AS
OF DECEMBER 31:
Discount rate 6.10% 5.75% 6.20% 5.85%
Rate of compensation increase 4.50% 4.50% 4.00% 4.50%
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE ASSUMPTIONS USED
TO DETERMINE NET PERIODIC BENEFIT
COSTS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER
31
Discount rate 5.75% 5.50% 5.85% 5.60%
Expected return on plan assets 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
* * ek *%

Rate of compensation increase

*  4.50% for non-qualified pension plans and 4.00% for the qualified pension plan for SoCalGas' unions. All other

qualified plan participants use an age-based table.
** 4.00% in 2007 and 4.50% in 2006 for the life insurance benefits for SoCalGas' unions. There are no compensation-based

benefits for all other postretirement benefits.

The company develops the discount rate assumptions based on the results of a third party modeling tool that
matches each plan's expected future benefit payments to a bond yield curve to determine their present value. It
then calculates a single equivalent discount rate that produces the same present value. The modeling tool uses an
actual portfolio of 500 to 600 non-callable bonds with a Moody’s Aa rating with an outstanding value of at least
$50 million to develop the bond yield curve. This reflects over $300 billion in outstanding bonds with
approximately 50 issues having maturities in excess of 20 years.

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets is derived from historical returns for broad asset classes
consistent with expectations from a variety of sources.

2007 2006
ASSUMED HEALTH CARE COST
TREND RATES AT DECEMBER 31:
Health-care cost trend rate * 9.48% 9.52%
Rate to which the cost trend rate is assumed to
decline (the ultimate trend) 5.50% 5.50%
Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend 2014 and 2016 ** 2009

* This is the weighted average of the increases for the company's health plans. The rate for
these plans ranged from 8.50% to 10.00% in 2006 and 2007.
** The ultimate trend rate is reached in 2014 for HMOs and 2016 for Anthem Blue Cross Plans.
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Assumed health-care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health-care plan
costs. A one-percent change in assumed health-care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

(Dollars in millions) 1% Increase 1% Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components of net

periodic postretirement health-care benefit cost $ 10 $ 8)
Effect on the health-care component of the accumulated other

postretirement benefit obligation $ 86 3 (71)

Pension Trust Investment Strategy

The asset allocation for Sempra Energy's pension trust (which includes the company's pension plan) at December
31, 2007 and 2006 and the target allocation for 2008 by asset categories are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan
Allocation Assets at December 31,
Asset Category 2008 2007 2006
U.S. Equity 45% 45% 46%
Foreign Equity 25 25 24
Fixed Income 30 30 30
Total 100% 100% 100% o

The company's investment strategy is to stay fully invested at all times and maintain its strategic asset allocation.
The equity portfolio is balanced to maintain risk characteristics similar to the Morgan Stanley Capital
International (MSCI) 2500 index with respect to industry, sector and market capitalization exposures. The foreign
equity portfolios are managed to track the MSCI Europe, Pacific Rim and Emerging Markets indices. Bond
portfolios are managed with respect to the Lehman Aggregate Bond Index and Lehman Long Government Credit
Bond Index. Other than index weight, the plan does not invest in securities of Sempra Energy.

Investment Strategy for Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

The asset allocation for the company's other postretirement benefit plans at December 31, 2007 and 2006 and the
target allocation for 2008 by asset categories are as follows:

Target Percentage of Plan
Allocation Assets at December 31,
Asset Category 2008 2007 2006
U.S. Equity 70% 75% 74%
Fixed Income 30 25 26
Total 100% 100% 100%

The company's other postretirement benefit plans are funded by cash contributions from the company and the
retirees. The asset allocation is designed to match the long-term growth of the plans' liability. These plans are

managed using index funds.
Future Payments

The company expects to contribute $2 million to its pension plan and $19 million to its other postretirement
benefit plans in 2008.
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The following table reflects the total benefits expected to be paid for the next 10 years to current employees and
retirees from the plans or from the company's assets.

Other
(Dollars in millions) Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2008 5 143 $ 32
2009 $ 149 $ 35
2010 $ 154 $ 37
2011 $ 156 $ 39
2012 $ 158 $ 41
2013-2017 $ 843 $ 244
The expected future Medicare Part D subsidy payments are as follows:
(Dollars in millions)
2008 $ 2
2009 $ 2
2010 $ 3
2011 3 3
2012 3 3
2013-2017 3 19

Savings Plan

The company offers a trusteed savings plan to all employees. Participation in the plan is immediate for salary
deferrals for all employees except for the represented employees, who are eligible upon completion of one year of
service. Subject to plan provisions, employees may contribute from one percent to 25 percent of their regular
earnings, beginning with the start of employment. After one year of each employee's completed service, the
company begins to make matching contributions. Employer contributions are equal to 50 percent of the first 6
percent of eligible base salary contributed by employees and, if certain company goals are met, an additional
amount related to incentive compensation payments.

Employer contributions are initially invested in Sempra Energy common stock but may be transferred by the employee
into other investments. Employee contributions are invested in Sempra Energy stock, mutual funds, or institutional trusts
(the same investments to which employees may direct the employer contributions) as elected by the employee. Employer
contributions for the SoCalGas plan are partially funded by the Sempra Energy Employee Stock Ownership Plan and
Trust. Company contributions to the savings plan were $12 million in 2007, $11 million in 2006 and $11 million in 2005.

NOTE 6. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

Sempra Energy has share-based compensation plans intended to align employee and shareholder objectives related to the
long-term growth of the company. The plans permit a wide variety of share-based awards, including non-qualified stock
options, incentive stock options, restricted stock, restricted stock units, stock appreciation rights, performance awards,
stock payments and dividend equivalents. Certain company employees are eligible to participate in Sempra Energy's
share-based compensation plans as a component of their compensation package.
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At December 31, 2007, Sempra Energy had the following types of equity awards outstanding:

e Non-Qualified Stock Options: Options have an exercise price equal to the market price of the common stock at
the date of grant; are service-based; become exercisable over a four-year period (subject to accelerated vesting
and/or exercisability upon a change in control, in accordance with severance pay agreements or upon retirement
eligibility); and expire 10 years from the date of grant. Options are subject to forfeiture or earlier expiration

upon termination of employment.

e Restricted Stock: Substantially all restricted stock vests at the end of a four-year period based on Sempra
Energy’s total return to shareholders relative to that of market indices (subject to earlier forfeiture upon
termination of employment and accelerated vesting upon a change in control, in accordance with severance pay
agreements or upon retirement eligibility). Holders of restricted stock have full voting rights. They also have full
dividend rights, except for company officers, whose dividends are reinvested to purchase additional shares that
become subject to the same vesting conditions as the restricted stock to which the dividends relate.

Sempra Energy accounts for share-based awards in accordance with SFAS 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment
(SFAS 123(R)), which requires the measurement and recognition of compensation expense for all share-based payment
awards made to the company’s employees and directors based on estimated fair values. Sempra Energy adopted the
provisions of SFAS 123(R) on January 1, 2006, using the modified prospective transition method. In accordance with this
transition method, Sempra Energy's consolidated financial statements for prior periods have not been restated to reflect
the impact of SFAS 123(R). Under the modified prospective transition method, share-based compensation expense for
2006 includes compensation expense for all share-based compensation awards granted prior to, but for which the
requisite service had not yet been performed as of January 1, 2006, based on the fair value estimated in accordance with
the original provisions of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation (SFAS 123). Share-based compensation
expense for all share-based compensation awards granted after January 1, 2006 is based on the grant date fair value
estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS 123(R). Sempra Energy recognizes compensation costs net of an
assumed forfeiture rate and recognizes the compensation costs for non-qualified stock options and restricted shares on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award, which is generally four years. However, in the year that
an employee becomes eligible for retirement, the remaining expense related to the employee's awards is recognized
immediately. Sempra Energy estimates the forfeiture rate based on its historical experience. Sempra Energy accounts for
these awards as equity awards in accordance with SFAS 123(R).

Sempra Energy subsidiaries record an expense for the plans to the extent that subsidiary employees participate in the
plans and/or the subsidiaries are allocated a portion of the Sempra Energy plans’ corporate staff costs. The company
recorded expense of $8 million, $10 million and $14 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Capitalized
compensation cost was $1 million in each of 2007 and 2006.

NOTE 7. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The company periodically enters into interest-rate swap agreements to moderate its exposure to interest-rate changes and
to lower its overall cost of borrowing.

Fair Value Hedges

As of both December 31, 2007 and 2006, the company has a fair value hedge for a notional amount of debt totaling $150
million. The fair value hedge balance was an asset of $2 million and a liability of $3 million for the respective years. The

hedge expires in 2011.
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Market value adjustments since inception of the hedge were recorded as an increase in fixed-price contracts and other
derivatives (in noncurrent assets as Sundry or in Deferred Credits and Other) and as a corresponding increase or decrease
in Long-Term Debt without affecting net income or other comprehensive income. There has been no hedge

ineffectiveness on this swap.

Cash Flow Hedges

As of December 31, 2007, the company had established a cash flow interest-rate swap hedge for a notional amount of
debt totaling $183 million. The swap expires in 2038. There has been no hedge ineffectiveness on this swap.

Natural Gas Contracts

} The use of derivative instruments is subject to certain limitations imposed by company policy and regulatory
requirements. These instruments enable the company to estimate with greater certainty the effective prices to be received
3 by the company and the prices to be charged to its customers. The company records realized gains or losses on derivative
" instruments associated with transactions for natural gas contracts in Cost of Natural Gas on the Statements of
' Consolidated Income. On the Consolidated Balance Sheets, the company records corresponding regulatory assets and
liabilities related to unrealized gains and losses from these derivative instruments to the extent derivative gains and losses
associated with these derivative instruments will be payable or recoverable in future rates.

A s

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The fair values of certain of the company's financial instruments (cash, temporary investments, notes receivable and
customer deposits) approximate their carrying amounts. The following table provides the carrying amounts and fair
values of the remaining financial instruments at December 31:

2007 2006
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
{Dollars in millions) Amount Value Amount Value
Total long-term debt* $ 1,115 $ 1,100 3 1,110 3 1,090
3 PE: ,
/ Preferred stock $ 80 $ 66 $ 80 $ 69
Preferred stock of subsidiary 20 17 20 20
$ 100 $ 83 $ 100 $ 89
SoCalGas:
Preferred stock $ 22 $ 19 3 22 $ 22
* Before reductions for unamortized discount of $2 million and $3 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively.

The fair values of long-term debt and preferred stock were based on their quoted market prices or quoted market prices
for similar securities.

Adoption of SFAS 157

Effective January 1, 2007, the company early-adopted SFAS 157 as discussed in Note 2, which, among other things,
requires enhanced disclosures about assets and liabilities carried at fair value,

As defined in SFAS 157, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
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orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date (exit price). However, as permitted under SFAS
157, the company utilizes a mid-market pricing convention (the mid-point price between bid and ask prices) as a practical
expedient for valuing the majority of its assets and liabilities measured and reported at fair value. The company utilizes
market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions
about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market
corroborated, or generally unobservable. The company primarily applies the market approach for recurring fair value
measurements and endeavors to utilize the best available information. Accordingly, the company utilizes valuation
techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The company is able
to classify fair value balances based on the observability of those inputs. SFAS 157 establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadj usted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy defined by SFAS 157 are as follows:

Level 1 — Quoted prices are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of the reporting
date. Active markets are those in which transactions for the asset or liability occur in sufficient frequency and
volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. Level 1 primarily consists of financial instruments
such as exchange-traded derivatives, listed equities and U.S. government treasury securities.

Level 2 — Pricing inputs are other than quoted prices in active markets included in level 1, which are either
directly or indirectly observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 includes those financial instruments that are
valued using models or other valuation methodologies. These models are primarily industry-standard models that
consider various assumptions, including quoted forward prices for commodities, time value, volatility factors,
and current market and contractual prices for the underlying instruments, as well as other relevant economic
measures. Substantially all of these assumptions are observable in the marketplace throughout the full term of the
instrument, can be derived from observable data or are supported by observable levels at which transactions are
executed in the marketplace. Instruments in this category include non-exchange-traded derivatives such as
over-the-counter forwards and options. :

Level 3 — Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective sources.
These inputs may be used with internally developed methodologies that result in management’s best estimate of
fair value. At each balance sheet date, the company performs an analysis of all instruments subject to SFAS 157
and includes in level 3 all of those whose fair value is based on significant unobservable inputs. During 2007, the

company had no significant level 3 measurements.

The following table sets forth by level within the fair value hierarchy the company's financial assets that were accounted
for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2007. The company's financial liabilities were a negligible
amount as of December 31, 2007. As required by SFAS 157, financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The company's assessment of the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment, and may affect the valuation of fair
value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels.

Recurring Fair Value Measures At fair value as of December 31, 2007

(Dollars in millions) Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Assets:
Commodity derivatives 3 7 3 1 3 -- $ 8
Other derivatives - S - 5
Total 3 7 3 6 3 -- 3 13
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Commodity derivatives include commodity derivative positions entered into to manage customer price €Xposures,
and other derivatives include interest-rate management instruments.

NOTE 8. PREFERRED STOCK

December 31,

2007 and 2006
(in millions)
$25 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares:
6% Series, 79,011 shares outstanding $ 3
6% Series A, 783,032 shares outstanding 19
Total $ 22

None of SoCalGas' preferred stock is callable. All series have one vote per share, cumulative preferences as to dividends
and liquidation values of $25 per share plus any unpaid dividends. SoCalGas is currently authorized to issue 5 million
shares of series preferred stock and 5 million shares of preference stock, both without par value and with cumulative
preferences as to dividends and with liquidation value (the preference stock would rank junior to all series of preferred
stock), and other rights and privileges that would be established by the board of directors at the time of issuance.

NOTE 9. REGULATORY MATTERS

General Rate Case (GRC)

In April 2007, the company filed an amendment to its original 2008 General Rate Case application (2008 GRC) as filed
in December 2006 with the CPUC. The 2008 GRC application, as amended, establishes the 2008 authorized margin
requirements and the ratemaking mechanisms by which those margin requirements would change annually effective in

2009 through 2013 (2008 GRC rate period).

As part of the General Rate Case process, applications are subject to review and testimony by various groups representing
the interests of ratepayers and other constituents. In December 2007, the company filed with the CPUC a settlement
agreement reached in principle with the CPUC's Division of Ratepayer Advocates (DRA), The Utility Reform Network
(TURN) and Aglet Consumer Alliance. If approved, the settlement would provide a 2008 revenue requirement of $1.685
billion and would resolve all 2008 revenue requirement issues. Comments were submitted in January 2008. If adopted,
the settlement represents an increase in the annual authorized margin in 2008 of $29 million, as compared to 2007
authorized margin. The company also reached a settlement agreement with the DRA, TURN and Aglet Consumer
Alliance regarding post test-year provisions including the term of the GRC period, earnings sharing and the year-to-year
attrition allowances during the GRC period. As part of the settlement, the parties agreed to a GRC term of four years
(2008 through 2011) with the DRA separately agreeing to a term of five years (through 2012). The parties also agreed to
post test-year revenue requirement increases in fixed dollar amounts (i.e., no escalation, true-up or after-the-fact
modification) as follows: $52 million for 2009, $51 million for 2010 and $53 million for 2011. The DRA separately
agreed to revenue requirement increases of $52 million for 2012. These amounts exclude any CPUC-approved revenue
requirements or rate base changes that are outside the scope of the GRC (e.g., Cost of Capital). The parties also agreed
that there would be no earnings sharing between the company and ratepayers should the company exceed the authorized
return on equity for any year in the post test-year period. The settlement was filed with the CPUC on January 18, 2008,

and parties have an opportunity to comment on the filing.
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The company has filed a request with the CPUC to make any decision on the 2008 GRC effective retroactive to January
1, 2008. In December 2007, the CPUC issued a decision allowing SoCalGas to establish regulatory memorandum
accounts to record any difference between their current and future adopted revenue requirements on and after January 1,
2008 until a final decision is issued. This would enable the company to recover or refund these amounts in the future.
However, the decision asks parties to comment on the extent to which SoCalGas may have improperly caused a delay in
the proceeding and to what extent, if any, these recorded amounts should be reduced as a result. A final CPUC decision
on all GRC Phase I issues is expected in the second quarter of 2008.

Utility Ratemaking Incentive Awards

Performance-Based Regulation (PBR) consists of a series of measures of utility performance. Generally, if performance
is outside of a band around specified benchmarks, the utility is rewarded or penalized certain dollar amounts. The three
areas that are eligible for incentive awards or penalties are PBR operational incentives, which measure safety, reliability
and customer service; energy efficiency (sometimes referred to as demand-side management, or DSM or EE) awards
based on the effectiveness of the energy efficiency programs; and natural gas procurement awards or penalties. The
operational PBR incentives and the associated benchmarks are determined as a component of a general rate case or cost
of service decision. The operational PBR incentives to be in effect for fiscal year 2008 through the end of the 2008 GRC
rate period are under consideration as part of the 2008 GRC. The company has recommended continuing the PBR
measures in effect through 2007 with slight modifications to the benchmarks. The company expects a final CpPUC
decision on this issue in the second quarter of 2008.

PBR, DSM and Gas Cost Incentive Mechanism (GCIM) awards are not included in the company's earnings until CPUC
approval of each award is received. All awards discussed below are on a pretax basis.

Operational PBR and Natural Gas Procurement

During the year ended December 31, 2007, SoCalGas’ pretax earnings included $1 million related to PBR awards and
$10 million related to GCIM awards. In January 2008, the CPUC approved GCIM awards for SoCalGas of $9 million,

which will be recorded in the first quarter of 2008.

Energy Efficiency

In September 2007, the CPUC established a mechanism to financially reward or penalize the California investor-owned
utilities (IOUs) for their performance on post-2005 energy-efficiency programs. The mechanism rewards or penalizes the
IOUs based upon specific portfolio performance goals to reduce energy consumption by its customers. The program
provides for three-year cycles, with the first three-year cycle covering 2006 through 2008. The company's maximum
rewards and penalties for the three-year program period, on a pretax basis, are $20 million. Generally, the company will
be entitled to rewards when the energy cost savings are 80-110 percent of goal. The company is subject to penalties when
the savings are less than 65 percent of goal, with the maximum penalty reached when savings are 55 percent of goal. No
incentive or penalty applies for performance between 65-80 percent.

In January 2008, the CPUC issued a decision modifying the measurement and verification process of this earnings
mechanism, which will enhance the predictability of earnings (or penalties) from energy efficiency programs. The
company expects to file its initial report on its 2006 and 2007 energy efficiency results as compared to goal with the
CPUC in the second quarter of 2008, with a decision anticipated by the end of 2008.
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Omnibus Gas Settlements

In August 2006, SoCalGas, SDG&E and Southern California Edison jointly filed an application with the CPUC seeking
its approval of a series of revisions to the natural gas operations and service offerings of the Sempra Utilities. The
proposals resulted from the successful resolution of various litigation matters related to the 2000 - 2001 energy crisis.
The CPUC issued a final decision in December 2007 approving some, but not all, of the proposals and deferring a
number of issues to the Sempra Utilities’ next Biennial Cost Allocation Proceeding (BCAP), which 1s scheduled to begin
in February 2008. As part of the decision, the natural gas supply portfolios for SDG&E’s and SoCalGas’ core customers
will be combined into a single natural gas supply portfolio to be administered by SoCalGas effective April 1, 2008. All
SDG&E assets associated with its core natural gas supply portfolio will be transferred or assigned to SoCalGas, which
will be responsible for meeting the needs of both SDG&E’s and SoCalGas’ core natural gas customers at the same core
gas monthly price. As a result, effective April 1, 2008, SoCalGas’ GCIM will apply to the natural gas procured for the
combined portfolio. Regarding SoCalGas’ natural gas storage program, the CPUC concluded there was an insufficient
record to decide matters related to the revenue sharing between SoCalGas’ shareholders and ratepayers. The CPUC
directed that the issue of sharing the revenues and costs from the non-core storage program be deferred and that the
mechanism to determine the amount of revenue sharing between SoCalGas’ shareholders and ratepayers be addressed
more fully in the current BCAP. SoCalGas has been recognizing annual pretax shareholder benefits from the natural gas
storage revenue sharing mechanism ranging from $14 million to $29 million in recent years. Until such time as a
resolution is achieved, the revenues and costs that would have been shared associated with this mechanism will be
deferred in a regulatory account effective January 1, 2008. In January 2008, SoCalGas filed a petition for modification
asking the CPUC to revise its December 2007 decision so that the storage revenue sharing would remain at 50 percent
ratepayer and 50 percent shareholder, as it was prior to the decision, until the issue is decided in the current BCAP. The
CPUC is expected to act on the petition in mid-2008. SDG&E and SoCalGas filed a joint BCAP application with the
CPUC in February 2008, seeking a decision by year-end 2008.

Natural Gas Market OIR

The CPUC considered natural gas market issues, including market design and infrastructure requirements, as part of its
Natural Gas Market Order Instituting Rulemaking (OIR). A final decision in Phase II of this proceeding was issued in
September 2006, reaffirming the adequacy of the capacity of the SoCalGas and SDG&E systems to meet current demand.
In particular, this decision established natural gas quality standards that would permit the introduction of regasified
liquefied natural gas (LNG) supplies into California’s natural gas distribution system. The South Coast Air Quality
Management District and the City of San Diego (jointly with Ratepayers for Affordable Clean Energy) have filed
petitions for review in the California Court of Appeal and the California Supreme Court challenging the CPUC's
September 2006 decision and contending that the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) applies to the changes
in natural gas quality standards approved by the CPUC, and that impacts on the environment should be fully considered.
In November 2007, the Court of Appeal determined that the California Supreme Court has exclusive jurisdiction to
consider a CEQA challenge to a CPUC decision. A decision by the California Supreme Court is expected by the end of

2008.

Gain On Sale Rulemaking

In May 2006, the CPUC adopted a decision standardizing the treatment of gains and losses on future sales of utility
property. It provided for an allocation of 100 percent of the gains and losses from depreciable property to ratepayers and
a 50/50 allocation of gains and losses from non-depreciable property between ratepayers and shareholders. Under certain
circumstances, the CPUC would be able to depart from the standard allocation. The DRA and TURN filed a joint request
for rehearing of the decision requesting, among other things, that the CPUC adopt a 90/10 allocation of gains from
non-depreciable assets between ratepayers and shareholders. In December 2006, the CPUC denied the request for

| FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) 122.26






Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Southern California Gas Company (2) — A Resubmission I 2007/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

rehearing, but modified its prior decision revising the allocation between ratepayers and shareholders to 67/33. In July
2007, the CPUC issued a resolution which adopted a gross-up formula for calculating the ratepayers’ allocation of taxes
associated with any gains or losses from the sale of utility assets.

Southern California Wildfires

In October 2007, major wildfires throughout Southern California destroyed many homes, damaged utility infrastructure
and disrupted utility services. On October 21, 2007, Governor Arnold Schwarzenegger declared a state of emergency for
seven California counties, including the county of San Diego and six counties within SoCalGas' service territory. With a
declaration of a state of emergency, the Sempra Utilities can request recovery of any material incremental costs of
restoring utility services and utility facilities damaged by the wildfires in cost recovery proceedings applicable to disaster
events. In January 2008, the company informed the CPUC that it would not seek recovery of its incremental costs
estimated at approximately $1 million.

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Legal Proceedings

At December 31, 2007, the company’s reserves for litigation matters were $75 million, all of which related to settlements
reached to resolve certain litigation arising out of the 2000 — 2001 California energy crisis. The uncertainties inherent in
complex legal proceedings make it difficult to estimate with any degree of certainty the costs and effects of resolving
legal matters. Accordingly, costs ultimately incurred may differ materially from estimated costs and could materially
adversely affect the company's business, cash flows, results of operations and financial condition.

Sempra Commodities, Sempra Generation and Sempra LNG, referred to in the following discussion, are business units of
Sempra Energy.

Continental Forge Settlement

The litigation that is the subject of the settlements and $75 million of reserves is frequently referred to as the Continental
Forge litigation, although the settlements also include other cases. The Continental Forge class-action and individual
antitrust and unfair competition lawsuits in California and Nevada alleged that Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities
unlawfully sought to control natural gas and electricity markets and claimed damages in excess of $23 billion after

applicable trebling.

The San Diego County Superior Court entered a final order approving the settlement of the Continental Forge
class-action litigation as fair and reasonable in July 2006. The California Attorney General and the Department of Water
Resources (DWR) have appealed the final order. Oral argument is expected to take place in 2008. The Nevada Clark
County District Court entered an order approving the Nevada class-action settlement in September 2006. Both the
California and Nevada settlements must be approved for either settlement to take effect, but Sempra Energy is permitted
to waive this condition. The settlements are not conditioned upon approval by the CPUC, the DWR, or any other

governmental or regulatory agency.

To settle the California and Nevada litigation, in January 2006, Sempra Energy agreed to make cash payments in
installments aggregating $377 million, of which $347 million relates to the Continental Forge and California class action
price reporting litigation and $30 million relates to the Nevada antitrust litigation. The Los Angeles City Council had not
previously voted to approve the City of Los Angeles' participation in the January 2006 California settlement. In March
2007, Sempra Energy and the Sempra Utilities entered into a separate settlement agreement with the City of Los Angeles
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resolving all of its claims in the Continental Forge litigation in return for the payment of $8.5 million in April 2007. This
payment was made in lieu of the $12 million payable in eight annual installments that the City of Los Angeles was to
receive as part of the January 2006 California settlement.

Additional consideration for the January 2006 California settlement includes an agreement that Sempra LNG would sell
to the Sempra Utilities, subject to CPUC approval, regasified LNG from its LNG terminal being constructed in Baja
California, Mexico, for a period of 18 years at the California border index price minus $0.02 per million British thermal
units (MMBtu). Also, Sempra Generation voluntarily would reduce the price that it charges for power and limit the
locations at which it would deliver power under its DWR contract. Based on the expected contractual power deliveries,
this discount would have potential value aggregating $300 million over the contract's then remaining six-year term.

Under the terms of the January 2006 settlements, $83 million was paid in August 2006 and an additional $83 million was
paid in August 2007. Of the remaining amounts, $25.8 million is to be paid on the closing date of the January 2006
settlements, which will take place after the resolution of all appeals, and $24.8 million will be paid on each successive
anniversary of the closing date through the seventh anniversary of the closing date, as adjusted for the City of Los
Angeles settlement. Under the terms of the City of Los Angeles settlement, $8.5 million was paid in April 2007. The
reserves recorded for the California and Nevada settlements by Sempra Energy, including SoCalGas, in 2005 fully
provide for the present value of both the cash amounts to be paid in the settlements and the price discount to be provided
on electricity to be delivered under the DWR contract. A portion of the reserves was discounted at 7 percent, the rate
specified for prepayments in the settlement agreement. For payments not addressed in the agreement and for periods from
the settlement date through the estimated date of the first payment, 5 percent was used to approximate Sempra Energy's
average cost of financing.

Other Natural Gas Cases

In April 2003, Sierra Pacific Resources and its utility subsidiary Nevada Power filed a lawsuit in the U.S. District Court
in Nevada against major natural gas suppliers, including Sempra Energy, the Sempra Utilities and Sempra Commodities,
seeking recovery of damages alleged to aggregate in excess of $150 million (before trebling). The lawsuit alleges a
conspiracy to manipulate and inflate the prices that Nevada Power had to pay for its natural gas by preventing the
construction of natural gas pipelines to serve Nevada and other Western states, and reporting artificially inflated prices to
trade publications. The U.S. District Court dismissed the case in November 2004, determining that the FERC had
exclusive jurisdiction to resolve the claims. In September 2007, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit (Ninth
Circuit Court of Appeals) reversed the dismissal and returned the case to the District Court for further proceedings.

Apart from the claims settled in connection with the Continental Forge settlement, the remaining 13 state antitrust actions
that were coordinated in San Diego Superior Court against Sempra Energy, the Sempra Utilities and Sempra
Commodities and other, unrelated energy companies, alleging that energy prices were unlawfully manipulated by the
reporting of artificially inflated natural gas prices to trade publications and by entering into wash trades and churning
transactions, were settled on January 4, 2008, for $2.5 million.

Pending in the U.S. District Court in Nevada are five cases against Sempra Energy, Sempra Commodities, the Sempra
Utilities and various other companies, which make similar allegations to those in the state proceedings, four of which also
include conspiracy allegations similar to those made in the Continental Forge litigation. The court dismissed four of these
actions, determining that the FERC had exclusive jurisdiction to resolve the claims. The remaining case, which includes
conspiracy allegations, was stayed. In September 2007, the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals reversed the dismissal and
these cases are expected to return to the District Court for further proceedings.
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Other Litigation

In 1998, SoCalGas converted its traditional pension plan for non-union employees to a cash balance plan. In July 2005, a
lawsuit was filed against the company in the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California alleging that the
conversion unlawfully discriminated against older employees and failed to provide required disclosure of a reduction in
benefits. In October 2005, the court dismissed three of the four causes of action and, in March 2006, dismissed the
remaining cause of action. The Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals heard oral argument on the matter on February 15, 2008,

and took the matter under submission.

Natural Gas Contracts

SoCalGas buys natural gas under short-term and long-term contracts. Purchases are from various southwestern U.S. and
U.S. Rockies suppliers and are primarily based on monthly spot-market prices. The company transports natural gas
primarily under long-term firm pipeline capacity agreements that provide for annual reservation charges, which are
recovered in rates. SoCalGas has commitments with pipeline companies for firm pipeline capacity under contracts that
expire at various dates through 2018. Note 9 discusses the CPUC's Natural Gas Market OIR.

At December 31, 2007, the future minimum payments under existing natural gas contracts were:

(Dollars in millions) Transportation Natural Gas Total "
2008 $ 120 $ 1,120 8 1,240 .
2009 105 541 646 -
2010 80 540 620
2011 43 346 389
2012 15 4 19
Thereafter 82 - 82
Total minimum payments $ 445 $ 2,551 $ 299

Total payments under natural gas contracts were $2.4 billion in 2007, $2.4 billion in 2006 and $2.9 billion in 2005.

Leases

PE and SoCalGas have operating leases on real and personal property expiring at various dates from 2008 to 2035.
Certain leases on office facilities contain escalation clauses requiring annual increases in rent of 3 percent to 5 percent.
The rentals payable under these leases are determined on both fixed and percentage bases, and most leases contain
extension options that are exercisable by the company. Rent expense totaled $68 million in 2007, $62 million in 2006 and
$59 million in 2005, which included rent expense for SoCalGas of $54 million, $49 million and $46 million, respectively.

| FERC FORM NO. 2/3-Q (02-04) 122.29 ]






e

Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report  |Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Southern California Gas Company (2) - A Resubmission i 2007/Q4

Notes to Financial Statements

At December 31, 2007, the minimum rental commitments payable in future years under all noncancelable leases were as
follows:

(Dollars in millions) PE SoCalGas
2008 $ 63 $ 50
2009 60 47
2010 52 45
2011 38 38
2012 6 6
Thereafter 6 6
Total future rental commitments $ 225 $ 192
Guarantees

As of December 31, 2007, the company did not have any outstanding guarantees.

Environmental Issues

The company's operations are subject to federal, state and local environmental laws and regulations governing hazardous
wastes, air and water quality, land use, solid waste disposal and the protection of wildlife. Laws and regulations require
that the company investigate and remediate the effects of the release or disposal of materials at sites associated with past
and present operations, including sites at which the company has been identified as a Potentially Responsible Party (PRP)
under the federal Superfund laws and comparable state laws. The company is required to obtain numerous governmental
permits, licenses and other approvals to construct facilities and operate its businesses, and must spend significant sums on
environmental monitoring, pollution control equipment, mitigation costs and emissions fees. Costs incurred to operate the
facilities in compliance with these laws and regulations generally have been recovered in customer rates.

Significant costs incurred to mitigate or prevent future environmental contamination or extend the life, increase the
capacity or improve the safety or efficiency of property utilized in current operations are generally capitalized. The
company's capital expenditures to comply with environmental laws and regulations were $6 million in 2007, $6 million in

12006 and $5 million in 2005. The cost of compliance with these regulations over the next five years 1s not expected to be

significant.

Costs that relate to current operations or an existing condition caused by past operations are generally recorded as a
regulatory asset due to the probability that these costs will be recovered in rates.

The environmental issues currently facing the company or resolved during the last three years include investigation and
remediation of its manufactured-gas sites (31 completed as of December 31, 2007 and 11 to be completed, including one
site reopened during 2007), and cleanup of third-party waste-disposal sites used by the company, which has been
identified as a PRP (investigations and remediations continuing).

Environmental liabilities are recorded at undiscounted amounts when the company's liability is probable and the costs are
reasonably estimable. In many cases, however, investigations are not yet at a stage where the company has been able to
determine whether it is liable or, if the liability is probable, to reasonably estimate the amount or range of amounts of the
cost or certain components thereof. Estimates of the company's liability are further subject to other uncertainties, such as
the nature and extent of site contamination, evolving remediation standards and imprecise engineering evaluations. The
accruals are reviewed periodically and, as investigations and remediation proceed, adjustments are made as necessary. At
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December 31, 2007, the company's accrued liability for environmental matters was $48 million, of which $46.9 million 1s
related to manufactured-gas sites, $0.3 million to waste-disposal sites used by the company (which has been identified as
a PRP) and $0.8 million to other hazardous waste sites. The majority of these accruals are expected to be paid over the

next two years.
Concentration of Credit Risk

The company maintains credit policies and systems to manage overall credit risk. These policies include an evaluation of
potential counterparties' financial condition and an assignment of credit limits. These credit limits are established based
on risk and return considerations under terms customarily available in the industry. The company grants credit to
customers and counterparties, substantially all of whom are located in its service territory, which covers most of Southern
California and a portion of central California.
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletiod
Line ltem Total Company
No. (a) For the Current
Quarter/Year
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 In Service
3 Plant in Service (Classified) 8,089,647,314
4 Property Under Capital Leases
5 Plant Purchased or Sold
6 Completed Construction not Classified
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 TOTAL Utility Piant (Total of lines 3 thru 7) 8,089,647,314
9 Leased to Others
10 Held for Future Use
11 | Construction Work in Progress 180,008,877
12 Acquisition Adjustments
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Total of lines 8 thru 12) 8,269,656,191
14 Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization, & Depletion 3,407,817,178
15 Net Utility Plant (Total of lines 13 and 14) 4,861,739,013
16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 in Service:
18 Depreciation 3,391,629,042
19 Amortization and Depletion of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights
20 Amortization of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 16,288,136
21 Amortization of Other Utility Plant
22 TOTAL In Service (Total of lines 18 thru 21) 3,407,817,178
23 | Leased to Others
24 Depreciation
25 Amortization and Depletion
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Total of lines 24 and 25)
27 | Held for Future Use _
28 Depreciation
29 Amortization
] 30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Total of lines 28 and 29}
K] Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)
32 | Amortization of Plant Acquisition Adjustment
33 TOTAL Accum. Provisions (Should agree with line 14 above)(Total of lines 22, 26, 30, 31, and 32) 3,407,917,178
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Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion (continued)

Line
No.

Electric
(c)

Gas
(d)

8,089,647,314

Other (specity)
(e}
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to the prescribed accounts.

2. In addition to Account 101, Gas Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold, Account
103, Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified, and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Gas.

3. Include in column (c) and (d), as appropriate corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. Enclose in parenthesis credit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an
estimated basis if necessary, and include the entries in column (c).Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of
prior year reported in column {b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of plant retirements which have not been classified to primary
accounts at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to
the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in column (d) reversals of tentative distributions of prior year's unciassified retirements.
Attach supplemental statement showing the account distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (c) and (d),

Line Account Ealgnce at Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(2) ibi ici
1 INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 301  Organization 76,457
3 302 Franchises and Consents 525,639 6,939
4 303 Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 602,096 6,939
6 PRODUCTION PLANT
7 Natural Gas Production and Gathering Plant
8§ 325.1 Producing Lands
9 325.2 Producing Leaseholds
10 325.3 Gas Rights
1" 325.4 Rights-of-Way
12 325.5 Other Land and Land Rights
13 326 Gas Well Structures
14 327 Field Compressor Station Struclures
15 328 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
16 328 Other Structures
17 330 Producing Gas Wells-Well Construction
18 331 Producing Gas Welis-Weil Equipment
19 332 Field Lines
20 333 Field Compressor Station Equipment
21 334 Field Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
22 335 Drilling and Cleaning Equipment
23 336 Purification Equipment
24 337 Other Equipment
25 338 Unsuccessful Exploration and Development Cosls
26 339 Asset Retirement Costs for Natural Gas Production and
27 TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant (Enter Total of lines 8
29 340 Land and Land Rights
30 341 Structures and Improvements
3 342 Extraction and Refining Equipment
32 343 Pipe Lines
33 344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions and the texts of
Account 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of respondent's reported amount for plant actually in service at end of year.

6. Show in column {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary
account

classifications arising from distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) the
amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the offset to the debits or
credits to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classification of such plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchaser,
and date of transaction. If proposed journal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give date of

e Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
End of Year

No.
(d) (e} (f) (g)
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts ’i01, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)
. Account Balance at Additions
Line -
No Beginning of Year
i (a) (b) {c)

34 345 Compressor Equipment

35 348 Gas Measuring and Reguiating Equipment

36 347 Other Equipment

37 348 Asset Retirement Costs for Products Extraction Plant

38 TOTAL Products Extraction Plant (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 37)
39 TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 and
40 Manufactured Gas Production Plant (Submit Supplementary

41 TOTAL Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 39 and 40)

42 NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT
43 Underground Storage Plant

44 350.1 Land 5,158,961

45 350.2 Rights-of-Way 25,354

46 351 Structures and Improvements 29,337,742 2,490,999

47 352 Wells 182,072,388 5,603,827

48 352.1 Storage Leaseholds and Righis 17,649,214

49 352.2 Reservoirs

50 352.3 Non-recoverable Natural Gas 166,009

51 353 Lines 80,364,591 1,157,212

52 354 Compressor Station Equipment 101,717,834 4,391,449

53 355 Other Equipment 4,574,222 273,129

54 356 Purification Equipment 75,264,378 3,290,080

55 357 Other Equipment 6,334,359 2,206,490

56 358 Asset Retirement Costs for Underground Storage Plant 15,227,223 9,458,244 @
57 TOTAL Underground Storage Plant (Enter Total of iines 44 thru 517,726,266 29,037,439 o

58 Other Storage Plant

59 360 Land and Land Rights

60 361 Structures and Improvements

61 362 Gas Holders

62 363 Purification Equipment

63 363.1 Liquefaction Equipment

64 363.2 Vaporizing Equipment

65 363.3 Compressor Equipment

66 363.4 Measuring and Regulating Equipment
67 363.5 Other Equipment

68 363.6 Asset Retirement Costs for Other Storage Plant
69 TOTAL Other Storage Plant (Enter Total of lines 58 thru 68)
70 | Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas Terminaling and Processing Plant_
71 364.1 Land and Land Rights

72 364.2 Structures and Improvements

73 364.3 LNG Processing Terminal Equipment

74 364.4 LNG Transportation Equipment

75 364.5 Measuring and Regulating Equipment

76 364.6 Compressor Station Equipment

77 364.7 Communications Equipment

78 364.8 Other Equipment

79 364.9 Asset Retirement Costs for Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas
80 TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Nat'l Gas, Terminaling and
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (continued)

Line
No.

Retirements

(d)

Adjustments

(e)

Transfers

4]

Balance at
End of Year

9

44 ( 8,413) 5,150,548
45 25,354
46 330,300 300,547 31,798,988
47 2,696,999 ( 1,180,778) 183,798,438
48 ( 1) 17,649,213
49
50 1,180,778 1,346,787
51 221,659 81,300,144
52 2,185,406 (  1,799,721) 102,124,156
53 264,555 69,760 4,652,556
54 3,390,854 1,834,915 76,998,519
55 6,904 ( 320,589) 8,213,356
56 24,685,467
57 9,096,677 ( 1) 76,499 537,743,526
58
59
60
51
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
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. Account Balance at Additions

L'Lne Beginning of Year
© (a) (b) (©)

81 TOTAL Nat| Gas Storage and Processing Plant (Total of lines 57, 517,726,266 29,037,439
82 | TRANSMISSION PLAN
83 365.1 Land and Land Rights 2,665,999
84 365.2 Rights-of-Way 20,397,663 15,227
85 366 Structures and Improvements 28,347,269 84,157
86 367 Mains 847,648,344 50,183,811
87 368 Compressor Station Equipment 170,081,605 7,075,002
88 369 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment 42 974 607 1,080,410
89 370 Communication Equipment
30 371 Other Equipment 3,531,845 391,488
91 372  Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant 9,549,534 171,557
92 TOTAL Transmission Plant {(Enter Totals of lines 83 thru 81) 1,125,206,866 50,001,652
g3 DISTRIBUTION PLANT
94 374 Land and Land Rights 31,075,891 847,787
95 375 Structures and Improvements 177,608,171 18,611,431
96 376 Mains 2,601,115,427 127,409,932
97 377 Compressor Station Equipment
98 378 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-General 55,848,377 3,387,903
99 379 Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment-City Gate
100 380 Services 1,809,088,719 77,244,466
101 381 Meters 371,160,579 32,300,768
102 382 Meter Installations 227,081,758 17,081,508
103 383 House Regulators 102,726,114 4,725,157 @1’
104 384 House Regulator Instaliations -
105 385 industrial Measuring and Regulating Station Equipment
106 386 Other Property on Customers’ Premises
107 387 Other Equipment 23,573,666 167,068
108 388 Asset Ratirement Costs for Distribution Plant 190,559,580 2,233,060
109 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 94 thru 108) 5,589,938,282 284,009,080
110 | GENERAL PLANT R R
111 389 Land and Land Rights 1,488,574
112 390 Structures and Improvements 110,837,968 1,231,548
113 391 Office Furniture and Equipment 329,264,230 37,190,611
114 392 Transportation Equipment 1,800,190 54,908
115 383 Stores Equipment 469,229 B
116 304 Tools, Shop, and Garage Equipment 50,181,733 2,002,354 3
117 395 Laboratory Equipment 7,046,370 o
118 396 Power Operated Equipment 85,317
119 397 Communication Equipment 87,781,697 5,023,696
120 398 Miscellaneous Equipment 4,802,496 52,050
121 Subtotal (Enter Total of lines 111 thru 120) 593,767,805 45,555,167
122 399 Other Tangible Property
123 399.1 Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 82,720 394,995
124 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 121, 122 and 123) 593,850,525 45,950,162
125 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 7,827,324,035 418,005,272
126 Gas Plant Purchased (See Instruction 8)
127 {Less) Gas Plant Sold (See Instruction 8)
128 Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified
129 TOTAL Gas Plant In Service (Enter Total of lines 125 thru 128) 7.827,324,035 418,005,272
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Gas Plant in Service (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (contihued)

e Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at
No. End of Year
(e) i )]

81 9,086,677 { 1) 76,499 537,743,526
83 2,665,999
84 43,258 20,456,148
85 65,763 ( 301,532) 28,064,131
86 12,433,923 { 105,075) 885,293,157
87 3,462,572 { 523,766) 173,180,269
88 2,549,821 6,691 41,511,887
89

30 7,891 3,915,342
91 9,721,091
92 18,520,070 { 880,424) 1,164,808,024
93

94 ( 1,022,272) 30,801,406
95 8,005,022 ( 571,823) 187,842,657
96 6,066,675 677,269 2,723,135,953
97

98 2,645,305 { 443,362) 56,247,613
99
100 5,392,774 { 325,146) 1,880,615,265
101 16,528,378 771,897 387,704,866
102 11,831,850 ( 751,515) 231,579,801
103 659,198 106,792,073
104
105
106
107 1,410,651 296,303 22,626,386
108 192,792,640
109 52,539,953 { 1,368,749) 5,820,038,660
110
111 { 171,253) 1,317,321
112 6,003,248 { 2.191,7865) 103,784,504
113 33,948,170 2,244,750 334,751,421
114 18,473 1,836,625
115 362,885 106,344
116 3,255,515 56,203 48,984,775
117 97,665 6,948,705
118 810 94,507
115 28,695,695 48,786 64,158,484
120 17,749 ( 849,129) 3,087,668
121 72,490,210 ( 862,408) 565,970,354
122
123 477,715
124 72,490,210 { 862,408) 566,448,069
1125 152,646,910 { 1) { 3,035082) 8,089,647,314
126
127
128
129 152,846,810 { 1) { 3,035082) 8,088,647,314
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Construction Work in Piogress—Gas (Account 107}
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (Account 107).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and demonstration” projects last, under a caption Research, Development,
and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less than $1,000,000) may be grouped.

Construction Work in Estimated Additional
Line Description of Project Progress-Gas Cost of Project
No. {Account 107)
(a) (b} )
1 | Twentynine Palms Pressure Betterment 8,255,024 6,190,373
2 Retrofit & Internal Inspection Line 127 & 1004 6,614,596 728,938
3 | imperial Valley Loop Pipeline 6,124,813 34,615,087
4 | Retrofit Line 406 For Smart Pigging 6,089,106 1,010,503
5 | Remote Automated Meter Reading (RAMR) 5,128,120 3,610,136
6 | Line-765 Preliminary Pian Retrofit & Internal Inspection 4,797,287 133,216
7 | Enterprise Server Tech Refresh 3,718,866 304,463
8 | Line-4002 Relocation 3000 FT 36" @ BNSF Railroad 3,640,841 3,988
9 | Line-800 Preliminary Planning Retrofit & Internal Inspection 3,426,172 25,000
10 | Voice Systems Replacement Project-SCG 3,273,684 5,914,870
11 | 5269 Downey Base Tenant Improvement 2,708,130 761,806
12 | Winte! Server Refresh Phase 4 2,661,423 2,087,260
13 | Honor Rancho - WEZU 26 Re-Drill 2,517,168 143,784
14 | RIO Bravo/Elks Hill Project 2,486,920 244,954
15 | Geospacial Asset Information (GIS) 2,452,661 121,659,339
16 | Safety Management Information System (SIMS) 2,243,684 1,541,988
17 | Field Force - Work Management 2,233,335 41,289,665
18 | 7565 EOC GRC MPK Data Center INFR Improvement 2,187,718 4,086,054
19 | Storm 2005 - Line 85 - Osito Canyon Ridge RTE 2,151,534 1,523,163
20 | Identity & Access Management 2,084,215 4,393,644
21 | Playa Del Rey Dehydration 1,829,116 6,298,410
22 | Line-2001 Repair for DIG 1-3 River/Blythe 1,916,485 197,441
23 | Supply Line 35-20 Retrofit & In-Line inspection 1,908,088 688,365
24 | Line 1016 Preliminary Plan Retrofit & Internal Inspection 1,877,454 1,399,757
25 | UNIX Server Refresh Phase 4 1,873,315 4,812,333
26 | Line 85 - Relocation At Magic Mountain Parkway & 1-5 1,768,058 379,588
27 | Back-up Enhancement & Growth 1,777,794 1,132,383
28 | Field Force - Planning & Scheduling 1,711,137 15,460,863
29 | Mission BLVD Supply Line 41-40 1,690,914 874,948
30 | Mail Extraction Replacement Equipment 1,667,635
31 | Customer Bill Printer Replacement 1,465,934 152,816
32 | Pipeline Integrity Infrastructure & Transmission 1,376,050 423,505
33 | Relocation Line 225 @ Templin Highway Due to Landslide 1,328,678 1,824,221
34 | Honor Rancho - Main Unit #1 Pistons and Internals 1,250,268 438,005
35 | Aliso Canyon - Native Gas Project 1,128,319 1,739,667
36 | Line 2001 - Replace 4000 FT of 30" Pipe 1,041,174 330,417
37 | Operator Qualification and Certification System - Software 1,036,132 144,073
38 | Monterey Park Data Center 2007 Server Room 1,029,745
39 | 25th Street West 1,003,652 76,043
40 | Line 235 Replace 4000 FT 30" Rancho Road 1,003,229 550,826
41 | Bill Redesign Project - SCG 1,002,686 912,314
42 | Minor Projects 74,408,617
43
44
45 | Total 180,008,877 268,204,207
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General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure

T For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature and extent of work, eic., the overhead charges are intended to cover, (b) the general
procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (¢} the method of distribution to construction jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to
different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation in rates for different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead is directly or

indirectly assigned.
2. Show below the computation of aliowance for funds used during construction rates, in accordance with the provisions of Gas Plant

Instructions 3 (17) of the Uniform System of Accounts.
3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations below in a manner that

clearly indicates the amount of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

A. Supervision and Engineering Costs (1)
This overhead is assigned to major construction projects on a direct charge basis or assigned to non-major construction in proportion to the

direct charges therein,

B. Administrative and General Costs (1)
1. This overhead is assigned to major construction projects on the basis of the ratio normally existing between Supervision and Engineering

overheads and Administrative and General overhead as charged to non-major construction.
2. This overhead is assigned to non-major construction in proportion to the direct charges therein.

C. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

Allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC) is assigned to only those construction projects which are
under construction in excess of 30 days. Southern California Gas adopted FERC ORDER NO. 561 on January. 1, 1979, and interest
was assigned at a semi-annual compound rate on monthly balances of interest-bearing construction work in progress.

{1) Overheads capitalized include applicable Pension & Benefit costs and Payroll Tax.
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General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure (confinued)

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line (5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If not available, use the average rate eamed during the preceding 3 years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost rates):

Title Amount Capitalization Cost Rate
Line Ration (percent) Percentage
No. {8) (b} {© {d)
(1) Average Short-Term Debt S
(2) Short-Term Interest S
{3) Long-Term Debt D 1,071,451,210 4220] d 576
(4) Preferred Stock P 101,581,075 400| p 483
{5) Common Equity C 1,368,709,400 53.80] ¢ 10.82
(6) Total Capitalization 2.541,741,685 100.00
(7) Average Construction Work In Progress Balance W 147,787,014
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds  s(S/W) + d[(D/{D+P+C)) (1-(S/W))] 243
3. Rate for Other Funds  [1-(8/W)] [p(P/(D+P+C)) + ¢(C/(D+P+C))] 6.02
4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 237
6.15

b. Rate for Other Funds -
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Accumulated Provision for Depraciétion of Gas Utility Plant (Account 108)

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, line 10, column (c), and that reported for gas
plant in service, page 204-209, column (d), excluding retirements of nondepreciable property.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when
such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been
recorded and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate
functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

5. Atlines 7 and 14, add rows as necessary to report all data. Additional rows should be numbered in sequence, e.g., 7.01, 7.02, efc.

Line Item Total Gas Piant in Gas Plant Held Gas Plant Leased
No. {c+d+e) Service for Future Use to Others
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Section A. BALANCES AND CHANGES DURING YEAR
1 Balance Beginning of Year 3,352,234,893 3,352,234,893
2 Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3 (403) Depreciation Expense 278,174,740 | @ ddiane- 279, 174,740
4 (403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs
5 (413) Expense of Gas Plant Leased o Others
6 Transportation Expenses - Clearing
7 Other Clearing Accounts 1,257,213 1,257,213
8 Other Clearing (Specify) {footnote details):
9
10 { TOTAL Deprec. Prov. for Year (Tofal of lines 3 thru 8) 280,431,953 280,431,953
11 Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12 Book Cost of Plant Retired ( 152,815.484) ( 152,815,484)
13 Cost of Removal ( 18,804,889) ( 18,804,889)
14 Salvage (Credit) { 1,001,840) { 1,001,840}
15 | TOTAL Net Chrgs for Plant Ret. (Total of fines 12 thru 14) { 170,618,533) { 170,618,533)
16 | Other Debit or Credit Items (Describe) (footnote details): ( 5.586,688)| IS P Ra.H86.008)
17
18 | Book Cost of Asset Retirement Costs { 64,832583) { 64,832,583)
19 | Balance End of Year (Total of tines 1,10,15,16 and 18) 3,391,629,042 3,391,629,042
Section B. BALANCES AT END OF YEAR ACCORDING TO
FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATIONS
21 Productions-Manufactured Gas
22 Production and Gathering-Natura! Gas
23 | Products Extraction-Natural Gas
24 | Underground Gas Storage 316,552,343 316,552,343
25 | Other Storage Plant 76,964 422 76,964,422
26 | Base Load LNG Terminaling and Processing Plant
27 | Transmission 528,657,144 528,657,144
28 | Distribution 2,159,445 457 2,159,445 457
29 | General 310,009,676 310,009,676
30 | TOTAL (Total of lines 21 thru 28) 3,391,629,042 3.391,629,042
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Gas Stored (Accounts 117.1, 117.2, 117.3, 117 .4, 164.1, 164.2, and 164.3)

1.

If during the year adjustments were made to the stored gas inventory reported in columns (d), (f), (g), and (b) (such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies
of gas measurements), explain in a footnote the reason for the adjustments, the Dth and dollar amount of adjustment, and account charged or credited.
2. Report in column (e) all encroachments during the year upon the volumes designated as base gas, column (b), and system balancing gas, column (c),
- land gas property recordable in the plant accounts.
3. State in a footnote the basis of segregation of inventory between current and noncurrent portions. Also, state in a footnote the method used to report
storage (i.e., fixed asset method or inventory method).

 ing Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG
No {Account {Account {Account (Account {Account {Account {Account Total
117.1) 117.2) 117.3) 117.4) 164.1) 164.2) 164.3)
(@) b) {©) (d) (e} Ul )] (h) {i)
1 |Balance at Beginning of 55,521,950 85,287,254 144,809,204
2 |Gas Delivered to Storage 155,339,574 155,339,574
3 [Gas Withdrawn from 163,934,434 163,834,434
4 {Other Debits and Credits = {454,246
§ |Baiance at End of Year 55,521,950 80,238,144 135,760,098
16 Db 167,353,670
7 |Amount Per Dth 08112
»
"
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Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136)

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123, investments in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investments, and 136, Temporary Cash Investments.
2. Provide a subheading for each account and fist thereunder the information called for.

{a) Investment in Securities-List and describe each security owned, giving name of issuer, date acquired and date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount, date of issue,
maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock (including capital stock of respondent reacquired under a definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the Board of Directors, and
included in Account 124, Other Investments) state number of shares, class, and series of stock. Minor investments may be grouped by classes. Invesfments included in Account 136,
Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped by classes.

{b) Investment Advances-Report separately for each person or company the amounts of loans or investment advances that are properly includable in Account 123, Include advances
subject to current repayment in Account 145 and 146. With respect fo each advance, show whether the advance is a note or open account.

Description of Investment Book Cost at Beginning of Year Purchases or

_ (If book cost is different from Additions

Line . cost to respondent, give cost to During the Year
No. respondent in a footnote and

explain difference)

(a) (b) () ()

investment in Associated Co.'s (Account 123)

Other investments (Account 124)

Wi ol ~f ] vl b ) N -

Hawaifan Gardens Apariments Partnership 29,813

—
o

-
e

Miscelianeous Minor investment 40,622

k.
N

-
w

Total Account 124 70,535

-
s

—
W

Temporary Cash Investments (Account 136)

I
o

—
~

Short Term Investments 168,683,393 5,378,000,844
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Total Account 136 168,683,393 5,378,000,944
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Investments (Account 123, 124, and 136) (continued) -

List each note, giving date of issuance, maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. Designate any advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or employees.

3. Designate with an asterisk in column (b) any securities, notes or accounts that were pliedged, and in a footnote state the name of pledges and purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote and cite Commission, date of authorization, and case of docket
number.

5. Report in column (h) interest and dividend revenues from investments including such revenues from securities disposed of during the year,

6. In column (i) report for each investment disposed of during the year the gain or loss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or the other amount at which
carried in the books of account if different from cost) and the seliing price thereof, not including any dividend or interest adjustment includible In column (h}.

Sales or Other Principal Amount or Book Cost at End of Year Revenues for Gain or Loss from
] Dispositions No. of Shares at (If book cost is different from cost Year Investment
Line During Year End of Year fo respondent, give cost 1o Disposed of
No. respondent in 2 footnote and
explain difference)

{8 0 ©@ {h} {

wlowl~wjomlolsajw]lro] o

29,913

-
<

e
poy

40,622

-
a3

pry
LS

14 70,535

18 5,518,084,337 28,600,000 15,071,770

20 5,518,084,337 28,600,000
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Prepayments (Acct 165), Extraordinary Property Losses (Acct 182.1), Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (Acct 182.2)

PREPAYMENTS (ACCOUNT 165)

1. Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment.

Nature of Payment Balance atEnd
Line of Year
No. (in dollars)

(a) (b)

1 Prepaid Insurance 5005424
2 Prepaid Rents
3 Prepaid Taxes 17,793,351
4 Prepaid Interest
5 Miscellaneous Prepayments 2,404 531
[ TOTAL 25,203,306

FERC FORM NO. 2 (12-96) Page 230a






Je

Name or responaent Inis Report Is: Date ot Report Year/Period of Report
Southern California Gas Company M An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
. {2) [T]A Resubmission I End of 2007/Q4

Other Regulatory Assets (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the details called for concerning other regulatory assets which are created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies (and not includable
in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 182.3 or amounts less than $250,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.

4. Report separately any "Deferred Regulatory Commission Expenses” that are aiso reported on pages 350-351, Regulatory Commission Expenses.

Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits Written off During Written off Balance at End of
No. Other Regulatory Assets Beginning Quarter/Year During the Current
Current Account Period Quarter/Year
Quarter/Year Charged Amount
(a) (b} (c) {d) {e) n

Posternployment Benefits (FAS 112) 36,425,000 4,333,000 40,758,000

Worker's Compensation 23,423,000 228.2 808,000 22,615,000

Environmental Clean-Up 39,031,000 4,206,091 43,237 091

Environmental Insurance Recovery 144,706 495 144,706

Asset Retirement Obligation (FAS 143/FIN 47) 37,557,217 46,976,006} 108/230 1,362,810 83,170,413

Post Retirement Benefits Other than Pension 144,726 583 228.3 116,890,285 27,836,288
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Total 281,307,506 55,515,097 119,205,811 217,616,792
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Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (Account 186) '
1. Report below the details called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amontization in column (a).
3. Minor items {less than $250,000) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits Credits Credits Balance at
No. Deferred Debits Beginning End of Year
of Year Account Amount
Charged
(@ (b () (@ {e) Ui
1 Gas Company Tower Sublease -
2 Amortized over 10 years 1,418,364 931 218,826 1,189,538
3 | Deferred Emission Credits 1,806,743 824 439,943 1,366,800
4 | Pension Asset 8,284,295 128 8,284,295
5 | Accounts Receivable Exchange
6 Unrealized Gain 2,665,150 803/175 2,665,150
7 | Montebello Deferred Charges 977.868 1,291,521 2,269,385
8 | Financing Application Fee 256,000 256,000
9 | Software License 997.000 997,000
10 | Other 255,772 Various 180,136 75,636
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
38 | Miscellaneous Work in Progress
40 | Total 15,664,192 2,288,521 11,788,350 6,164,363
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Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190)

1. Report the information cailed for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating fo other income and deductions.
3. Atlines 4 and 6, add rows as necessary to report all data. Number the additional rows in sequence 4.01, 4.02, etc. and 6.01, 6.02, etc.

Account Subdivisions Balance at Changes During Changes During
) Beginning Year Year
Line of Year
No. Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(8) {b) {c} (d)
1 Account 190
2 Electric
3 Gas 41,762,886 20,928,153 12,135,569
4 Cther (Define) (footnote details)
5 Total (Total of lines 2 thru 4) 41,762,886 20,928,153 12,135,569
6 Other (Specify) (footnote details)
7 TOTAL Account 190 (Total of lines 5 thru 6) 41,762,886 20,928,153 12,135,569
8 | Classification of TOTAL ' ' " '
9 Federal Income Tax 37,817,903 19,507,665 12,135,569
10 State Income Tax 3,944,983 1,420,488
" Local Income Tax
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Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190} (continixed)

4. lf more space is needed, use separate pages as required.
5. In the space provided below, identify by amount and classification, significant items for which deferred taxes are being provided. Indicate insignificant amounts listed under "Other.”

Changes During Changes During Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Balance at
] Year Year End of Year
'—b’j;e Debits Debits Credits Credits
: Amounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.2 to Account 411.2 Account No. Amount Account No. Amount
(2) 0 () {h} (i ) (k)
A O Y N N
2
3 32,970,302
4
5 32,970,302
6
7 32,970,302
8
s 30,445,807
10 2,524,495
11
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Capital Stock (Acéounts 201 and 204)
1. Report below the details cafled for concering common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and

preferred stock.
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended 1o end of year.

1. Give details conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issued

Class and Series of Stock and Number of Shares Par or Stated Value Call Price at

Name of Stock Exchange Authorized by Charter per Share End of Year
Line
No.

(a) (b} () {d)
Common Stock (Account 201) 100,000,000
Total Common Stock 100,000,000

Preferred Stock - Without Mandatory Redemption:
$25 par value {non-caflable} 1,000,000
6% Series 25.00

6% Series A 25.00

Wil ~dfnlunl o Wwin]

Without par value 10,000,000
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Total Preferred Stock (Account 204) 11,000,000
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Capital Stock (Accounts 201 and 204)

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock that has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

purpose of pledge.

6. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and

Held by
Respondent
tn Sinking and
Other Funds

Held by
Respondent
As Reacquired
Stock (Acct 217}

Held by
Respondent
As Reacquired
Stock (Acet 217}

Qutstanding per Bal.
Sheet

Outstanding per Bal. Sheet
. {total amt outstanding
Line | ithout reduction for amts
Ne. held by respondent)
Shares

(e) Amount Shares Cost Shares

4 @ { {i

Held by
Respondent
in Sinking and
Other Funds

Amount

]

91,300,000 834,888,907

91,300,000 834,888,907

75,011 1,975,275

783,032 19,575,800
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Other Paid-in Capital (Accounts 208-211)

1. Report below the balance at the end of the year and the information specified below for the respective other paid-in capital
accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the account, as well as a total of all accounts for reconciliation
with the balance sheet, page 112. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting
such change.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and briefly explain the origin and purpose of each donation.

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209} - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave
rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

(c) Gain or Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210} - Report balance at beginning of year, credits, debits,
and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which
related.

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital {Account 211} - Classify amounts included in this account according to captions that, together with
brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions that gave rise to the reported amounts.

Line ltem Amount
No. @ (b)

Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 208)*

Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Account 209)*

Gain on Resale of Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)° 9,722

Miscellalneous Paid in Capital (Account 211)* 31,306,680
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DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (ACCOUNT 213)

1. Report the balance at end of year of discount on capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary to repon alf data.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a slatement giving details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

during the vear and specify the account charged

Class and Serigs of Stock Balance at
Line End of Year

No. (@) (o)

None
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CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (ACCOUNT 214)

1. Report the balance at end of year of capital stock expenses for each class and series of capital stock. Use as many rows as necessary to report all data. Number the rows in

sequence starting from the last row number used for Discount on Capital Stock above.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with respect fo any class or series of stock, attach a statement giving details of the change. State the reason for any charge-off

of capital stock expense and specify the account charged.

Class and Series of Stock Balance at

Line End of Year
No. (@) (b)
16 | Common Stock
17 | Balance at beginning of year 143,261 143,261
18 | Changes: None 0
19
20 |Preferred Stock
21 Balance at beginning of year
22 | Changes: None
23
24
25
26
27
28

TOTAL 143,261
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Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or Retired During the Year

1. Furnish a supplemental statement briefly describing security financing and refinancing transactions during the year and the accounting for
the securities, discounts, premiums, expenses, and related gains or losses. Identify as to Commission authorization numbers and dates.

2. Provide details showing the full accounting for the total principal amount, par value, or stated value of each class and series of security
issued. assumed, retired, or refunded and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains or losses relating to the securities. Set
forth the facts of the accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums, unamortized discounts, expenses, and gain or losses relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the accounting for such amounts carried in the respondent's accounts at the date of the refunding or

refinancing transactions with respect to securities previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of security, as appropriate, the interest or dividend rate, nominal date of issuance,
maturity date, aggregate principal amount, par value or stated value, and number of shares. Give also the issuance of redemption price and
name of the principal underwriting firm through which the security transactions were consummated.

4. Where the accounting for amounts relating to securities refunded or retired is other than that specified in General Instruction 17 of the
Uniform System of Accounts, cite the Commission authorization for the different accounting and state the accounting method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company for which the liability on the securities was assumed as well as details of the
transactions whereby the respondent undertook to pay obligations of another company. If any unamortized discount, premiums, expenses, and
gains or losses were taken over onto the respondent's books, furnish details of these amounts with amounts relating to refunded securities

clearly earmarked.

Securities Issued or Assumed During the Year
None

Securities Reacquired During the Year
None
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End of 2007/Q4

Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheet Account the details concerning long-term debt included in Account 221, Bonds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and

224, Other Long-Term Debt.
2. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column (a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds

3. For Advances from Associated Companies, report separately advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names

of associated companies from which advances were received.

4. For receivers’ certificates, show in column (a) the name of the court and date of court order under which such certficates were issued.

Class and Series of Obligation and Nominal Date Date of Cutstanding
) Name of Stock Exchange of Issue Maturity (Total amount
L;Jr;e outstanding without
. reduction for amts
held by respondent)
(@) {b) {c) {d)

1 Account 221

2 First Morigage Bonds-Southern California Gas Company

3 Series GG, due 2012 (4.800%) 10/02/2002 10/01/2012 250,000,000
4 Series HH, due 2018 (5.450%) 10/14/2003 04/15/2018 250,000,000
5 Series I, due 2011 {variable %) 12/15/2003 01/15/2011 150,000,000
6 Series I, due 2011 (4.375%) 12/15/2003 01/15/2011 100,000,000
7 Series JJ, due 2009 (variable %) 12/07/2004 12/01/2009 100,000,000
8 Series KK, due 2035 (5.750%) 11/18/2005 11/15/2035 250,000,000
9 Total account 221 1,100,000,000
10

11 Account 222

12 | None

13

14 | Account 223

15 None

16

17 | Account 224

18 | SFr. 14,895,000 (4.750%) Foreign interest Payment Securities 05/14/2006 056/14/2016 7,475,533
19 | Medium Term Notes, due 2028 (5.670%) 01/15/1998 01/18/2028 5,000,000
20 | Total Account 224 12,475,533
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
28

30

A

32
33
34
35
36
37
38
35

40 | TOTAL 1,112,475,533
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Long-Term Debt (Accounts 221, 222, 223, and 224)

5. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory detais for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: {a}
principal advanced during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.
6. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities, give particulars (details) in a footnote, including name

of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. I the respondent has any long-term securities that have been nominally issued and are nominally outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

8. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest expense in column (). Explain in a footnote any
difference between the total of column (f) and the total Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

9. Give details conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Interest for Interest for Held by Held by Redemption Price
_ Year Year Respondent Respondent per $100 at
Line
N End of Year
o Rate Amount ) Reacquired Bonds Sinking and
{in %) {Acct 222) Other Funds
(e} 0 (g} (h) (i}

4.800 12.000,000

5.450 13,625,000

7,607,977

4.375 4,375,000

5,580,329

5750 14,375,000

57,563,306
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Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Adcounts 181, 225, 226)'

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Debt Expense, Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt and Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt, details of expense,
premium or discount applicable to each class and series of long-term debt.
2. Show premium amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.

3. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
4. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

Designation of Principal Amount Total Expense Amortization Amortization
] Long-Term Debt of Debt Issued Premium or Period Period
Line Discount
No. Date From Date To
{a} {b) () {d) (e)

1 Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense (Account 181)

2

3 First Mortgage Bonds - Southern California Gas Company.

4

5 Series GG, due 2012 {4.800%) 250,000,000 1,719,512 10/01/2002 10/01/2012
6

7 Series HH, due 2018 (5.450%) 250,000,000 1,924,868 10/15/2003 04/15/2018
8

9 Series |, due 2011 (4.375% & variable) 250,000,000 1,806,572 12/15/2003 01/15/2011
10

1 Series JJ, due 2009 (variable%) 100,000,000 135,588 12/0712004 12/01/2008
12

13 Series KK, due 2035 (5.750%) 250,000,000 2,334,861 11/48/2005 111152035
14

15 Swiss Franc, due 2016 (4.750%) 7475533 05/14/2006 05/14/2016
16

17 TOTAL Account 181 1,107,475533 7,921,401

18

19

20

21 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (Account 225)

22  |None

23

24 | Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt (Account 226)

25

26 |Series GG, due 2012 (4.800%) 250,000,000 257,500 10/01/2002 100172012
27 | Series HH, due 2018 (5.450%) 250,000,000 495,000 10/15/2003 04/15/2018
28 | Series !l, due 2011 (4.375 & variable %) 250,000,000 72,500 12/15/2003 01/15/2011
29 | Series JJ, due 2009 (variable %) 100,000,000 500,000 12/0712004 12/01/2009
30 | Series KK, due 2035 (5.75%) 250,000,000 2,187,500 11/18/2005 11/15/2035
31

32 | TOTAL Account 226 3,512,500

3

34

35

36

37

38

33

40
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Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on Long-Term Debt (Accounts 181, 225, 226)'

5. Fumish in a footnote details regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with issues redeemed during the year, Also, give in a footnote
the date of the Commission's authorization of treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

6. Identify separately undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

7. Explain any debits and credits other than amortization debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 428, Amortization of Premium on

Debt-Credit.

Balance at Debits During Credits During Balance at

Beginning Year Year End of Year

Line of Year
No.

0 g {h) (i}

904,734 192,465 712,269

1,499,209 132,750 1,366,459

Wil ~NjOMiwv] b))y -

1,049,734 255,423 794,311
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Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt (Accounts 188, 257)

1. Report under separate subheadings
including maturity date, on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of long-term debt.
transaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.

2. In column (c) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt reacquired.
show the net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with General Instruction

17 of the Uniform Systems of Accounts.
4. Show loss amounts by enclosing the figures in parentheses.
5. Explain in a footnote any debits and credits other than amortiza
Debt, or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.

3. In column (d)

for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, details of gain and loss,
If gain or loss resulted from a refunding

tion debited to Account 428.1, Amortization of Loss on Reacquired

Line
No.

Designation of
Long-Term Debt

(@)

Date
Reacquired

(b

Principal
of Debt
Reacquired

{c)

Net Gain or
Loss

(d)

Balance at
Beginning
of Year
(e)

Balance at
End of Year

0

Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (Account 183)

Serigs R, due 2016 {9.375%)

03/31/1993

100,000,000

( 5,385742)

( 4,044,324)

( 3794425)

Serigs T, due 2016  {9.000%)

04/15/1993

100,000,000

( 11,686,718)

( 6.411,135)

{ 6021579

Series W, due 2018 (9.625%)

12/01/19893

125,000,000

( 14,688,916)

{ 5051852)

(4265420

WIoi~N] O, iWwiNG -

Series X, due 2020 {9.750%)

11/15/1993

101,565,000

{ 20,367.450)

{ 7,173,536}

( 6,103,892)

—
(=)

12/01/1995

18,435,000

b
-l

-
(AN

Series Y, due 2021 (8.750%)

11/07/2001

150,000,000

(7,484 529)

{ 5,542,936

( 5167,144)

oy
w

Py
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Series BB, due 2023 (7.375%)

04/10/2003

100,000,000

{ 4211.,916)

(2,297,435

{ 2,155,326)

—
wn

—h
Lo l]

Series DD, Due 2023 (7.500%)

08/21/2003

125,000,000

{( 52348,733)

( 4,394,247)

( 4127,254)

PN
-

Yy
o«

Series EE, due 2025 (6.875%)

01/26/2004

175,000,000

{ 2344,163)

( 2,022,065)

( 1914,698)

e
©
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TOTAL

995,000,000

( 71,518,167)

( 36,837,530

( 33,549,738)
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Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income for Feder Income Taxes

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal Income Tax accruals
and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on
Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate
clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. If the utility is a member of a group that files consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income
as if a separate return were to be filed, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State
names of group members, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignments, or sharing of the consolidated tax

among the group members.

Line Dza;ils An;g;mt
No.
1 | Net income for the Year (Page 116) 231,113,876
2 | Reconciling ltems for the Year
3
4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Taxable Income ltemized in Footnote Mm
6
7
8 _|TOTAL 32,571,091
9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return
10 Reconciling item - Federal Tax
11 Deductions Itemized in footnote
12
13 | TOTAL
14 | income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 Income Itemized in Footnote
16
17
18 | TOTAL 28,720,177)
19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income
20 Deductions ltemized in Footnote rmml
21
22
23
24
25
26 | TOTAL (398,143 ,469)
27 | Federal Tax Net Income 307,329,586
28 | Show Computation of Tax:
29 Federal Tax @ 35% 107,565,357
30 Deferred Taxes 24,133,814
31 Tax Credits and Other Adjustments (net) 1,725,823)
32 Total Federal Income Tax Expense ﬁm
33
34
35
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Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)

1 Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed matenal was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts in a
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The
balancing of this
page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, {b) amounts credited {o the
portion of prepaid taxes charged to current year, and {c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

Balance at Balance at
Kind of Tax Beg. of Year Beg. of Year

ine
L (See Instruction 5)

No. .
Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes

{a) (b) {c)

FEDERAL
Federal Income Tax 26,881,115
Unemployment Insurance Tax 144,249

Social Secunity Tax 1,356,591
Total 28,381,955

STATE
California Corporation Franchise Tax ' { 14,073,862)

Unemployment Insurance Tax 451,028
Total { 13622,834)
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LOCAL: County & City Taxes on Real &
Personal Property

Business License Tax
Total 1,786,064

1,786,064
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TOTAL 14,759,121 1,786,064
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{continued)

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where appﬁcablé and acct charged)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a}.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column {f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru {p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utility department and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet piant account or subaccount.

§. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

10. ltems under $250,000 may be grouped.

Line
No.

Taxes Charged
During Year

{d

Taxes Paid
During Year

{e)

Adjustments

{n

Balance at
End of Year
Taxes Accrued
{Account 236)
]

Balance at
End of Year
Prepaid Taxes
{Included in Acct 165)
(h)

118,735,173

88,449,848

42,983,663

456,205

444,261

156,193

37,170,572

36,885,962

1,641,201

156,361,950

125,780,071

14,182,877

44,780,957

33,059,914

25,987,183

16,760,380

Wimi~iminiojuirod -

1,320,276

1,283,117

488,187

—
<3

34,380,190

27,270,300

9,759,249

488,187

16,760,380

—_
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35,079,022

34,325,929

1,032,971

—_
E-N

111,607

111,607

15

35,190,629

34,437,536

1,032,971

TOTAL

225,832,769

187 487,807

23942126

45,269,144

17,793,351
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Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utilityr dept where applicablé and acct charged)

1 Give details of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the fotal taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and
other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual or estimated amounts of such taxes are known, show the amounts ina
footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

2. include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The
balancing of this

page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
3 include in column {d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, {b) amounts credited to the

portion of prepaid taxes charged fo current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct o operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.)

Electric
. (Account 408.1,
Line 409.1)

Gas
{Account 408.1,
408.1)

Other Utility Dept.
{Account 408.1,
409.1)

Other Income and
Deductions
{Account 408.2,

No. 409.2)
(i) 1] (k) {

117,612,267 1,122,906

360,924

29,407,324

147,380,515 1,122,806

33,939,549 ( 879,635

Wiwi~Nimioniaiwitro

1,044,530

10 34,984,079 (  879,635)

13 34,795,735 129,555

14 111,607

15 34,907,342 129,565

TOTAL 217,271,936 372826
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Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year, Distribution of Taxes Charged (Show utility dept where applicable and acct charged)
(continued)

5. If any tax {exclude Federal and State income taxes) covers more than one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year in column (a).

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a footnote. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses.

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the taxing
authority.

8. Show in columns (i) thru {p) how the taxes accounts were distributed. Show both the utility depariment and number of account charged. For taxes charged to utility plant, show the
number of the appropriate balance sheet plant account or subaccount,

8. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

10. Items under $250,000 may be grouped.

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED (Show utility department where applicable and account charged.

Extraordinary items Other Utility Opn. Adjustment to Ret.
(Account 409.3) Income Eamnings Other
{Account 408 1, {Account 439)
408.1)

{m) (n) (0} {p)

Line
No.

95,281

7,763,248

7,858,529
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TOTAL 8,288,007
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Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities {Account 242)

1. Describe and report the amount of other current and accrued liabilities at the end of year.
2. Minor items (less than $250,000) may be grouped under appropriate titie.

Line item
No.
(a)

Balance at
End of Year
()

Local Franchise Payments

43,488,327

Vacation and Sick

25,600,587

Incentive Compensation

36,726,368

Environmental Cleanup

31,000,000

Customer Contributions in Aid of Construction

15,271,726

Gas Refunds

14,049,145

Gas Company Tower Lease

5,318,878

Federal Project Management

4,062,401

Wi~ Wi N] -

Post Retirement Benefts Other than Pension

3,651,095

Sublease Loss

oy
<
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SERP Liability

2,178,798
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Total

187,213,497
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